
Chief Executive’s Office 

Continued…. 
 

� (01257) 515151   Fax (01257) 515150 www.chorley.gov.uk 

Please ask for: Miss R Hawes  
Direct Dial: (01257) 515118 
E-mail address: ruth.hawes@chorley.gov.uk 
Your Ref:  
Our Ref: RH/AJS 
Doc ID:  

Date: 26 August 2005  
 

Chief Executive: 
Jeffrey W Davies  MA LLM 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Dear Councillor 

 

A meeting of the Customer Overview and Scrutiny Panel is to be held in the Committee Room, 

Town Hall, Chorley on Wednesday, 7th September, 2005 commencing at 6.30 pm. 
 
 

AGENDA 
 
 1. Apologies for Absence   

 
 2. Declarations of Any Interests   

 
  Members of the Panel are reminded of their responsibility to declare any personal 

interest in respect of matters contained in this agenda in accordance with the 
provisions of the Local Government Act 2000, the Council’s Constitution and the 
Members Code of Conduct.  If the personal interest is a prejudicial interest, then the 
individual Member should not participate in a discussion on the matter and must 
withdraw from the room and not seek to influence a decision on the matter. 
 

 3. Minutes  (Pages 1 - 2) 
 

  To confirm as a correct record the minutes of the meeting of the Customer Overview 
and Scrutiny Panel held on 6 July 2005 (enclosed) 
 

 4. Standards for Better Health  - Draft Declaration  - Chorley and South Ribble 
Primary Care Trust  (Pages 3 - 38) 

 
  Report from Director of Clinical Governance Chorley and South Ribble PCT, Sally 

Fletcher (enclosed)  
 

 5. One Stop Shop Inquiry Update  (Pages 39 - 42) 
 

  Report of Assistant Head of Customer Services (enclosed) 
 

 6. Review of Race Equality Scheme  (Pages 43 - 60) 
 

  Report of Head of Corporate and Policy Services (enclosed) 
 
 
 

Town Hall
Market Street

Chorley
Lancashire
PR7 1DP

 



2 

 7. Decriminalisation of Parking Enforcement Inquiry - Collecting Evidence   
 

  a) To discuss financial matters with the Accountant for DPE from Finance Unit   
 

  b) To received the report of the Sub-Groups held on 9 August 2005 and 17 
August 2005 (enclosed)  (Pages 61 - 66) 

 
  c) To consider the report Penalty Charge Notice Processing – An Overview 

(enclosed)  (Pages 67 - 76) 
 

  d) To consider articles summarising the Childs report and report by the University 
of Birmingham (enclosed)  Full copies of the reports will be available at the 
meeting  (Pages 77 - 80) 

 
  e) To consider Information relating to drivers with disabled badges (enclosed)  

(Pages 81 - 90) 
 

  f) To receive an example of a Penalty Charge Notice (enclosed)  (Pages 91 - 92) 
 

  g) To examine Parking Attendant beat information (to be circulated at the 
meeting)   

 
  h) To arrange dates and location for the proposed site visit  (discussion item)   

 
  i) To arrange dates and times for Councillors to visit the Parking Manager and 

view the computer system (Discussion item)   
 

  j) To examine publicity information for the public (Parking Manager to report at 
the meeting)   

 
  k) To consider questions for the questionannire to seek the views of the public, 

Councillors and Parish Councillors (Discussion item)   
 

 8. Overview and Scrutiny Work Programme  (Pages 93 - 94) 
 

  Work programme enclosed. 
 

 9. Any other item(s) that the Chair decides is/are urgent   
 

 
 
Yours sincerely 
 

 

 

 

z

 

 

 

 

Chief Executive 
 
 
 
 
 



3 

 
Distribution 
 

1. Agenda and reports to all Members of the Customer Overview and Scrutiny Panel 

(Councillor Mrs Walsh (Chair), Councillors Cullens, Mrs D Dickinson, M Lees, Malpas, Miss 

Molyneaux, Russell, E Smith, Mrs J Snape and Snow) for attendance. 

 

2. Agenda and reports to Group Director, Head of Leisure and Culture, Head of Corporate 

and Policy Services, Engineering Services Manager and Parking Manager for attendance. 

 

3. Agenda and reports to Executive Leader (Councillor J Wilson) Deputy Leader (Councillor 

Edgerley) Leader of Conservative Group (Councillor P Goldsworthy), Leader of Liberal 

Democrat Group (Councillor K Ball) and Chairman of Overview and Scrutiny Committee 

(Councillor J Walker) for information. 

 

4. Agenda and reports to Sally Fletcher, Director of Clinical Governance Chorley and South 

Ribble Primary Care Trust, Jubilee House, Lancashire Business Park, Centurion Way, 

Leyland, PR26 6TR 

 

5. Agenda and reports to all remaining Chief Officers for information. 

 

6. Agenda and reports to all remaining Members of the Council for information. 
 

This information can be made available to you in larger print or on audio tape, or 

translated into your own language.  Please telephone 01257 515118 to access this 

service. 

 

 
 

 
 

01257 515822 

01257 515823 



This page is intentionally left blank



Customer Overview and Scrutiny Panel 1  
Public Minutes of meeting held on Wednesday, 6 July 2005 

Customer Overview and Scrutiny Panel 
 

Wednesday, 6 July 2005 
 

Present: Councillor Mrs Walsh (in the Chair) and Councillors Cullens, Mrs D Dickinson, M Lees, 
Malpas, Russell, E Smith and Mrs J Snape 

 

05.CUS.35 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  
 
An apology for absence was submitted on behalf of Councillor Miss Molyneaux.  
 

05.CUS.36 DECLARATIONS OF ANY INTERESTS  
 
No interests were declared.  
 

05.CUS.37 MINUTES  
 
RESOLVED – That the minutes of the meeting of the Customer Overview and 
Scrutiny Panel held on 8 June 2005 be confirmed as a correct record and signed 
by the Chair.  
 

05.CUS.38 ITEMS REFERRED FROM OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE - 
DECRIMINALISATION OF PARKING ENFORCEMENT  
 
The Panel completed the Overview and Scrutiny project outline document in draft. 
 
RESOLVED – That a Sub-Group of the Panel meet in early August to review the 
draft project outline document and consider information relating to the Inquiry 
in more detail.  
 

05.CUS.39 REVIEW OF RACE EQUALITY SCHEME  
 
The Panel received the report of the Head of Corporate and Policy Services informing 
Members on the progress made by the Council towards the objectives set out in the 
Racial Equality Scheme Action Plan.  
 
The Panel discussed the report and noted that there had been a capacity issue but it 
was hoped that the Executive Cabinet could confirm a new post to deal with equality 
and diversity shortly.  A Corporate Diversity Group met on a monthly basis and the 
members of this Group shared tasks to achieve the set aims.  
 
RESOLVED – That the result of the review be reported to the meeting of the 
Customer Overview and Scrutiny Panel in September. 
 

05.CUS.40 OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY WORK PROGRAMME 2005/06  
 
The Panel considered the Overview and Scrutiny Work Programme. 
 
RESOLVED – That the Work Programme be noted.  
 
 
 
 
 

Chair 
 

Agenda Item 3Agenda Page 1



This page is intentionally left blank

Agenda Item 3Agenda Page 2



 1

        
CHORLEY BOROUGH COUNCIL 

 
CUSTOMER OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 

 
7TH SEPTEMBER 2005 

 

ASSESSMENT FOR IMPROVEMENT/STANDARDS FOR 
BETTER HEALTH UPDATE AND ACTION PLAN 

 
Introduction  
 
In March 2005 the Healthcare Commission (HC) set out the final version of 
their arrangements for the annual assessment of healthcare organisations in a 
publication entitled Assessment for improvement – the annual health check. 
 

NHS Trusts and Primary Care Trusts are required to meet the requirements of 
the HC in respect of the seven domains of Standards for Better Health. The 
domains are divided into a total of 24 core and 13 developmental standards. 
These are set out in full in the attached action plan (Appendix 1). 
 
The domains are titled as follows: 

• Safety 

• Clinical and Cost Effectiveness 

• Governance 

• Patient Focus 

• Accessible and Responsive Care 

• Care Environment and Amenities 

• Public Health 
 

Meeting the Core Standards 
 
NHS Trust and PCT Boards are required to make a public declaration on the 
extent to which their organisation meets the core standards within each of the 
seven domains. A draft declaration is to be made at the PCT’s October Board 
meeting, and the final declaration will be made in April 2006. The Healthcare 
Commission has indicated that the declaration should be supported by 
comments from the representatives of patients, other partners in the health 
community (particularly Patient and Public Involvement Forums), Local 
Authorities’ Overview and Scrutiny Committees and the local Strategic Health 
Authority. 
 
In Chorley & South Ribble, the PCT is seeking comments from both Borough 
Councils and will share these with Lancashire County Council’s Overview & 
Scrutiny Committee. All comments received will be disclosed in public at the 
October Board meeting and will be submitted verbatim to the Healthcare 
Commission. 
 

Agenda Item 4Agenda Page 3



 2

Chorley & South Ribble PCT’s Approach 
 
In order to demonstrate evidence for its self-assessment, both in terms of 
internal validity and Board Assurance, Chorley & South Ribble PCT has 
developed and agreed an action plan (Appendix 1). Three core standards are 
identified on the action plan as requiring some further development and a 
delivery plan has been drawn up to ensure these standards will be met. A 
lead officer for each standard has been identified. 
 

RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
The comments of Local Authority Overview and Scrutiny Committees and 
Patient and Public Involvement Forums will greatly add to the Healthcare 
Commission’s understanding of the views of patients and the public on the 
quality of care they receive.  
 
Members are therefore asked to consider the PCTs self-assessment as at 
August 2005 and to make any comments they feel to be appropriate, taking 
into account the Healthcare Commission’s guidance (reproduced at Appendix 
2). Please note that at this stage, the Healthcare Commission will only be 
considering the core standards and not the developmental standards. 
 
The PCT will be seeking further comments prior to the final declaration in April 
2006. 

 
 
SALLY FLETCHER 
DIRECTOR OF CLINICAL GOVERNANCE 
CHORLEY & SOUTH RIBLLE PRIMARY CARE TRUST 

Agenda Item 4Agenda Page 4



 
1

A
p
p
e
n
d
ix
 1
 

A
s
s
e
s
s
m
e
n
t 
fo
r 
Im
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
t/
S
ta
n
d
a
rd
s
 f
o
r 
B
e
tt
e
r 
H
e
a
lt
h
 –
 A
c
ti
o
n
 P
la
n
 A
u
g
u
s
t 
0
5
 

 F
IR
S
T
 D
O
M
A
IN
 –
 S
A
F
E
T
Y
 

 D
o
m
a
in
 O
u
tc
o
m
e
: 

P
a
ti
e
n
t 
s
a
fe
ty
 i
s
 e
n
h
a
n
c
e
d
 b
y
 t
h
e
 u
s
e
 o
f 
h
e
a
lt
h
 c
a
re
 p
ro
c
e
s
s
e
s
, 
w
o
rk
in
g
 p
ra
c
ti
c
e
s
 a
n
d
 s
y
s
te
m
ic
 a
c
ti
v
it
ie
s
 t
h
a
t 
p
re
v
e
n
t 
o
r 
re
d
u
c
e
 t
h
e
 r
is
k
 o
f 
h
a
rm
 t
o
 p
a
ti
e
n
ts
 

C
O
R
E
 S
T
A
N
D
A
R
D
 

R
E
Q
U
IR
E
M
E
N
T
S
 

A
C
T
IO
N
 P
L
A
N
 

D
IR
E
C
T
O
R
/L
E
A
D
 
W
H
E
N
 

 
H
e
a
lt
h
 c
a
re
 o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
s
 p
ro
te
c
t 

p
a
ti
e
n
ts
 t
h
ro
u
g
h
 s
y
s
te
m
s
 t
h
a
t 

 
 

 
 

 C
1
a
) 

   

id
e
n
ti
fy
 a
n
d
 l
e
a
rn
 f
ro
m
 a
ll 
p
a
ti
e
n
t 

s
a
fe
ty
 i
n
c
id
e
n
ts
 a
n
d
 o
th
e
r 

re
p
o
rt
a
b
le
 i
n
c
id
e
n
ts
, 
a
n
d
 m
a
k
e
 

im
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
ts
 i
n
 p
ra
c
ti
c
e
 b
a
s
e
d
 

o
n
 l
o
c
a
l 
a
n
d
 n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
e
x
p
e
ri
e
n
c
e
 

a
n
d
 i
n
fo
rm
a
ti
o
n
 d
e
ri
v
e
d
 f
ro
m
 t
h
e
 

a
n
a
ly
s
is
 o
f 
in
c
id
e
n
ts
  

  

T
h
e
 h
e
a
lt
h
c
a
re
 o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
 :
 

•
 

H
a
s
 a
 d
e
fi
n
e
d
 r
e
p
o
rt
in
g
 p
ro
c
e
s
s
 a
n
d
 

in
c
id
e
n
ts
 a
re
 r
e
p
o
rt
e
d
, 
b
o
th
 w
it
h
in
 t
h
e
 

lo
c
a
l 
re
p
o
rt
in
g
 p
ro
c
e
s
s
 a
n
d
 t
o
 t
h
e
 N
a
ti
o
n
a
l 

P
a
ti
e
n
t 
S
a
fe
ty
 A
g
e
n
c
y
 (
N
P
S
A
) 
v
ia
 t
h
e
 

N
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
R
e
p
o
rt
in
g
 a
n
d
 L
e
a
rn
in
g
 S
y
s
te
m
, 

ta
k
in
g
 i
n
to
 a
c
c
o
u
n
t 
B
u
ild
in
g
 a
 S
a
fe
r 
N
H
S
 

fo
r 
P
a
ti
e
n
ts
 a
n
d
 I
m
p
le
m
e
n
ti
n
g
 a
n
 

O
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
 w
it
h
 a
 M
e
m
o
ry
 (
D
o
H
 2
0
0
1
) 

•
 

E
n
s
u
re
s
 r
e
p
o
rt
e
d
 i
n
c
id
e
n
ts
 a
re
 a
n
a
ly
s
e
d
 

to
 s
e
e
k
 t
o
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy
 r
o
o
t 
c
a
u
s
e
s
 a
n
d
 

lik
e
lih
o
o
d
 o
f 
re
p
e
ti
ti
o
n
, 
ta
k
in
g
 i
n
to
 a
c
c
o
u
n
t 

B
u
ild
in
g
 a
 S
a
fe
r 
N
H
S
 f
o
r 
P
a
ti
e
n
ts
 a
n
d
 

Im
p
le
m
e
n
ti
n
g
 a
n
 O
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
 w
it
h
 a
 

M
e
m
o
ry
 (
D
o
H
 2
0
0
1
) 

•
 

E
n
s
u
re
s
 i
m
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
t 
in
 p
ra
c
ti
c
e
 a
re
 

m
a
d
e
 a
s
 a
 r
e
s
u
lt
 o
f 
a
n
a
ly
s
is
 o
f 
lo
c
a
l 

in
c
id
e
n
ts
 t
a
k
in
g
 i
n
to
 a
c
c
o
u
n
t 
B
u
ild
in
g
 a
 

S
a
fe
r 
N
H
S
 f
o
r 
P
a
ti
e
n
ts
 a
n
d
 I
m
p
le
m
e
n
ti
n
g
 

a
n
 O
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
 w
it
h
 a
 M
e
m
o
ry
 a
n
d
 a
ls
o
 

a
s
 a
 r
e
s
u
lt
 o
f 
in
fo
rm
a
ti
o
n
 a
ri
s
in
g
 f
ro
m
 t
h
e
 

N
P
S
A
’s
 n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
a
n
a
ly
s
is
 o
f 
in
c
id
e
n
ts
 v
ia
 

th
e
 N
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
R
e
p
o
rt
in
g
 a
n
d
 L
e
a
rn
in
g
 

S
y
s
te
m
 

E
n
s
u
re
 I
n
c
id
e
n
t 
R
e
p
o
rt
in
g
 p
o
lic
y
 i
s
 e
m
b
e
d
d
e
d
 

E
n
s
u
re
 i
n
c
id
e
n
ts
 o
f 
a
ll 
ty
p
e
s
 a
re
 r
e
g
u
la
rl
y
 

re
p
o
rt
e
d
 f
ro
m
 a
ll 
d
is
c
ip
lin
e
s
 o
f 
th
e
 P
C
T
 

E
n
s
u
re
 r
e
le
v
a
n
t 
in
c
id
e
n
ts
 a
re
 r
e
p
o
rt
e
d
 t
o
 

o
u
ts
id
e
 a
g
e
n
c
ie
s
 i
n
c
lu
d
in
g
 t
h
e
 N
P
S
A
 

E
n
s
u
re
 t
h
e
 P
C
T
 i
s
 c
o
m
p
lia
n
t 
w
it
h
 t
h
e
 

re
q
u
ir
e
m
e
n
ts
 o
f 
B
u
ild
in
g
 a
 S
a
fe
r 
N
H
S
 f
o
r 

P
a
ti
e
n
ts
 a
n
d
 I
m
p
le
m
e
n
ti
n
g
 a
n
 O
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
 

w
it
h
 a
 M
e
m
o
ry
  

E
n
s
u
re
 a
n
 a
n
a
ly
s
is
 i
s
 c
a
rr
ie
d
 o
u
t 
fo
r 
a
ll 

re
p
o
rt
e
d
 i
n
c
id
e
n
ts
 a
n
d
 a
 r
o
o
t 
c
a
u
s
e
 a
n
a
ly
s
is
 

fo
r 
re
le
v
a
n
t 
re
p
o
rt
e
d
 i
n
c
id
e
n
ts
 

E
s
ta
b
lis
h
 a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 m
e
c
h
a
n
is
m
s
 t
o
 e
ff
e
c
t 

c
h
a
n
g
e
s
 t
o
 s
e
rv
ic
e
 a
n
d
/o
r 
p
ra
c
ti
c
e
 a
s
 a
 r
e
s
u
lt
 

o
f 
le
a
rn
in
g
 f
ro
m
 l
o
c
a
l 
a
n
d
 n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
a
n
a
ly
s
is
 o
f 

in
c
id
e
n
ts
  

 

S
a
lly
 F
le
tc
h
e
r 

S
a
lly
 F
le
tc
h
e
r 

 

 C
o
m
p
le
te
 

       C
o
m
p
le
te
 

     C
o
m
p
le
te
 

 

C
1
b
) 

        

e
n
s
u
re
 t
h
a
t 
p
a
ti
e
n
t 
s
a
fe
ty
 

n
o
ti
c
e
s
, 
a
le
rt
s
 a
n
d
 o
th
e
r 

c
o
m
m
u
n
ic
a
ti
o
n
s
 c
o
n
c
e
rn
in
g
 

p
a
ti
e
n
t 
s
a
fe
ty
 w
h
ic
h
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
 

a
c
ti
o
n
 a
re
 a
c
te
d
 u
p
o
n
 w
it
h
in
 

re
q
u
ir
e
d
 t
im
e
-s
c
a
le
s
 

•
 

E
n
s
u
re
s
 t
h
a
t 
p
a
ti
e
n
t 
s
a
fe
ty
 n
o
ti
c
e
s
, 

a
le
rt
s
 a
n
d
  
o
th
e
r 
c
o
m
m
u
n
ic
a
ti
o
n
s
 

is
s
u
e
d
 b
y
 t
h
e
 S
a
fe
ty
 A
le
rt
 B
ro
a
d
c
a
s
t 

S
y
s
te
m
 (
S
A
B
S
) 
a
n
d
 M
e
d
ic
in
e
s
 a
n
d
 

H
e
a
lt
h
c
a
re
 p
ro
d
u
c
ts
 R
e
g
u
la
to
ry
 

A
g
e
n
c
y
 (
M
H
R
A
) 
a
re
 i
m
p
le
m
e
n
te
d
 

w
it
h
in
 t
h
e
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
d
 t
im
e
s
c
a
le
, 
in
 

a
c
c
o
rd
a
n
c
e
 w
it
h
 C
E
’s
 b
u
lle
ti
n
 a
rt
ic
le
 

(G
a
te
w
a
y
 2
3
2
6
) 
a
n
d
 t
h
e
 d
ru
g
 a
le
rt
s
 

s
y
s
te
m
 

E
n
s
u
re
 a
 r
o
b
u
s
t 
s
y
s
te
m
 o
f 
d
is
s
e
m
in
a
ti
n
g
 o
f 

a
le
rt
 n
o
ti
c
e
s
 i
s
 i
n
 p
la
c
e
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
m
e
n
ts
 

o
f 
S
A
B
S
 a
n
d
 M
H
R
A
 a
re
 i
m
p
le
m
e
n
te
d
 

 

S
a
lly
 F
le
tc
h
e
r 

S
a
ra
h
 B
e
a
tt
ie
 

 C
o
m
p
le
te
 

Agenda Item 4 Agenda Page 5



 
2

C
2
) 

H
e
a
lt
h
 c
a
re
 o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
s
 p
ro
te
c
t 

c
h
ild
re
n
 b
y
 f
o
llo
w
in
g
 n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 

c
h
ild
 p
ro
te
c
ti
o
n
 g
u
id
a
n
c
e
 w
it
h
in
 

th
e
ir
 o
w
n
 a
c
ti
v
it
ie
s
 a
n
d
 i
n
 t
h
e
ir
 

d
e
a
lin
g
s
 w
it
h
 o
th
e
r 
o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
s
. 

T
h
e
 h
e
a
lt
h
c
a
re
 o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
: 

•
 

H
a
s
 d
e
fi
n
e
d
 a
n
d
 i
m
p
le
m
e
n
te
d
 e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 

p
ro
c
e
s
s
e
s
 f
o
r 
id
e
n
ti
fy
in
g
, 
re
p
o
rt
in
g
 a
n
d
 

ta
k
in
g
 a
c
ti
o
n
 o
n
 c
h
ild
 p
ro
te
c
ti
o
n
 i
s
s
u
e
s
, 

in
 a
c
c
o
rd
a
n
c
e
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 P
ro
te
c
ti
o
n
 o
f 

C
h
ild
re
n
 A
c
t 
1
9
9
9
, 
th
e
 C
h
ild
re
n
 A
c
t 

2
0
0
4
, 
W
o
rk
in
g
 T
o
g
e
th
e
r 
to
 S
a
fe
g
u
a
rd
 

C
h
ild
re
n
 (
D
o
H
 1
9
9
9
) 
a
n
d
 S
a
fe
g
u
a
rd
in
g
 

c
h
ild
re
n
 i
n
 w
h
o
m
 i
lln
e
s
s
 i
s
 i
n
d
u
c
e
d
 o
r 

fa
b
ri
c
a
te
d
 b
y
 c
a
re
rs
 w
it
h
 p
a
re
n
ti
n
g
 

re
s
p
o
n
s
ib
ili
ti
e
s
 (
D
o
H
 J
u
ly
 2
0
0
1
) 

•
 

W
o
rk
s
 w
it
h
 a
ll 
re
le
v
a
n
t 
p
a
rt
n
e
rs
 a
n
d
 

c
o
m
m
u
n
it
ie
s
 t
o
 p
ro
te
c
t 
c
h
ild
re
n
 i
n
 

a
c
c
o
rd
a
n
c
e
 w
it
h
 W
o
rk
in
g
 T
o
g
e
th
e
r 
to
 

S
a
fe
g
u
a
rd
 C
h
ild
re
n
 (
D
o
H
 1
9
9
9
) 
 

•
 

E
n
s
u
re
s
 C
ri
m
in
a
l 
R
e
c
o
rd
s
 B
u
re
a
u
 

(C
R
B
) 
c
h
e
c
k
s
 a
re
 c
o
n
d
u
c
te
d
 f
o
r 
a
ll 
s
ta
ff
 

a
n
d
 s
tu
d
e
n
ts
 w
it
h
 a
c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 p
a
ti
e
n
ts
 a
n
d
 

re
la
ti
v
e
s
 i
n
 t
h
e
 n
o
rm
a
l 
c
o
u
rs
e
 o
f 
th
e
ir
 

d
u
ti
e
s
 i
n
 a
c
c
o
rd
a
n
c
e
 w
it
h
 C
R
B
 

d
is
c
lo
s
u
re
s
 i
n
 t
h
e
 N
H
S
 (
N
H
S
 E
m
p
lo
y
e
rs
 

2
0
0
4
) 

 
 

E
n
s
u
re
 t
h
e
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
m
e
n
ts
 o
f 
th
e
 P
ro
te
c
ti
o
n
 o
f 

C
h
ild
re
n
 A
c
t 
1
9
9
9
, 
2
0
0
4
 a
re
 i
m
p
le
m
e
n
te
d
 a
n
d
 

a
 p
ro
g
re
s
s
 r
e
p
o
rt
 o
n
 c
o
m
p
lia
n
c
e
 i
s
 p
ro
d
u
c
e
d
 

fo
r 
th
e
 B
o
a
rd
 

 E
n
s
u
re
 s
y
s
te
m
s
 a
re
 i
n
 p
la
c
e
 i
n
 c
o
m
p
lia
n
c
e
 

w
it
h
 t
h
e
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
m
e
n
ts
 o
f 
W
o
rk
in
g
 t
o
g
e
th
e
r 
to
 

s
a
fe
g
u
a
rd
 c
h
ild
re
n
, 
to
 w
o
rk
 i
n
 p
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 w
it
h
 

re
le
v
a
n
t 
p
a
rt
n
e
rs
 

 E
n
s
u
re
 a
 r
o
b
u
s
t 
s
c
re
e
n
in
g
 s
y
s
te
m
 i
s
 i
n
 p
la
c
e
 

fo
r 
a
ll 
a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 s
ta
ff
 a
s
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
d
 i
n
 o
rd
e
r 
to
 

c
o
m
p
ly
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
m
e
n
ts
 o
f 
C
R
B
 

d
is
c
lo
s
u
re
s
 i
n
 t
h
e
 N
H
S
 

P
a
u
lin
e
 

D
e
rb
y
s
h
ir
e
 

H
e
le
n
 D
u
n
c
a
n
 

 C
o
m
p
le
te
 

        C
o
m
p
le
te
 

    C
o
m
p
le
te
 

C
3
) 

H
e
a
lt
h
 c
a
re
 o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
s
 p
ro
te
c
t 

p
a
ti
e
n
ts
 b
y
 f
o
llo
w
in
g
 N
IC
E
 

In
te
rv
e
n
ti
o
n
a
l 
P
ro
c
e
d
u
re
s
 

g
u
id
a
n
c
e
 

T
h
e
 h
e
a
lt
h
c
a
re
 o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
: 

•
 

F
o
llo
w
s
 N
IC
E
 i
n
te
rv
e
n
ti
o
n
a
l 
p
ro
c
e
d
u
re
s
 

g
u
id
a
n
c
e
 i
n
 a
c
c
o
rd
a
n
c
e
 w
it
h
 T
h
e
 

in
te
rv
e
n
ti
o
n
a
l 
p
ro
c
e
d
u
re
s
 p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
 

(H
S
C
 2
0
0
3
/0
1
1
) 

 
 

E
s
ta
b
lis
h
 a
 s
y
s
te
m
 t
o
 r
o
u
ti
n
e
ly
 e
x
a
m
in
e
 a
n
d
 

im
p
le
m
e
n
t 
o
r 
o
th
e
rw
is
e
 N
IC
E
 i
n
te
rv
e
n
ti
o
n
a
l 

p
ro
c
e
d
u
re
s
 a
n
d
 m
a
k
e
 a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 r
e
p
o
rt
s
 t
o
 

th
e
 B
o
a
rd
 

Id
e
n
ti
fy
 l
e
a
d
 o
ff
ic
e
rs
 f
ro
m
 r
e
le
v
a
n
t 
d
is
c
ip
lin
e
s
 

to
 m
o
n
it
o
r 
th
e
 P
C
T
’s
 c
o
m
p
lia
n
c
e
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 

in
te
rv
e
n
ti
o
n
a
l 
p
ro
c
e
d
u
re
s
 p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
 

S
a
lly
 F
le
tc
h
e
r 

H
a
z
e
l 
H
u
g
h
e
s
 

a
n
d
 A
lis
o
n
 

J
o
h
n
s
o
n
 

 C
o
m
p
le
te
 

      

           

Agenda Item 4 Agenda Page 6



 
3

 
H
e
a
lt
h
 c
a
re
 o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
s
 k
e
e
p
 

p
a
ti
e
n
ts
, 
s
ta
ff
 a
n
d
 v
is
it
o
rs
 s
a
fe
 b
y
 

h
a
v
in
g
 s
y
s
te
m
s
 t
o
 e
n
s
u
re
 t
h
a
t 

 
 

 

C
4
a
) 

         

th
e
 r
is
k
 o
f 
h
e
a
lt
h
 c
a
re
 a
c
q
u
ir
e
d
 

in
fe
c
ti
o
n
 t
o
 p
a
ti
e
n
ts
 i
s
 r
e
d
u
c
e
d
, 

w
it
h
 p
a
rt
ic
u
la
r 
e
m
p
h
a
s
is
 o
n
 h
ig
h
 

s
ta
n
d
a
rd
s
 o
f 
h
y
g
ie
n
e
 a
n
d
 

c
le
a
n
lin
e
s
s
, 
a
c
h
ie
v
in
g
 y
e
a
r-
o
n
-

y
e
a
r 
re
d
u
c
ti
o
n
s
 i
n
 M
R
S
A
 

T
h
e
 h
e
a
lt
h
c
a
re
 o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
: 

•
 

H
a
s
 t
a
k
e
n
 s
te
p
s
 t
o
 m
in
im
is
e
 t
h
e
 r
is
k
 o
f 

h
e
a
lt
h
c
a
re
 a
c
q
u
ir
e
d
 i
n
fe
c
ti
o
n
 t
o
 p
a
ti
e
n
ts
, 

ta
k
in
g
 a
c
c
o
u
n
t 
o
f 
: 

�
 
W
in
n
in
g
 W
a
y
s
 (
D
o
H
 2
0
0
3
) 
 

�
 
A
 m
a
tr
o
n
’s
 c
h
a
rt
e
r:
 a
n
 a
c
ti
o
n
 p
la
n
 f
o
r 

c
le
a
n
e
r 
h
o
s
p
it
a
ls
 (
D
o
H
 2
0
0
4
) 

�
 
R
e
v
is
e
d
 g
u
id
a
n
c
e
 o
n
 c
o
n
tr
a
c
ti
n
g
 o
n
 

c
le
a
n
in
g
 (
D
o
H
 2
0
0
4
) 

�
 
 

�
 
A
u
d
it
 T
o
o
ls
 f
o
r 
M
o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 I
n
fe
c
ti
o
n
 

C
o
n
tr
o
l 
S
ta
n
d
a
rd
s
 (
In
fe
c
ti
o
n
 C
o
n
tr
o
l 

N
u
rs
e
s
 A
s
s
o
c
ia
ti
o
n
 2
0
0
4
) 
 

�
 
P
re
v
e
n
ti
o
n
 o
f 
H
e
a
lt
h
c
a
re
-a
s
s
o
c
ia
te
d
 

In
fe
c
ti
o
n
 i
n
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 a
n
d
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

C
a
re
 (
N
IC
E
 2
0
0
3
) 

•
 

H
a
s
 s
y
s
te
m
s
 i
n
 p
la
c
e
 t
o
 e
n
s
u
re
 i
t 

c
o
n
tr
ib
u
te
s
 t
o
 y
e
a
r-
o
n
-y
e
a
r 
re
d
u
c
ti
o
n
s
 i
n
 

M
R
S
A
 i
n
 i
n
p
a
ti
e
n
t 
w
a
rd
s
, 
in
 a
c
c
o
rd
a
n
c
e
 

w
it
h
 t
h
e
 L
o
c
a
l 
D
e
liv
e
ry
 P
la
n
 (
L
D
P
) 
 

 

E
n
s
u
re
 t
h
e
re
 i
s
 a
 r
o
b
u
s
t 
s
y
s
te
m
 i
n
 p
la
c
e
 t
o
 

m
in
im
is
e
 t
h
e
 r
is
k
 o
f 
h
e
a
lt
h
c
a
re
 a
c
q
u
ir
e
d
 

in
fe
c
ti
o
n
 t
o
 p
a
ti
e
n
ts
 i
n
 a
c
c
o
rd
a
n
c
e
 w
it
h
 

W
in
n
in
g
 W
a
y
s
 a
n
d
 o
th
e
r 
a
s
s
o
c
ia
te
d
 

re
g
u
la
ti
o
n
s
 

          E
n
s
u
re
 t
h
e
 L
D
P
 i
n
c
lu
d
e
s
 a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 t
a
rg
e
ts
 

fo
r 
th
e
 m
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
a
n
d
 r
e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
s
 i
n
 

M
R
S
A
 a
s
 a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 

S
h
e
la
g
h
 G
a
rn
e
tt
 

L
in
d
a
 N
e
w
s
h
a
m
 

 C
o
m
p
le
te
 

              C
o
m
p
le
te
 

C
4
b
) 

a
ll 
ri
s
k
s
 a
s
s
o
c
ia
te
d
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 

a
c
q
u
is
it
io
n
 a
n
d
 u
s
e
 o
f 
m
e
d
ic
a
l 

d
e
v
ic
e
s
 a
re
 m
in
im
is
e
d
 

T
h
e
 h
e
a
lt
h
c
a
re
 o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
: 

•
 

H
a
s
 s
y
s
te
m
s
 i
n
 p
la
c
e
 t
o
 m
in
im
is
e
 t
h
e
 

ri
s
k
s
 a
s
s
o
c
ia
te
d
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 a
c
q
u
is
it
io
n
 a
n
d
 

u
s
e
 o
f 
m
e
d
ic
a
l 
d
e
v
ic
e
s
 i
n
 a
c
c
o
rd
a
n
c
e
 w
it
h
 

g
u
id
a
n
c
e
 i
s
s
u
e
d
 b
y
 t
h
e
 M
H
R
A
 

  

E
n
s
u
re
 t
h
e
re
 i
s
 a
 s
y
s
te
m
 i
n
 p
la
c
e
 f
o
r 
th
e
 

m
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
m
e
d
ic
a
l 
d
e
v
ic
e
s
, 
w
h
ic
h
 

e
n
s
u
re
s
 r
is
k
s
 a
s
s
o
c
ia
te
d
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 a
c
q
u
is
it
io
n
 

a
n
d
 u
s
e
 o
f 
m
e
d
ic
a
l 
d
e
v
ic
e
s
 a
re
 m
in
im
is
e
d
 i
n
 

a
c
c
o
rd
a
n
c
e
 w
it
h
 M
H
R
A
 g
u
id
a
n
c
e
 a
n
d
 o
th
e
r 

le
g
is
la
ti
v
e
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
m
e
n
ts
 

E
n
s
u
re
 a
n
 A
n
n
u
a
l 
R
e
p
o
rt
 o
n
 t
h
e
 M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 

o
f 
D
e
v
ic
e
s
 i
s
 p
ro
d
u
c
e
d
 f
o
r 
th
e
 B
o
a
rd
 

S
a
lly
 F
le
tc
h
e
r 

J
o
h
n
 P
a
s
c
o
e
 a
n
d
 

L
in
d
a
 N
e
w
s
h
a
m
 

 C
o
m
p
le
te
 

C
4
c
) 

a
ll 
re
u
s
a
b
le
 m
e
d
ic
a
l 
d
e
v
ic
e
s
 a
re
 

p
ro
p
e
rl
y
 d
e
c
o
n
ta
m
in
a
te
d
 p
ri
o
r 
to
 

u
s
e
 a
n
d
 t
h
a
t 
th
e
 r
is
k
s
 a
s
s
o
c
ia
te
d
 

w
it
h
 d
e
c
o
n
ta
m
in
a
ti
o
n
 f
a
c
ili
ti
e
s
 

a
n
d
 p
ro
c
e
s
s
e
s
 a
re
 w
e
ll 
m
a
n
a
g
e
d
 

T
h
e
 h
e
a
lt
h
c
a
re
 o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
: 

•
 

E
n
s
u
re
s
 r
e
u
s
a
b
le
 m
e
d
ic
a
l 
d
e
v
ic
e
s
 a
re
 

p
ro
p
e
rl
y
 d
e
c
o
n
ta
m
in
a
te
d
 i
n
 a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 

fa
c
ili
ti
e
s
, 
in
 a
c
c
o
rd
a
n
c
e
 w
it
h
 g
u
id
a
n
c
e
 

is
s
u
e
d
 b
y
 t
h
e
 M
H
R
A
 a
n
d
 M
e
d
ic
a
l 
D
e
v
ic
e
s
 

D
ir
e
c
ti
v
e
 (
M
D
D
) 
9
3
/4
2
 E
E
C
 

  

E
n
s
u
re
 t
h
e
 P
C
T
 i
s
 c
o
m
p
lia
n
t 
w
it
h
 M
H
R
A
 

g
u
id
a
n
c
e
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 M
e
d
ic
a
l 
D
e
v
ic
e
s
 D
ir
e
c
ti
v
e
 

 E
n
s
u
re
 d
e
c
o
n
ta
m
in
a
ti
o
n
 o
f 
re
u
s
a
b
le
 m
e
d
ic
a
l 

d
e
v
ic
e
s
 i
s
 c
a
rr
ie
d
 o
u
t 
a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
ly
 

th
ro
u
g
h
o
u
t 
th
e
 o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
 

 

S
h
e
la
g
h
 G
a
rn
e
tt
 

L
in
d
a
 N
e
w
s
h
a
m
 

 C
o
m
p
le
te
 

 

   

Agenda Item 4 Agenda Page 7



 
4

C
4
d
) 

m
e
d
ic
in
e
s
 a
re
 h
a
n
d
le
d
 s
a
fe
ly
 a
n
d
 

s
e
c
u
re
ly
 

T
h
e
 h
e
a
lt
h
c
a
re
 o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
: 

•
 

H
a
s
 s
y
s
te
m
s
 i
n
 p
la
c
e
 t
o
 e
n
s
u
re
 t
h
a
t 

m
e
d
ic
in
e
s
 a
re
 h
a
n
d
le
d
 s
a
fe
ly
 a
n
d
 

s
e
c
u
re
ly
, 
ta
k
in
g
 i
n
to
 a
c
c
o
u
n
t 
B
u
ild
in
g
 a
 

S
a
fe
r 
N
H
S
: 
Im
p
ro
v
in
g
 M
e
d
ic
a
ti
o
n
 S
a
fe
ty
 

(D
o
H
 2
0
0
4
) 
a
n
d
 i
n
 a
c
c
o
rd
a
n
c
e
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 

s
ta
tu
to
ry
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
m
e
n
ts
 o
f 
th
e
 M
e
d
ic
in
e
s
 

A
c
t 
1
9
6
8
, 
th
e
 M
is
u
s
e
 o
f 
D
ru
g
s
 A
c
t 
1
9
7
1
 

a
n
d
 t
h
e
 M
is
u
s
e
 o
f 
D
ru
g
s
 A
c
t 
1
9
7
1
 

[M
o
d
if
ic
a
ti
o
n
 O
rd
e
r 
(2
0
0
1
) 

        

E
n
s
u
re
 c
o
m
p
lia
n
c
e
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
m
e
n
ts
 o
f 

B
u
ild
in
g
 a
 S
a
fe
r 
N
H
S
: 
Im
p
ro
v
in
g
 M
e
d
ic
a
ti
o
n
 

S
a
fe
ty
, 
M
e
d
ic
in
e
s
 A
c
t 
1
9
6
8
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 M
is
u
s
e
 o
f 

D
ru
g
s
 A
c
t 

 

S
a
lly
 F
le
tc
h
e
r 

H
a
z
e
l 
H
u
g
h
e
s
 

 C
o
m
p
le
te
 

C
4
e
) 

th
e
 p
re
v
e
n
ti
o
n
, 
s
e
g
re
g
a
ti
o
n
, 

h
a
n
d
lin
g
, 
tr
a
n
s
p
o
rt
 a
n
d
 d
is
p
o
s
a
l 

o
f 
w
a
s
te
 i
s
 p
ro
p
e
rl
y
 m
a
n
a
g
e
d
 s
o
 

a
s
 t
o
 m
in
im
is
e
 t
h
e
 r
is
k
s
 t
o
 t
h
e
 

h
e
a
lt
h
 a
n
d
 s
a
fe
ty
 o
f 
s
ta
ff
, 

p
a
ti
e
n
ts
, 
th
e
 p
u
b
lic
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 s
a
fe
ty
 

o
f 
th
e
 e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 

T
h
e
 h
e
a
lt
h
c
a
re
 o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
: 

•
 

e
n
s
u
re
s
 w
a
s
te
 i
s
 p
ro
p
e
rl
y
 m
a
n
a
g
e
d
 t
o
 

m
in
im
is
e
 t
h
e
 r
is
k
s
 t
o
 p
a
ti
e
n
ts
, 
s
ta
ff
, 
th
e
 

p
u
b
lic
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t,
 i
n
 

a
c
c
o
rd
a
n
c
e
 w
it
h
 H
e
a
lt
h
 a
n
d
 S
a
fe
ty
 

E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
(H
S
E
) 
G
u
id
a
n
c
e
: 
S
a
fe
 D
is
p
o
s
a
l 

O
f 
C
lin
ic
a
l 
W
a
s
te
 (
IS
B
N
 0
 7
1
7
6
 2
4
9
2
7
) 

(u
p
d
a
te
d
 p
u
b
lic
a
ti
o
n
 s
c
h
e
d
u
le
d
 f
o
r 
M
a
y
 

2
0
0
5
) 

 
 

E
n
s
u
re
 t
h
e
re
 i
s
 a
 w
a
s
te
 m
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 

s
tr
a
te
g
y
/p
o
lic
y
 

 E
n
s
u
re
 t
h
e
 P
C
T
 i
s
 c
o
m
p
lia
n
t 
w
it
h
 t
h
e
 

re
q
u
ir
e
m
e
n
ts
 o
f 
th
e
 H
e
a
lt
h
 a
n
d
 S
a
fe
ty
 

E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 G
u
id
a
n
c
e
: 
S
a
fe
 D
is
p
o
s
a
l 
o
f 
C
lin
ic
a
l 

W
a
s
te
. 

 E
n
s
u
re
 r
is
k
 a
s
s
e
s
s
m
e
n
ts
 i
n
 r
e
s
p
e
c
t 
o
f 
w
a
s
te
 

m
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
a
re
 c
a
rr
ie
d
 o
u
t 
a
s
 a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
  

P
a
u
lin
e
 

D
e
rb
y
s
h
ir
e
/S
a
lly
 

F
le
tc
h
e
r 

J
o
h
n
 P
a
s
c
o
e
 

 C
o
m
p
le
te
 

D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
A
L
 S
T
A
N
D
A
R
D
S
 

R
E
Q
U
IR
E
M
E
N
T
S
  

A
C
T
IO
N
 P
L
A
N
 

D
IR
E
C
T
O
R
/L
E
A
D
 
W
H
E
N
 

D
1
 

H
e
a
lt
h
 c
a
re
 o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
s
 

c
o
n
ti
n
u
o
u
s
ly
 a
n
d
 s
y
s
te
m
a
ti
c
a
lly
 

re
v
ie
w
 a
n
d
 i
m
p
ro
v
e
 a
ll 
a
s
p
e
c
ts
 o
f 

th
e
ir
 a
c
ti
v
it
ie
s
 t
h
a
t 
d
ir
e
c
tl
y
 a
ff
e
c
t 

p
a
ti
e
n
t 
s
a
fe
ty
 a
n
d
 a
p
p
ly
 b
e
s
t 

p
ra
c
ti
c
e
 i
n
 a
s
s
e
s
s
in
g
 a
n
d
 

m
a
n
a
g
in
g
 r
is
k
s
 t
o
 p
a
ti
e
n
ts
, 
s
ta
ff
 

a
n
d
 o
th
e
rs
, 
p
a
rt
ic
u
la
rl
y
 w
h
e
n
 

p
a
ti
e
n
ts
 m
o
v
e
 f
ro
m
 t
h
e
 c
a
re
 o
f 

o
n
e
 o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
 t
o
 a
n
o
th
e
r 

T
o
 b
e
 a
d
v
is
e
d
 

T
o
 b
e
 a
d
v
is
e
d
 

S
a
lly
 F
le
tc
h
e
r 

 
 

Agenda Item 4 Agenda Page 8



 
5

 S
E
C
O
N
D
 D
O
M
A
IN
 -
 C
L
IN
IC
A
L
 A
N
D
 C
O
S
T
 E
F
F
E
C
T
IV
E
N
E
S
S
 

 D
o
m
a
in
 O
u
tc
o
m
e
: 

P
a
ti
e
n
ts
 a
c
h
ie
v
e
 h
e
a
lt
h
 c
a
re
 b
e
n
e
fi
ts
 t
h
a
t 
m
e
e
t 
th
e
ir
 i
n
d
iv
id
u
a
l 
n
e
e
d
s
 t
h
ro
u
g
h
 h
e
a
lt
h
 c
a
re
 d
e
c
is
io
n
s
 a
n
d
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 b
a
s
e
d
 o
n
 w
h
a
t 
a
s
s
e
s
s
e
d
 r
e
s
e
a
rc
h
 e
v
id
e
n
c
e
 h
a
s
 s
h
o
w
n
 

p
ro
v
id
e
s
 e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 c
lin
ic
a
l 
o
u
tc
o
m
e
s
 

C
O
R
E
 S
T
A
N
D
A
R
D
S
 

R
E
Q
U
IR
E
M
E
N
T
S
 

A
C
T
IO
N
 P
L
A
N
 

D
IR
E
C
T
O
R
/L
E
A
D
 

W
H
E
N
 

- 
H
e
a
lt
h
 c
a
re
 o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
s
 e
n
s
u
re
 

th
a
t 

 
 

 
 

C
5
 

a
) 

th
e
y
 c
o
n
fo
rm
 t
o
 N
IC
E
 t
e
c
h
n
o
lo
g
y
 

a
p
p
ra
is
a
ls
 a
n
d
, 
w
h
e
re
 i
t 
is
 

a
v
a
ila
b
le
, 
ta
k
e
 i
n
to
 a
c
c
o
u
n
t 

n
a
ti
o
n
a
lly
 a
g
re
e
d
 g
u
id
a
n
c
e
 w
h
e
n
 

p
la
n
n
in
g
 a
n
d
 d
e
liv
e
ri
n
g
 t
re
a
tm
e
n
t 

a
n
d
 c
a
re
 

T
h
e
 h
e
a
lt
h
c
a
re
 o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
: 

•
 

C
o
n
fo
rm
s
 t
o
 t
h
e
 p
ro
c
e
d
u
re
s
 f
o
r 
th
e
 

a
d
o
p
ti
o
n
 o
f 
N
IC
E
 t
e
c
h
n
o
lo
g
y
 a
p
p
ra
is
a
ls
 

in
 a
c
c
o
rd
a
n
c
e
 w
it
h
 I
m
p
le
m
e
n
ta
ti
o
n
 o
f 

N
IC
E
 g
u
id
a
n
c
e
 (
D
o
H
 2
0
0
4
) 

•
 

T
a
k
e
s
 i
n
to
 a
c
c
o
u
n
t 
w
h
e
n
 p
la
n
n
in
g
 a
n
d
 

d
e
liv
e
ri
n
g
 c
a
re
 n
a
ti
o
n
a
lly
 a
g
re
e
d
 b
e
s
t 

p
ra
c
ti
c
e
 a
s
 d
e
fi
n
e
d
 i
n
 N
S
F
s
, 
N
IC
E
 

c
lin
ic
a
l 
g
u
id
e
lin
e
s
, 
n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
p
la
n
s
 a
n
d
 

n
a
ti
o
n
a
lly
 a
g
re
e
d
 g
u
id
a
n
c
e
 

 

E
n
s
u
re
 t
h
e
re
 i
s
 a
 m
e
c
h
a
n
is
m
 i
n
 p
la
c
e
 t
o
 

ro
u
ti
n
e
ly
 m
o
n
it
o
r:
  

•
 

N
IC
E
 g
u
id
e
lin
e
s
 a
s
 i
s
s
u
e
d
 a
n
d
 

re
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
  
im
p
lic
a
ti
o
n
s
 f
o
r 
th
e
 P
C
T
 

•
 

Im
p
le
m
e
n
ta
ti
o
n
 o
r 
o
th
e
rw
is
e
 o
f 
th
e
 

in
te
rv
e
n
ti
o
n
a
l 
g
u
id
e
lin
e
s
 

•
 

T
h
a
t 
N
S
F
s
 a
n
d
 N
IC
E
 c
lin
ic
a
l 

g
u
id
e
lin
e
s
, 
n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
p
la
n
s
 a
n
d
 n
a
ti
o
n
a
lly
 

a
g
re
e
d
 g
u
id
a
n
c
e
 a
re
 t
a
k
e
n
 i
n
to
 a
c
c
o
u
n
t 

in
 t
h
e
 p
la
n
n
in
g
 a
n
d
 d
e
liv
e
ry
 o
f 
c
a
re
 

S
a
lly
 F
le
tc
h
e
r 

H
a
z
e
l 
H
u
g
h
e
s
 a
n
d
 

A
lis
o
n
 J
o
h
n
s
o
n
 

 C
o
m
p
le
te
 

   C
o
m
p
le
te
 

 

C
5
 

b
) 

c
lin
ic
a
l 
c
a
re
 a
n
d
 t
re
a
tm
e
n
t 
a
re
 

c
a
rr
ie
d
 o
u
t 
u
n
d
e
r 
s
u
p
e
rv
is
io
n
 a
n
d
 

le
a
d
e
rs
h
ip
 

T
h
e
 h
e
a
lt
h
c
a
re
 o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
 e
n
s
u
re
s
 t
h
a
t 
: 

•
 

A
ll 
s
ta
ff
 i
n
v
o
lv
e
d
 i
n
 d
e
liv
e
ri
n
g
 c
lin
ic
a
l 

c
a
re
 a
n
d
 t
re
a
tm
e
n
t 
re
c
e
iv
e
 a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 

s
u
p
e
rv
is
io
n
, 
ta
k
in
g
 i
n
to
 a
c
c
o
u
n
t 
n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 

g
u
id
a
n
c
e
 f
ro
m
 t
h
e
 r
e
le
v
a
n
t 
p
ro
fe
s
s
io
n
a
l 

b
o
d
ie
s
  

•
 

C
lin
ic
a
l 
le
a
d
e
rs
h
ip
 i
s
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
e
d
 a
n
d
 

d
e
v
e
lo
p
e
d
 w
it
h
in
 a
ll 
d
is
c
ip
lin
e
s
 

E
n
s
u
re
 t
h
e
re
 i
s
 a
 s
y
s
te
m
 f
o
r 
c
lin
ic
a
l 

s
u
p
e
rv
is
io
n
 i
n
 p
la
c
e
 a
n
d
 a
ll 
c
lin
ic
a
l 
s
ta
ff
 a
re
 

p
ro
v
id
e
d
 w
it
h
 a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 c
lin
ic
a
l 
s
u
p
e
rv
is
io
n
 

E
n
s
u
re
 t
h
e
re
 i
s
 a
 m
e
c
h
a
n
is
m
 i
n
 p
la
c
e
 t
o
 

s
u
p
p
o
rt
 a
n
d
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
 c
lin
ic
a
l 
le
a
d
e
rs
h
ip
 i
n
 a
ll 

d
is
c
ip
lin
e
s
 

P
a
u
lin
e
 D
e
rb
y
s
h
ir
e
 

A
n
n
e
 G
a
s
k
e
ll,
 N
ik
k
i 

L
e
a
c
h
 a
n
d
 L
is
a
 

M
o
o
rh
o
u
s
e
 

 C
o
m
p
le
te
 

    C
o
m
p
le
te
 

 

C
5
 

c
) 

c
lin
ic
ia
n
s
 c
o
n
ti
n
u
o
u
s
ly
 u
p
d
a
te
 

s
k
ill
s
 a
n
d
 t
e
c
h
n
iq
u
e
s
 r
e
le
v
a
n
t 
to
 

th
e
ir
 c
lin
ic
a
l 
w
o
rk
 

T
h
e
 h
e
a
lt
h
c
a
re
 o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
: 

•
 

E
n
s
u
re
s
 t
h
a
t 
c
lin
ic
ia
n
s
 f
ro
m
 a
ll 

d
is
c
ip
lin
e
s
 h
a
v
e
 a
c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 a
n
d
 

p
a
rt
ic
ip
a
te
 i
n
 a
c
ti
v
it
ie
s
 t
o
 u
p
d
a
te
 t
h
e
 

s
k
ill
s
 a
n
d
 t
e
c
h
n
iq
u
e
s
 r
e
le
v
a
n
t 
to
 t
h
e
ir
 

c
lin
ic
a
l 
w
o
rk
 

E
n
s
u
re
 m
o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 a
rr
a
n
g
e
m
e
n
ts
 a
re
 i
n
 

p
la
c
e
 t
o
 e
n
s
u
re
 t
h
a
t 
c
lin
ic
ia
n
s
 c
o
n
ti
n
u
o
u
s
ly
 

u
p
d
a
te
 s
k
ill
s
 a
n
d
 t
e
c
h
n
iq
u
e
s
 r
e
le
v
a
n
t 
to
 t
h
e
ir
 

w
o
rk
 

P
a
u
lin
e
 D
e
rb
y
s
h
ir
e
 

A
n
n
e
 L
e
w
is
 a
n
d
 

V
a
l 
P
e
te
r 

 C
o
m
p
le
te
 

Agenda Item 4 Agenda Page 9



 
6

C
5
 

d
) 

c
lin
ic
ia
n
s
 p
a
rt
ic
ip
a
te
 i
n
 r
e
g
u
la
r 

c
lin
ic
a
l 
a
u
d
it
 a
n
d
 r
e
v
ie
w
s
 o
f 

c
lin
ic
a
l 
s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 

T
h
e
 h
e
a
lt
h
c
a
re
 o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
 e
n
s
u
re
s
: 

•
 

C
lin
ic
ia
n
s
 a
re
 i
n
v
o
lv
e
d
 i
n
 p
ri
o
ri
ti
s
in
g
, 

c
o
n
d
u
c
ti
n
g
, 
re
p
o
rt
in
g
 a
n
d
 a
c
ti
n
g
 o
n
 

c
lin
ic
a
l 
a
u
d
it
s
 

•
 

C
lin
ic
ia
n
s
 p
a
rt
ic
ip
a
te
 i
n
 r
e
v
ie
w
in
g
 t
h
e
 

e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
n
e
s
s
 o
f 
c
lin
ic
a
l 
s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 t
h
ro
u
g
h
 

e
v
a
lu
a
ti
o
n
, 
a
u
d
it
 o
r 
re
s
e
a
rc
h
 

E
n
s
u
re
 a
ll 
c
lin
ic
ia
n
s
 a
re
 i
n
v
o
lv
e
d
 i
n
 a
n
 o
n
-

g
o
in
g
 p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
 o
f 
c
lin
ic
a
l 
a
u
d
it
 

E
n
s
u
re
 a
c
ti
o
n
 p
la
n
s
 a
re
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
e
d
 a
n
d
 

im
p
le
m
e
n
te
d
 a
s
 a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 f
o
llo
w
in
g
 a
u
d
it
 

re
p
o
rt
s
  

E
n
s
u
re
 t
h
e
re
 i
s
 a
n
 a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 m
e
c
h
a
n
is
m
 

in
 p
la
c
e
 f
o
r 
th
e
 r
e
v
ie
w
 o
f 
th
e
 e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
n
e
s
s
  

o
f 
s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 

P
a
u
lin
e
 D
e
rb
y
s
h
ir
e
 

A
n
n
e
 L
e
w
is
 a
n
d
 

V
a
l 
P
e
te
r 

 C
o
m
p
le
te
 

  C
o
m
p
le
te
 

C
6
 

H
e
a
lt
h
 c
a
re
 o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
s
 

c
o
o
p
e
ra
te
 w
it
h
 e
a
c
h
 o
th
e
r 
a
n
d
 

s
o
c
ia
l 
c
a
re
 o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
s
 t
o
 

e
n
s
u
re
 t
h
a
t 
p
a
ti
e
n
ts
’ 
in
d
iv
id
u
a
l 

n
e
e
d
s
 a
re
 p
ro
p
e
rl
y
 m
a
n
a
g
e
d
 a
n
d
 

m
e
t.
 

T
h
e
 h
e
a
lt
h
c
a
re
 o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
 :
 

 W
o
rk
s
 w
it
h
 r
e
le
v
a
n
t 
p
a
rt
n
e
r 
a
g
e
n
c
ie
s
 t
o
 

e
n
s
u
re
 t
h
a
t 
p
a
ti
e
n
ts
’ 
in
d
iv
id
u
a
l 
n
e
e
d
s
 a
re
 

p
ro
p
e
rl
y
 m
e
t 
a
n
d
 m
a
n
a
g
e
d
 a
c
ro
s
s
 

o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
b
o
u
n
d
a
ri
e
s
 i
n
 a
c
c
o
rd
a
n
c
e
 w
it
h
 

G
u
id
a
n
c
e
 o
n
 t
h
e
 H
e
a
lt
h
 A
c
t 
S
e
c
ti
o
n
 3
1
 

p
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 a
rr
a
n
g
e
m
e
n
ts
 (
D
o
H
 1
9
9
9
) 

E
n
s
u
re
 t
h
e
re
 a
re
 a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 m
e
c
h
a
n
is
m
s
 i
n
 

p
la
c
e
 t
o
 e
n
s
u
re
 t
h
a
t 
p
a
ti
e
n
t’
s
 i
n
d
iv
id
u
a
l 

n
e
e
d
s
 a
re
 p
ro
p
e
rl
y
 m
a
n
a
g
e
d
 a
n
d
 m
e
t 

th
ro
u
g
h
 c
o
o
p
e
ra
ti
o
n
 w
it
h
 p
a
rt
n
e
r 
a
g
e
n
c
ie
s
 

a
n
d
 s
o
c
ia
l 
s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 

 

P
a
u
lin
e
 D
e
rb
y
s
h
ir
e
 

A
n
n
e
 G
a
s
k
e
ll,
 N
ik
k
i 

L
e
a
c
h
 a
n
d
 L
is
a
 

M
o
o
rh
o
u
s
e
 

 C
o
m
p
le
te
 

D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
A
L
 S
T
A
N
D
A
R
D
S
 

R
E
Q
U
IR
E
M
E
N
T
S
 

A
C
T
IO
N
 P
L
A
N
 

D
IR
E
C
T
O
R
/L
E
A
D
 

W
H
E
N
 

 
P
a
ti
e
n
ts
 r
e
c
e
iv
e
 e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 

tr
e
a
tm
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 c
a
re
 t
h
a
t:
 

 
 

 
 

D
2
 

a
) 

c
o
n
fo
rm
 t
o
 n
a
ti
o
n
a
lly
 a
g
re
e
d
 b
e
s
t 

p
ra
c
ti
c
e
, 
p
a
rt
ic
u
la
rl
y
 a
s
 d
e
fi
n
e
d
 i
n
 

N
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
S
e
rv
ic
e
 F
ra
m
e
w
o
rk
s
, 

N
IC
E
 g
u
id
a
n
c
e
, 
n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
p
la
n
s
 a
n
d
 

a
g
re
e
d
 n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
g
u
id
a
n
c
e
 o
n
 

s
e
rv
ic
e
 d
e
liv
e
ry
 

  
  
 T
o
 b
e
 a
d
v
is
e
d
 

T
o
 b
e
 a
d
v
is
e
d
 

P
a
u
lin
e
 D
e
rb
y
s
h
ir
e
 

  

D
2
 

b
) 

ta
k
e
 i
n
to
 a
c
c
o
u
n
t 
th
e
ir
 i
n
d
iv
id
u
a
l 

re
q
u
ir
e
m
e
n
ts
 a
n
d
 m
e
e
t 
th
e
ir
 

p
h
y
s
ic
a
l,
 c
u
lt
u
ra
l,
 s
p
ir
it
u
a
l 
a
n
d
 

p
s
y
c
h
o
lo
g
ic
a
l 
n
e
e
d
s
 a
n
d
 

p
re
fe
re
n
c
e
s
 

 T
o
 b
e
 a
d
v
is
e
d
 

T
o
 b
e
 a
d
v
is
e
d
 

P
a
u
lin
e
 D
e
rb
y
s
h
ir
e
 

 

D
2
 

c
) 

a
re
 w
e
ll 
c
o
-o
rd
in
a
te
d
 t
o
 p
ro
v
id
e
 a
 

s
e
a
m
le
s
s
 s
e
rv
ic
e
 a
c
ro
s
s
 a
ll 

o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
s
 t
h
a
t 
n
e
e
d
 t
o
 b
e
 

in
v
o
lv
e
d
, 
e
s
p
e
c
ia
lly
 s
o
c
ia
l 
c
a
re
 

o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
s
; 
a
n
d
 

T
o
 b
e
 a
d
v
is
e
d
 

T
o
 b
e
 a
d
v
is
e
d
 

P
a
u
lin
e
 D
e
rb
y
s
h
ir
e
 

 

D
2
 

d
) 

is
 d
e
liv
e
re
d
 b
y
 h
e
a
lt
h
c
a
re
 

p
ro
fe
s
s
io
n
a
ls
 w
h
o
 m
a
k
e
 c
lin
ic
a
l 

d
e
c
is
io
n
s
 b
a
s
e
d
 o
n
 e
v
id
e
n
c
e
-

b
a
s
e
d
 p
ra
c
ti
c
e
 

 

T
o
 b
e
 a
d
v
is
e
d
 

T
o
 b
e
 a
d
v
is
e
d
  

P
a
u
lin
e
 D
e
rb
y
s
h
ir
e
 

 

Agenda Item 4 Agenda Page 10



 
7

T
H
IR
D
 D
O
M
A
IN
 -
 G
O
V
E
R
N
A
N
C
E
 

 D
o
m
a
in
 O
u
tc
o
m
e
: 

M
a
n
a
g
e
ri
a
l 
a
n
d
 c
lin
ic
a
l 
le
a
d
e
rs
h
ip
 a
n
d
 a
c
c
o
u
n
ta
b
ili
ty
, 
a
s
 w
e
ll 
a
s
 t
h
e
 o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
’s
 c
u
lt
u
re
, 
s
y
s
te
m
s
 a
n
d
 w
o
rk
in
g
 p
ra
c
ti
c
e
s
 e
n
s
u
re
 t
h
a
t 
p
ro
b
it
y
, 
q
u
a
lit
y
 a
s
s
u
ra
n
c
e
, 
q
u
a
lit
y
 

im
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 p
a
ti
e
n
t 
s
a
fe
ty
 a
re
 c
e
n
tr
a
l 
c
o
m
p
o
n
e
n
ts
 o
f 
a
ll 
th
e
 a
c
ti
v
it
ie
s
 o
f 
th
e
 h
e
a
lt
h
 c
a
re
 o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
. 

C
O
R
E
 S
T
A
N
D
A
R
D
S
 

R
E
Q
U
IR
E
M
E
N
T
S
  

A
C
T
IO
N
 P
L
A
N
 

D
IR
E
C
T
O
R
/L
E
A
D
 

W
H
E
N
 

 
H
e
a
lt
h
 c
a
re
 o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
s
 

 
 

 
 

C
7
 

a
) 

a
p
p
ly
 t
h
e
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
s
 o
f 
s
o
u
n
d
 

c
lin
ic
a
l 
a
n
d
 c
o
rp
o
ra
te
 g
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
 

T
h
e
 h
e
a
lt
h
c
a
re
 o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
: 

•
 

H
a
s
 e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 a
rr
a
n
g
e
m
e
n
ts
 i
n
 p
la
c
e
 f
o
r 

c
lin
ic
a
l 
g
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
 w
h
ic
h
 t
a
k
e
 a
c
c
o
u
n
t 
o
f 

C
lin
ic
a
l 
g
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 n
e
w
 N
H
S
 (
H
S
C
 

1
9
9
9
/0
6
5
) 

•
 

H
a
s
 a
rr
a
n
g
e
m
e
n
ts
 i
n
 p
la
c
e
 f
o
r 

c
o
rp
o
ra
te
 g
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
, 
th
a
t 
a
c
c
o
rd
 w
it
h
  

�
 
G
o
v
e
rn
in
g
 t
h
e
 N
H
S
: 
A
 g
u
id
e
 f
o
r 
N
H
S
 

B
o
a
rd
s
 (
D
o
H
 a
n
d
 N
H
S
 A
p
p
o
in
tm
e
n
ts
 

C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
 2
0
0
3
) 
 

�
 
C
o
rp
o
ra
te
 G
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
 F
ra
m
e
w
o
rk
 

M
a
n
u
a
l 
fo
r 
P
C
T
s
 (
D
o
H
 2
0
0
3
 v
. 
6
) 

�
 
A
s
s
u
ra
n
c
e
: 
T
h
e
 B
o
a
rd
 A
g
e
n
d
a
 (
D
o
H
 

2
0
0
2
) 
 

�
 
B
u
ild
in
g
 t
h
e
 a
s
s
u
ra
n
c
e
 f
ra
m
e
w
o
rk
: 
a
 

P
ra
c
ti
c
a
l 
G
u
id
e
 f
o
r 
N
H
S
 B
o
a
rd
s
 (
D
o
H
 

2
0
0
3
) 

 

E
n
s
u
re
 t
h
e
re
 i
s
 a
 s
o
u
n
d
 s
y
s
te
m
 o
f 
c
lin
ic
a
l 

g
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
 i
n
 p
la
c
e
  

E
n
s
u
re
 c
o
m
p
lia
n
c
e
 i
s
 a
c
h
ie
v
e
d
 w
it
h
 H
S
C
 

1
9
9
9
/0
6
5
 –
C
lin
ic
a
l 
g
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 n
e
w
 

N
H
S
 

E
n
s
u
re
 t
h
e
re
 i
s
 a
 s
o
u
n
d
 s
y
s
te
m
 o
f 

c
o
rp
o
ra
te
 g
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
 i
n
 p
la
c
e
 i
n
 

c
o
m
p
lia
n
c
e
 w
it
h
 G
o
v
e
rn
in
g
 t
h
e
 N
H
S
: 
A
 

G
u
id
e
 f
o
r 
N
H
S
 B
o
a
rd
s
 a
n
d
 o
th
e
r 
re
le
v
a
n
t 

D
o
H
 g
u
id
a
n
c
e
 

 

S
a
lly
 F
le
tc
h
e
r 

S
a
lly
 F
le
tc
h
e
r 
a
n
d
 

J
ill
 T
ru
b
y
 

 C
o
m
p
le
te
 

   C
o
m
p
le
te
 

C
7
 

b
) 

a
c
ti
v
e
ly
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
 a
ll 
e
m
p
lo
y
e
e
s
 t
o
 

p
ro
m
o
te
 o
p
e
n
n
e
s
s
, 
h
o
n
e
s
ty
, 

p
ro
b
it
y
, 
a
c
c
o
u
n
ta
b
ili
ty
, 
a
n
d
 t
h
e
 

e
c
o
n
o
m
ic
, 
e
ff
ic
ie
n
t 
a
n
d
 e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 

u
s
e
 o
f 
re
s
o
u
rc
e
s
 

T
h
e
 h
e
a
lt
h
c
a
re
 o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
: 

•
 

A
c
ti
v
e
ly
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 s
ta
ff
 t
o
 p
ro
m
o
te
 

o
p
e
n
n
e
s
s
, 
h
o
n
e
s
ty
, 
p
ro
b
it
y
, 
a
c
c
o
u
n
ta
b
ili
ty
 

a
n
d
 t
h
e
 e
c
o
n
o
m
ic
, 
e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 u
s
e
 o
f 

re
s
o
u
rc
e
s
 i
n
 a
c
c
o
rd
a
n
c
e
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 C
o
d
e
 o
f 

C
o
n
d
u
c
t 
fo
r 
N
H
S
 m
a
n
a
g
e
rs
 (
D
o
H
 2
0
0
2
) 

a
n
d
 D
ir
e
c
ti
o
n
s
 t
o
 N
H
S
 b
o
d
ie
s
 o
n
 c
o
u
n
te
r 

fr
a
u
d
 m
e
a
s
u
re
s
 (
D
o
H
 2
0
0
4
) 

E
n
s
u
re
 p
o
lic
ie
s
 a
n
d
 p
ro
c
e
d
u
re
s
 a
re
 i
n
 

p
la
c
e
 i
n
 c
o
m
p
lia
n
c
e
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 C
o
d
e
 o
f 

C
o
n
d
u
c
t 
fo
r 
N
H
S
 m
a
n
a
g
e
rs
 a
n
d
 o
th
e
r 

re
le
v
a
n
t 
g
u
id
a
n
c
e
 

P
a
u
l 
H
a
v
e
y
 

P
a
u
l 
H
a
v
e
y
 

 C
o
m
p
le
te
 

          

Agenda Item 4 Agenda Page 11



 
8

C
7
 

c
) 

u
n
d
e
rt
a
k
e
 s
y
s
te
m
a
ti
c
 r
is
k
 

a
s
s
e
s
s
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 r
is
k
 m
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 

(i
n
c
lu
d
in
g
 c
o
m
p
lia
n
c
e
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 

c
o
n
tr
o
ls
 a
s
s
u
ra
n
c
e
 s
ta
n
d
a
rd
s
) 

T
h
e
 h
e
a
lt
h
c
a
re
 o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
: 

•
 

H
a
s
 e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 a
rr
a
n
g
e
m
e
n
ts
 i
n
 p
la
c
e
 f
o
r 

c
lin
ic
a
l 
g
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
 w
h
ic
h
 t
a
k
e
 a
c
c
o
u
n
t 
o
f 

C
lin
ic
a
l 
g
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 n
e
w
 N
H
S
 (
H
S
C
 

1
9
9
9
/0
6
5
) 

•
 

H
a
s
 a
rr
a
n
g
e
m
e
n
ts
 i
n
 p
la
c
e
 f
o
r 
c
o
rp
o
ra
te
 

g
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
, 
th
a
t 
a
c
c
o
rd
 w
it
h
  

�
 
G
o
v
e
rn
in
g
 t
h
e
 N
H
S
: 
A
 g
u
id
e
 f
o
r 
N
H
S
 

B
o
a
rd
s
 (
D
o
H
 a
n
d
 N
H
S
 A
p
p
o
in
tm
e
n
ts
 

C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
 2
0
0
3
) 
 

 
�
 
C
o
rp
o
ra
te
 G
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
 F
ra
m
e
w
o
rk
 

M
a
n
u
a
l 
fo
r 
P
C
T
s
 (
D
o
H
 2
0
0
3
 v
. 
6
) 

�
 
A
s
s
u
ra
n
c
e
: 
T
h
e
 B
o
a
rd
 A
g
e
n
d
a
 (
D
o
H
 

2
0
0
2
) 
 

�
 
B
u
ild
in
g
 t
h
e
 a
s
s
u
ra
n
c
e
 f
ra
m
e
w
o
rk
: 
a
 

P
ra
c
ti
c
a
l 
G
u
id
e
 f
o
r 
N
H
S
 B
o
a
rd
s
 (
D
o
H
 

2
0
0
3
) 

 

E
n
s
u
re
 t
h
e
re
 i
s
 a
 s
o
u
n
d
 s
y
s
te
m
 o
f 
c
lin
ic
a
l 

g
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
 i
n
 p
la
c
e
 w
h
ic
h
 c
o
m
p
lie
s
 w
it
h
 

H
S
C
 1
9
9
9
/0
6
5
  

E
n
s
u
re
 t
h
e
re
 i
s
 a
 s
o
u
n
d
 s
y
s
te
m
 o
f 

c
o
rp
o
ra
te
 g
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
 i
n
 p
la
c
e
 i
n
 

c
o
m
p
lia
n
c
e
 w
it
h
 G
o
v
e
rn
in
g
 t
h
e
 N
H
S
: 
A
 

G
u
id
e
 f
o
r 
N
H
S
 B
o
a
rd
s
 a
n
d
 o
th
e
r 
re
le
v
a
n
t 

D
o
H
 g
u
id
a
n
c
e
 

 E
n
s
u
re
 t
h
e
re
 i
s
 a
 c
o
m
p
re
h
e
n
s
iv
e
 

p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
 o
f 
ri
s
k
 a
s
s
e
s
s
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 r
is
k
 

m
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 

 

S
a
lly
 F
le
tc
h
e
r 

S
a
lly
 F
le
tc
h
e
r 

 C
o
m
p
le
te
 

  C
o
m
p
le
te
 

              

C
7
 

d
) 

e
n
s
u
re
 f
in
a
n
c
ia
l 
m
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 

a
c
h
ie
v
e
s
 e
c
o
n
o
m
y
, 
e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
n
e
s
s
, 

e
ff
ic
ie
n
c
y
, 
p
ro
b
it
y
 a
n
d
 

a
c
c
o
u
n
ta
b
ili
ty
 i
n
 t
h
e
 u
s
e
 o
f 

re
s
o
u
rc
e
s
 

T
h
is
 s
ta
n
d
a
rd
 w
ill
 b
e
 m
e
a
s
u
re
d
 t
h
ro
u
g
h
 t
h
e
 u
s
e
 

o
f 
re
s
o
u
rc
e
s
 a
s
s
e
s
s
m
e
n
t 

E
n
s
u
re
 t
h
e
re
 i
s
 a
 s
o
u
n
d
 s
y
s
te
m
 o
f 
fi
n
a
n
c
ia
l 

m
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
s
o
 a
s
 t
o
 e
n
s
u
re
 e
c
o
n
o
m
y
, 

e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
n
e
s
s
, 
e
ff
ic
ie
n
c
y
, 
p
ro
b
it
y
, 
a
n
d
 

a
c
c
o
u
n
ta
b
ili
ty
 i
n
 t
h
e
 u
s
e
 o
f 
re
s
o
u
rc
e
s
 

P
a
u
l 
H
a
v
e
y
 

P
a
u
l 
H
a
v
e
y
 

 C
o
m
p
le
te
 

C
7
 

e
) 

c
h
a
lle
n
g
e
 d
is
c
ri
m
in
a
ti
o
n
, 
p
ro
m
o
te
 

e
q
u
a
lit
y
 a
n
d
 r
e
s
p
e
c
t 
h
u
m
a
n
 r
ig
h
ts
  

T
h
e
 h
e
a
lt
h
c
a
re
 o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
: 

•
 

C
h
a
lle
n
g
e
s
 d
is
c
ri
m
in
a
ti
o
n
, 
p
ro
m
o
te
s
 

e
q
u
a
lit
y
 a
n
d
 r
e
s
p
e
c
ts
 h
u
m
a
n
 r
ig
h
ts
, 
in
 

a
c
c
o
rd
a
n
c
e
 w
it
h
 c
u
rr
e
n
t 
le
g
is
la
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 

g
u
id
a
n
c
e
, 
w
it
h
 p
a
rt
ic
u
la
r 
re
g
a
rd
 t
o
 t
h
e
  

�
 
H
u
m
a
n
 R
ig
h
ts
 A
c
t 
1
9
9
8
  

�
 
R
a
c
e
 R
e
la
ti
o
n
s
 A
c
t 
1
9
7
6
 (
a
s
 a
m
e
n
d
e
d
) 

�
 
E
q
u
a
l 
P
a
y
 A
c
t 
1
9
7
0
 (
a
s
 a
m
e
n
d
e
d
) 

�
 
S
e
x
 D
is
c
ri
m
in
a
ti
o
n
 A
c
t 
1
9
7
5
 

�
 
D
is
a
b
ili
ty
 D
is
c
ri
m
in
a
ti
o
n
 A
c
t 
1
9
9
5
 

�
 
S
e
x
 D
is
c
ri
m
in
a
ti
o
n
 (
G
e
n
d
e
r 

R
e
a
s
s
ig
n
m
e
n
t)
 R
e
g
u
la
ti
o
n
s
 1
9
9
9
 

�
 
 E
m
p
lo
y
m
e
n
t 
E
q
u
a
lit
y
 (
R
e
lig
io
n
 o
r 

b
e
lie
f)
 R
e
g
u
la
ti
o
n
s
 2
0
0
3
 

�
 
E
m
p
lo
y
m
e
n
t 
E
q
u
a
lit
y
 (
S
e
x
u
a
l 

O
ri
e
n
ta
ti
o
n
) 
R
e
g
u
la
ti
o
n
s
 2
0
0
3
  

a
n
d
 t
a
k
e
s
 i
n
to
 a
c
c
o
u
n
t 
th
e
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
in
g
 c
o
d
e
s
 o
f 

p
ra
c
ti
c
e
 p
ro
d
u
c
e
d
 b
y
 t
h
e
 C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
 f
o
r 
R
a
c
ia
l 

E
q
u
a
lit
y
, 
th
e
 E
q
u
a
l 
O
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie
s
 C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
 

a
n
d
 t
h
e
 D
is
a
b
ili
ty
 R
ig
h
ts
 C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
 

 

E
n
s
u
re
 t
h
e
 P
C
T
’s
 p
o
lic
ie
s
 a
n
d
 p
ro
c
e
d
u
re
s
 

a
re
 i
n
 c
o
m
p
lia
n
c
e
 w
it
h
 r
e
le
v
a
n
t 
le
g
is
la
ti
o
n
 

a
n
d
 t
h
a
t 
th
e
y
 c
h
a
lle
n
g
e
 d
is
c
ri
m
in
a
ti
o
n
, 

p
ro
m
o
te
 e
q
u
a
lit
y
 a
n
d
 r
e
s
p
e
c
t 
h
u
m
a
n
 r
ig
h
ts
 

E
n
s
u
re
 t
h
e
re
 i
s
 a
 s
y
s
te
m
 i
n
 p
la
c
e
 f
o
r 
th
e
 

re
p
o
rt
in
g
 o
f 
g
a
p
s
 i
n
 c
o
m
p
lia
n
c
e
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 

re
q
u
ir
e
m
e
n
ts
 o
f 
re
le
v
a
n
t 
le
g
is
la
ti
o
n
 a
s
 

lis
te
d
  

J
u
d
it
h
 F
a
u
x
 

L
iz
 J
o
n
e
s
 

 D
e
c
e
m
b
e
r 

2
0
0
5
 

  
D
e
c
e
m
b
e
r 

2
0
0
5
 

Agenda Item 4 Agenda Page 12



 
9

C
7
 

f)
 

m
e
e
t 
th
e
 e
x
is
ti
n
g
 p
e
rf
o
rm
a
n
c
e
 

re
q
u
ir
e
m
e
n
ts
 s
e
t 
o
u
t 
in
 t
h
e
 a
n
n
e
x
 

T
h
is
 s
ta
n
d
a
rd
 w
ill
 b
e
 m
e
a
s
u
re
d
 t
h
ro
u
g
h
 t
h
e
 

e
x
is
ti
n
g
 t
a
rg
e
ts
 a
s
s
e
s
s
m
e
n
t 

(A
p
p
e
n
d
ix
 1
 N
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
S
ta
n
d
a
rd
s
, 
L
o
c
a
l 
A
c
ti
o
n
) 

 

E
n
s
u
re
 t
h
a
t 
th
e
 t
a
rg
e
ts
 l
is
te
d
 u
n
d
e
r 

N
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
S
ta
n
d
a
rd
s
, 
L
o
c
a
l 
A
c
ti
o
n
 a
re
 

a
c
h
ie
v
e
d
  

P
a
u
l 
H
a
v
e
y
 

P
a
u
l 
H
a
v
e
y
 

 C
o
m
p
le
te
 

 
H
e
a
lt
h
 c
a
re
 o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
s
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
 

th
e
ir
 s
ta
ff
 t
h
ro
u
g
h
 

 
 

 
 

C
8
 

a
) 

h
a
v
in
g
 a
c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 p
ro
c
e
s
s
e
s
 w
h
ic
h
 

p
e
rm
it
 t
h
e
m
 t
o
 r
a
is
e
, 
in
 c
o
n
fi
d
e
n
c
e
 

a
n
d
 w
it
h
o
u
t 
p
re
ju
d
ic
in
g
 t
h
e
ir
 

p
o
s
it
io
n
, 
c
o
n
c
e
rn
s
 o
v
e
r 
a
n
y
 a
s
p
e
c
t 

o
f 
s
e
rv
ic
e
 d
e
liv
e
ry
, 
tr
e
a
tm
e
n
t 
o
r 

m
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
th
a
t 
th
e
y
 c
o
n
s
id
e
r 
to
 

h
a
v
e
 a
 d
e
tr
im
e
n
ta
l 
e
ff
e
c
t 
o
n
 

p
a
ti
e
n
t 
c
a
re
 o
r 
o
n
 t
h
e
 d
e
liv
e
ry
 o
f 

s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 

T
h
e
 h
e
a
lt
h
c
a
re
 o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
: 

•
 

H
a
s
 a
rr
a
n
g
e
m
e
n
ts
 i
n
 p
la
c
e
 t
o
 e
n
s
u
re
 t
h
a
t 

s
ta
ff
 k
n
o
w
 h
o
w
 t
o
 r
a
is
e
 c
o
n
c
e
rn
s
, 
a
n
d
 a
re
 

s
u
p
p
o
rt
e
d
 i
n
 s
o
 d
o
in
g
, 
in
 a
c
c
o
rd
a
n
c
e
 w
it
h
 

T
h
e
 P
u
b
lic
 D
is
c
lo
s
u
re
 A
c
t 
1
9
9
8
 a
n
d
 

W
h
is
tl
e
 B
lo
w
in
g
 i
n
 t
h
e
 N
H
S
 (
H
S
C
 

1
9
9
9
/1
9
8
) 

E
n
s
u
re
 t
h
e
re
 i
s
 a
 w
h
is
tl
e
 b
lo
w
in
g
 p
o
lic
y
 i
n
 

p
la
c
e
 a
n
d
 t
h
a
t 
it
 i
s
 a
c
ti
v
e
ly
 p
ro
m
o
te
d
 

th
ro
u
g
h
o
u
t 
th
e
 o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
, 
fo
r 
e
x
a
m
p
le
 a
t 

in
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 t
ra
in
in
g
 

J
u
d
it
h
 F
a
u
x
 

L
iz
 J
o
n
e
s
 

 C
o
m
p
le
te
 

C
8
 

b
) 

o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
a
n
d
 p
e
rs
o
n
a
l 

d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
s
 w
h
ic
h
 

re
c
o
g
n
is
e
 t
h
e
 c
o
n
tr
ib
u
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 

v
a
lu
e
 o
f 
s
ta
ff
, 
a
n
d
 a
d
d
re
s
s
, 
w
h
e
re
 

a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
, 
u
n
d
e
r 
re
p
re
s
e
n
ta
ti
o
n
 

o
f 
m
in
o
ri
ty
 g
ro
u
p
s
 

T
h
e
 h
e
a
lt
h
c
a
re
 o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
: 

•
 

S
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 a
n
d
 i
n
v
o
lv
e
s
 s
ta
ff
 i
n
 

o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
a
n
d
 p
e
rs
o
n
a
l 
d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 

p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
s
 a
s
 d
e
fi
n
e
d
 b
y
 t
h
e
 r
e
le
v
a
n
t 

a
re
a
s
 o
f 
th
e
 I
m
p
ro
v
in
g
 W
o
rk
in
g
 L
iv
e
s
 

S
ta
n
d
a
rd
 a
t 
P
ra
c
ti
c
e
 P
lu
s
 l
e
v
e
l 

•
 

S
ta
ff
 f
ro
m
 m
in
o
ri
ty
 g
ro
u
p
s
 h
a
v
e
 

o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie
s
 f
o
r 
p
e
rs
o
n
a
l 
d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
in
 

a
c
c
o
rd
a
n
c
e
 w
it
h
 L
e
a
d
e
rs
h
ip
 a
n
d
 R
a
c
e
 

E
q
u
a
lit
y
 i
n
 t
h
e
 N
H
S
 A
c
ti
o
n
 P
la
n
  

E
n
s
u
re
 c
o
m
p
lia
n
c
e
 w
it
h
 I
m
p
ro
v
in
g
 W
o
rk
in
g
 

L
iv
e
s
 S
ta
n
d
a
rd
 a
t 
P
ra
c
ti
c
e
 P
lu
s
 l
e
v
e
l 

E
n
s
u
re
 c
o
m
p
lia
n
c
e
 w
it
h
 L
e
a
d
e
rs
h
ip
 a
n
d
 

R
a
c
e
 E
q
u
a
lit
y
 i
n
 t
h
e
 N
H
S
 A
c
ti
o
n
 P
la
n
 

(D
o
H
 2
0
0
4
) 

J
u
d
it
h
 F
a
u
x
 

L
iz
 J
o
n
e
s
 

 C
o
m
p
le
te
 

    C
o
m
p
le
te
 

C
9
 

H
e
a
lt
h
 c
a
re
 o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
s
 h
a
v
e
 a
 

s
y
s
te
m
a
ti
c
 a
n
d
 p
la
n
n
e
d
 a
p
p
ro
a
c
h
 

to
 t
h
e
 m
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
re
c
o
rd
s
 t
o
 

e
n
s
u
re
 t
h
a
t,
 f
ro
m
 t
h
e
 m
o
m
e
n
t 
a
 

re
c
o
rd
 i
s
 c
re
a
te
d
 u
n
ti
l 
it
s
 u
lt
im
a
te
 

d
is
p
o
s
a
l,
 t
h
e
 o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
 

m
a
in
ta
in
s
 i
n
fo
rm
a
ti
o
n
 s
o
 t
h
a
t 
it
 

s
e
rv
e
s
 t
h
e
 p
u
rp
o
s
e
 i
t 
w
a
s
 

c
o
lle
c
te
d
 f
o
r 
a
n
d
 d
is
p
o
s
e
s
 o
f 
th
e
 

in
fo
rm
a
ti
o
n
 a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
ly
 w
h
e
n
 n
o
 

lo
n
g
e
r 
re
q
u
ir
e
d
 

T
h
e
 h
e
a
lt
h
c
a
re
 o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
: 

•
 

H
a
s
 s
y
s
te
m
s
 i
n
 p
la
c
e
 t
o
 e
n
s
u
re
 t
h
a
t 

re
c
o
rd
s
 a
re
 m
a
n
a
g
e
d
 i
n
 a
c
c
o
rd
a
n
c
e
 w
it
h
 

th
e
 N
H
S
 I
n
fo
rm
a
ti
o
n
 A
u
th
o
ri
ty
’s
 (
N
H
S
IA
) 

In
fo
rm
a
ti
o
n
 G
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
 T
o
o
lk
it
 

E
n
s
u
re
 t
h
e
re
 i
s
 a
 r
e
c
o
rd
s
 m
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 

s
tr
a
te
g
y
/p
o
lic
y
 i
n
 p
la
c
e
 a
n
d
 t
h
a
t 
it
 i
s
 

im
p
le
m
e
n
te
d
 t
h
ro
u
g
h
o
u
t 
th
e
 o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
 

E
n
s
u
re
 c
o
m
p
lia
n
c
e
 w
it
h
 N
H
S
 I
n
fo
rm
a
ti
o
n
 

A
u
th
o
ri
ty
’s
 I
n
fo
rm
a
ti
o
n
 G
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
 T
o
o
lk
it
 

P
a
u
lin
e
 D
e
rb
y
s
h
ir
e
 

P
a
u
lin
e
 D
e
rb
y
s
h
ir
e
 

a
n
d
 S
a
lly
 F
le
tc
h
e
r 

 C
o
m
p
le
te
 

       

Agenda Item 4 Agenda Page 13



 
1
0
 

 
H
e
a
lt
h
 c
a
re
 o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
s
 

 
 

 
 

C
1
0
 

a
) 

u
n
d
e
rt
a
k
e
 a
ll 
a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 

e
m
p
lo
y
m
e
n
t 
c
h
e
c
k
s
 a
n
d
 e
n
s
u
re
 

th
a
t 
a
ll 
e
m
p
lo
y
e
d
 o
r 
c
o
n
tr
a
c
te
d
 

p
ro
fe
s
s
io
n
a
lly
 q
u
a
lif
ie
d
 s
ta
ff
 a
re
 

re
g
is
te
re
d
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 

b
o
d
ie
s
 

T
h
e
 h
e
a
lt
h
c
a
re
 o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
: 

•
 

E
n
s
u
re
s
 t
h
e
 n
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry
 e
m
p
lo
y
m
e
n
t 

c
h
e
c
k
s
  
a
re
 u
n
d
e
rt
a
k
e
n
 f
o
r 
a
ll 
s
ta
ff
 i
n
 

a
c
c
o
rd
a
n
c
e
 w
it
h
 P
re
 a
n
d
 p
o
s
t 

e
m
p
lo
y
m
e
n
t 
c
h
e
c
k
s
 f
o
r 
a
ll 
p
e
rs
o
n
s
 

w
o
rk
in
g
 i
n
 t
h
e
 N
H
S
 i
n
 E
n
g
la
n
d
(H
S
C
 

2
0
0
2
/0
0
8
) 
a
n
d
 C
R
B
 d
is
c
lo
s
u
re
s
 i
n
 t
h
e
 

N
H
S
 (
N
H
S
 E
m
p
lo
y
e
rs
 2
0
0
4
) 

E
n
s
u
re
 c
o
m
p
lia
n
c
e
 i
s
 a
c
h
ie
v
e
d
 w
it
h
 H
S
C
 

2
0
0
2
/0
0
8
 a
n
d
 C
R
B
 d
is
c
lo
s
u
re
s
 i
n
 t
h
e
 N
H
S
 

b
y
 h
a
v
in
g
 a
 s
o
u
n
d
 s
y
s
te
m
 f
o
r 
e
m
p
lo
y
m
e
n
t 

c
h
e
c
k
s
  

J
u
d
it
h
 F
a
u
x
 

L
iz
 J
o
n
e
s
 

 C
o
m
p
le
te
 

C
1
0
 

b
) 

re
q
u
ir
e
 t
h
a
t 
a
ll 
e
m
p
lo
y
e
d
 

p
ro
fe
s
s
io
n
a
ls
 a
b
id
e
 b
y
 r
e
le
v
a
n
t 

p
u
b
lis
h
e
d
 c
o
d
e
s
 o
f 
p
ro
fe
s
s
io
n
a
l 

p
ra
c
ti
c
e
 

T
h
e
 h
e
a
lt
h
c
a
re
 o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
: 

•
 

R
e
q
u
ir
e
s
 s
ta
ff
 t
o
 a
b
id
e
 b
y
 r
e
le
v
a
n
t 
c
o
d
e
s
 

o
f 
p
ro
fe
s
s
io
n
a
l 
p
ra
c
ti
c
e
, 
in
c
lu
d
in
g
 t
h
ro
u
g
h
 

e
m
p
lo
y
m
e
n
t 
c
o
n
tr
a
c
ts
 a
n
d
 j
o
b
 

d
e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n
s
 

•
 

H
a
s
 s
y
s
te
m
s
 i
n
 p
la
c
e
 t
o
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy
 a
n
d
 

m
a
n
a
g
e
 s
ta
ff
 w
h
o
 a
re
 n
o
t 
a
b
id
in
g
 b
y
 

re
le
v
a
n
t 
c
o
d
e
s
 o
f 
p
ro
fe
s
s
io
n
a
l 
p
ra
c
ti
c
e
 

E
n
s
u
re
 t
h
e
re
 i
s
 a
n
 a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 r
e
c
ru
it
m
e
n
t 

p
o
lic
y
 t
h
a
t 
in
c
lu
d
e
s
 t
h
e
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
m
e
n
t 
fo
r 

s
ta
ff
 t
o
 c
o
m
p
ly
 w
it
h
 r
e
le
v
a
n
t 
c
o
d
e
s
 o
f 

p
ro
fe
s
s
io
n
a
l 
p
ra
c
ti
c
e
 

E
n
s
u
re
 j
o
b
 d
e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n
s
 a
n
d
 e
m
p
lo
y
m
e
n
t 

c
o
n
tr
a
c
ts
 i
n
c
lu
d
e
 s
ta
ff
 r
e
s
p
o
n
s
ib
ili
ty
 f
o
r 

a
b
id
in
g
 b
y
 r
e
le
v
a
n
t 
c
o
d
e
s
 o
f 
p
ro
fe
s
s
io
n
a
l 

p
ra
c
ti
c
e
 

E
n
s
u
re
 t
h
e
re
 i
s
 a
 m
e
c
h
a
n
is
m
 f
o
r 
th
e
 

re
p
o
rt
in
g
 a
n
d
 m
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
fa
ilu
re
 t
o
 

a
b
id
e
 b
y
 p
ro
fe
s
s
io
n
a
l 
c
o
d
e
s
 o
f 
p
ra
c
ti
c
e
  

J
u
d
it
h
 F
a
u
x
 

L
iz
 J
o
n
e
s
 

 C
o
m
p
le
te
 

   C
o
m
p
le
te
  

 

                  

Agenda Item 4 Agenda Page 14



 
1
1
 

 
H
e
a
lt
h
 c
a
re
 o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
s
 e
n
s
u
re
 

th
a
t 
s
ta
ff
 c
o
n
c
e
rn
e
d
 w
it
h
 a
ll 

a
s
p
e
c
ts
 o
f 
th
e
 p
ro
v
is
io
n
 o
f 
h
e
a
lt
h
 

c
a
re
 

 
 

 

C
1
1
 

a
) 

a
re
 a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
ly
 r
e
c
ru
it
e
d
, 
tr
a
in
e
d
 

a
n
d
 q
u
a
lif
ie
d
 f
o
r 
th
e
 w
o
rk
 t
h
e
y
 

u
n
d
e
rt
a
k
e
; 

T
h
e
 h
e
a
lt
h
c
a
re
 o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
: 

•
 

R
e
c
ru
it
s
 s
ta
ff
 i
n
 a
c
c
o
rd
a
n
c
e
 w
it
h
 r
e
le
v
a
n
t 

le
g
is
la
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 w
it
h
 p
a
rt
ic
u
la
r 
re
g
a
rd
 t
o
 t
h
e
  

�
 
E
m
p
lo
y
m
e
n
t 
R
e
la
ti
o
n
s
 A
c
t 
1
9
9
6
  

�
 
E
q
u
a
l 
P
a
y
 A
c
t 
1
9
7
0
  

�
 
S
e
x
 D
is
c
ri
m
in
a
ti
o
n
 A
c
t 
1
9
7
5
  

�
 
R
a
c
e
 R
e
la
ti
o
n
s
 A
c
t 
1
9
7
6
 (
a
s
 a
m
e
n
d
e
d
) 

�
 
D
is
a
b
ili
ty
 D
is
c
ri
m
in
a
ti
o
n
 A
c
t 
1
9
9
5
  

�
 
S
e
x
 D
is
c
ri
m
in
a
ti
o
n
 (
G
e
n
d
e
r 

R
e
a
s
s
ig
n
m
e
n
t)
 R
e
g
u
la
ti
o
n
s
 1
9
9
9
  
 

�
 
E
m
p
lo
y
m
e
n
t 
E
q
u
a
lit
y
 (
R
e
lig
io
n
 o
r 

B
e
lie
f)
 R
e
g
u
la
ti
o
n
s
 2
0
0
3
  

�
 
E
m
p
lo
y
m
e
n
t 
E
q
u
a
lit
y
 (
S
e
x
u
a
l 

O
ri
e
n
ta
ti
o
n
) 
R
e
g
u
la
ti
o
n
s
 2
0
0
3
  

�
 
C
o
d
e
 o
f 
P
ra
c
ti
c
e
 f
o
r 
th
e
 I
n
te
rn
a
ti
o
n
a
l 

R
e
c
ru
it
m
e
n
t 
O
f 
H
e
a
lt
h
c
a
re
 

P
ro
fe
s
s
io
n
a
ls
 (
D
o
H
 2
0
0
4
) 

•
 

U
n
d
e
rt
a
k
e
s
 w
o
rk
fo
rc
e
 p
la
n
n
in
g
 w
h
ic
h
 

a
lig
n
s
 w
o
rk
fo
rc
e
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
m
e
n
ts
 t
o
 i
ts
 

s
e
rv
ic
e
 n
e
e
d
s
  

•
 

E
n
s
u
re
s
 t
h
a
t 
s
ta
ff
 p
a
rt
ic
ip
a
te
 i
n
 w
o
rk
-

b
a
s
e
d
 t
ra
in
in
g
 p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
s
 n
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry
 t
o
 

th
e
 w
o
rk
 t
h
e
y
 u
n
d
e
rt
a
k
e
 a
s
 d
e
fi
n
e
d
 b
y
 t
h
e
 

re
le
v
a
n
t 
a
re
a
s
 o
f 
th
e
 I
m
p
ro
v
in
g
 W
o
rk
in
g
 

L
iv
e
s
 s
ta
n
d
a
rd
 a
t 
P
ra
c
ti
c
e
 P
lu
s
 l
e
v
e
l 

C
a
rr
y
 o
u
t 
a
 m
a
p
p
in
g
 e
x
e
rc
is
e
 t
o
 e
s
ta
b
lis
h
 

a
 b
a
s
e
lin
e
 f
o
r 
c
o
m
p
lia
n
c
e
 w
it
h
 l
e
g
is
la
ti
v
e
 

re
q
u
ir
e
m
e
n
ts
 o
f 
th
e
 A
c
ts
 a
s
 l
is
te
d
 o
p
p
o
s
it
e
 

E
n
s
u
re
 t
h
e
re
 a
re
 m
e
c
h
a
n
is
m
s
 i
n
 p
la
c
e
 

w
h
ic
h
 i
n
c
o
rp
o
ra
te
 w
o
rk
fo
rc
e
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
m
e
n
ts
 

a
n
d
 p
la
n
n
in
g
 t
o
 m
e
e
t 
th
e
 o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
’s
 

s
e
rv
ic
e
 n
e
e
d
s
 

E
n
s
u
re
 t
h
a
t 
s
ta
ff
 a
re
 a
b
le
 t
o
 p
a
rt
ic
ip
a
te
 i
n
 

w
o
rk
 b
a
s
e
d
 t
ra
in
in
g
 p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
s
 a
s
 

a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 a
n
d
 r
e
le
v
a
n
t 

J
u
d
it
h
 F
a
u
x
 

L
iz
 J
o
n
e
s
 

 C
o
m
p
le
te
 

               C
o
m
p
le
te
 

   C
o
m
p
le
te
 

C
1
1
 

b
) 

p
a
rt
ic
ip
a
te
 i
n
 m
a
n
d
a
to
ry
 t
ra
in
in
g
 

p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
s
 

T
h
e
 h
e
a
lt
h
c
a
re
 o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
: 

•
 

E
n
s
u
re
s
 a
ll 
s
ta
ff
 p
a
rt
ic
ip
a
te
 i
n
 r
e
le
v
a
n
t 

m
a
n
d
a
to
ry
 t
ra
in
in
g
 i
n
 a
c
c
o
rd
a
n
c
e
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 

M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
H
e
a
lt
h
 a
n
d
 S
a
fe
ty
 a
t 
W
o
rk
 

R
e
g
u
la
ti
o
n
s
 1
9
9
9
 

•
 

E
n
s
u
re
s
 s
ta
ff
 a
n
d
 s
tu
d
e
n
ts
 p
a
rt
ic
ip
a
te
 i
n
 

re
le
v
a
n
t 
in
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
s
 

 

E
n
s
u
re
 t
h
e
re
 i
s
 a
n
 a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 t
ra
in
in
g
 

p
o
lic
y
 /
s
tr
a
te
g
y
 w
h
ic
h
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
s
 a
ll 
s
ta
ff
 t
o
 

p
a
rt
ic
ip
a
te
 i
n
 m
a
n
d
a
to
ry
 t
ra
in
in
g
 

 E
n
s
u
re
 a
ll 
n
e
w
 s
ta
ff
 i
n
c
lu
d
in
g
 s
tu
d
e
n
ts
 

a
tt
e
n
d
 l
o
c
a
l 
a
n
d
 c
o
rp
o
ra
te
  
in
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 

p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
s
 

 

S
a
lly
 F
le
tc
h
e
r 

S
a
lly
 F
le
tc
h
e
r 

 C
o
m
p
le
te
 

  C
o
m
p
le
te
 

Agenda Item 4 Agenda Page 15



 
1
2
 

C
1
1
 

c
) 

p
a
rt
ic
ip
a
te
 i
n
 f
u
rt
h
e
r 
p
ro
fe
s
s
io
n
a
l 

a
n
d
 o
c
c
u
p
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 

c
o
m
m
e
n
s
u
ra
te
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
ir
 w
o
rk
 

th
ro
u
g
h
o
u
t 
th
e
ir
 w
o
rk
in
g
 l
iv
e
s
 

T
h
e
 h
e
a
lt
h
c
a
re
 o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
: 

•
 

E
n
s
u
re
s
 s
ta
ff
 h
a
v
e
 o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie
s
 t
o
 

p
a
rt
ic
ip
a
te
 i
n
 p
ro
fe
s
s
io
n
a
l 
a
n
d
 

o
c
c
u
p
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
in
 a
c
c
o
rd
a
n
c
e
 

w
it
h
 W
o
rk
in
g
 t
o
g
e
th
e
r-
le
a
rn
in
g
 t
o
g
e
th
e
r:
 

a
 f
ra
m
e
w
o
rk
 f
o
r 
lif
e
lo
n
g
 l
e
a
rn
in
g
 f
o
r 
th
e
 

N
H
S
 (
D
o
H
 2
0
0
1
) 
a
n
d
 C
o
n
ti
n
u
in
g
 

p
ro
fe
s
s
io
n
a
l 
d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t:
 q
u
a
lit
y
 i
n
 t
h
e
 

n
e
w
 N
H
S
 (
H
S
C
 1
9
9
9
/1
5
4
) 

E
n
s
u
re
 t
ra
in
in
g
 r
e
p
o
rt
s
 a
re
 p
ro
d
u
c
e
d
 a
n
d
 

c
o
m
m
u
n
ic
a
te
d
 t
o
 r
e
le
v
a
n
t 
c
o
m
m
it
te
e
s
 

 E
n
s
u
re
 s
ta
ff
 h
a
v
e
 o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie
s
 t
o
 

p
a
rt
ic
ip
a
te
 i
n
 p
ro
fe
s
s
io
n
a
l 
a
n
d
 o
c
c
u
p
a
ti
o
n
a
l 

d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
a
s
 a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 

P
a
u
lin
e
 D
e
rb
y
s
h
ir
e
 

a
n
d
 S
a
lly
 F
le
tc
h
e
r 

P
a
u
lin
e
 D
e
rb
y
s
h
ir
e
 

a
n
d
 S
a
lly
 F
le
tc
h
e
r 

 C
o
m
p
le
te
 

C
1
2
 
H
e
a
lt
h
 c
a
re
 o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
s
 w
h
ic
h
 

e
it
h
e
r 
le
a
d
 o
r 
p
a
rt
ic
ip
a
te
 i
n
 

re
s
e
a
rc
h
 h
a
v
e
 s
y
s
te
m
s
 i
n
 p
la
c
e
 t
o
 

e
n
s
u
re
 t
h
a
t 
th
e
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
s
 a
n
d
 

re
q
u
ir
e
m
e
n
ts
 o
f 
th
e
 r
e
s
e
a
rc
h
 

g
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
 f
ra
m
e
w
o
rk
 a
re
 

c
o
n
s
is
te
n
tl
y
 a
p
p
lie
d
 

T
h
e
 h
e
a
lt
h
c
a
re
 o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
: 

•
 

C
o
m
p
lie
s
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
m
e
n
ts
 o
f 
th
e
 

R
e
s
e
a
rc
h
 G
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
 f
ra
m
e
w
o
rk
 f
o
r 

h
e
a
lt
h
 a
n
d
 s
o
c
ia
l 
c
a
re
 (
D
o
H
 2
0
0
1
) 

E
n
s
u
re
 c
o
m
p
lia
n
c
e
 w
it
h
 R
e
s
e
a
rc
h
 

G
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
 f
ra
m
e
w
o
rk
 f
o
r 
h
e
a
lt
h
 a
n
d
 

s
o
c
ia
l 
c
a
re
 a
s
 a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 

S
a
lly
 F
le
tc
h
e
r 

S
a
lly
 F
le
tc
h
e
r 

 C
o
m
p
le
te
 

D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
A
L
 S
T
A
N
D
A
R
D
S
 

R
E
Q
U
IR
E
M
E
N
T
S
 

A
C
T
IO
N
 P
L
A
N
 

D
IR
E
C
T
O
R
/L
E
A
D
 

W
H
E
N
 

D
3
 

In
te
g
ra
te
d
 g
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
 

a
rr
a
n
g
e
m
e
n
ts
 r
e
p
re
s
e
n
ti
n
g
 b
e
s
t 

p
ra
c
ti
c
e
 a
re
 i
n
 p
la
c
e
 i
n
 a
ll 
h
e
a
lt
h
 

c
a
re
 o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
s
 a
n
d
 a
c
ro
s
s
 a
ll 

h
e
a
lt
h
 c
o
m
m
u
n
it
ie
s
 a
n
d
 c
lin
ic
a
l 

n
e
tw
o
rk
s
 

T
o
 b
e
 a
d
v
is
e
d
  

T
o
 b
e
 a
d
v
is
e
d
 

S
a
lly
 F
le
tc
h
e
r 

 

 
H
e
a
lt
h
 c
a
re
 o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
s
 w
o
rk
 

to
g
e
th
e
r 
to
 

 
 

 
 

D
4
 

a
) 

e
n
s
u
re
 t
h
a
t 
th
e
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
s
 o
f 

c
lin
ic
a
l 
g
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
 a
re
 

u
n
d
e
rp
in
n
in
g
 t
h
e
 w
o
rk
 o
f 
e
v
e
ry
 

c
lin
ic
a
l 
te
a
m
 a
n
d
 e
v
e
ry
 c
lin
ic
a
l 

s
e
rv
ic
e
 

T
o
 b
e
 a
d
v
is
e
d
 

T
o
 b
e
 a
d
v
is
e
d
 

S
a
lly
 F
le
tc
h
e
r 

 

D
4
 

b
) 

im
p
le
m
e
n
t 
a
 c
y
c
le
 o
f 
c
o
n
ti
n
u
o
u
s
 

q
u
a
lit
y
 i
m
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
t 

 

T
o
 b
e
 a
d
v
is
e
d
 

T
o
 b
e
 a
d
v
is
e
d
 

S
a
lly
 F
le
tc
h
e
r 

 

D
4
 

c
) 

e
n
s
u
re
 e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 c
lin
ic
a
l 
a
n
d
 

m
a
n
a
g
e
ri
a
l 
le
a
d
e
rs
h
ip
 a
n
d
 

a
c
c
o
u
n
ta
b
ili
ty
 

T
o
 b
e
 a
d
v
is
e
d
  

   

T
o
 b
e
 a
d
v
is
e
d
 

P
a
u
lin
e
 D
e
rb
y
s
h
ir
e
 

 

       

Agenda Item 4 Agenda Page 16



 
1
3
 

 
H
e
a
lt
h
 c
a
re
 o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
s
 w
o
rk
 

to
g
e
th
e
r 
a
n
d
 w
it
h
 s
o
c
ia
l 
c
a
re
 

o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
s
 t
o
 m
e
e
t 
th
e
 

c
h
a
n
g
in
g
 h
e
a
lt
h
 n
e
e
d
s
 o
f 
th
e
ir
 

p
o
p
u
la
ti
o
n
 b
y
 

 
 

 
 

D
5
 

a
) 

h
a
v
in
g
 a
n
 a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
ly
 

c
o
n
s
ti
tu
te
d
 w
o
rk
fo
rc
e
 w
it
h
 

a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 s
k
ill
 m
ix
 a
c
ro
s
s
 t
h
e
 

c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

T
o
 b
e
 a
d
v
is
e
d
  

T
o
 b
e
 a
d
v
is
e
d
  

J
u
d
it
h
 F
a
u
x
 

 

D
5
 

b
) 

e
n
s
u
ri
n
g
 t
h
e
 c
o
n
ti
n
u
o
u
s
 

im
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 t
h
ro
u
g
h
 

b
e
tt
e
r 
w
a
y
s
 o
f 
w
o
rk
in
g
 

T
o
 b
e
 a
d
v
is
e
d
  

T
o
 b
e
 a
d
v
is
e
d
  

C
o
le
tt
e
 G
ill
 

 

D
6
 

H
e
a
lt
h
 c
a
re
 o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
s
 u
s
e
 

e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 a
n
d
 i
n
te
g
ra
te
d
 

in
fo
rm
a
ti
o
n
 t
e
c
h
n
o
lo
g
y
 a
n
d
 

in
fo
rm
a
ti
o
n
 s
y
s
te
m
s
 w
h
ic
h
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
 

a
n
d
 e
n
h
a
n
c
e
 t
h
e
 q
u
a
lit
y
 a
n
d
 

s
a
fe
ty
 o
f 
p
a
ti
e
n
t 
c
a
re
, 
c
h
o
ic
e
 a
n
d
 

s
e
rv
ic
e
 p
la
n
n
in
g
 

T
o
 b
e
 a
d
v
is
e
d
  

T
o
 b
e
 a
d
v
is
e
d
  

P
a
u
l 
H
a
v
e
y
 

 

D
7
 

H
e
a
lt
h
 c
a
re
 o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
s
 w
o
rk
 t
o
 

e
n
h
a
n
c
e
 p
a
ti
e
n
t 
c
a
re
 b
y
 a
d
o
p
ti
n
g
 

b
e
s
t 
p
ra
c
ti
c
e
 i
n
 h
u
m
a
n
 r
e
s
o
u
rc
e
s
 

m
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 c
o
n
ti
n
u
o
u
s
ly
 

im
p
ro
v
in
g
 s
ta
ff
 s
a
ti
s
fa
c
ti
o
n
 

T
o
 b
e
 a
d
v
is
e
d
  

T
o
 b
e
 a
d
v
is
e
d
  

J
u
d
it
h
 F
a
u
x
 

 

Agenda Item 4 Agenda Page 17



 
1
4
 

 F
O
U
R
T
H
 D
O
M
A
IN
 -
 P
A
T
IE
N
T
 F
O
C
U
S
 

 D
o
m
a
in
 O
u
tc
o
m
e
: 

H
e
a
lt
h
 c
a
re
 i
s
 p
ro
v
id
e
d
 i
n
 p
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 w
it
h
 p
a
ti
e
n
ts
, 
th
e
ir
 c
a
re
rs
 a
n
d
 r
e
la
ti
v
e
s
, 
re
s
p
e
c
ti
n
g
 t
h
e
ir
 d
iv
e
rs
e
 n
e
e
d
s
, 
p
re
fe
re
n
c
e
s
 a
n
d
 c
h
o
ic
e
s
, 
a
n
d
 i
n
 p
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 w
it
h
 o
th
e
r 

o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
s
 (
e
s
p
e
c
ia
lly
 s
o
c
ia
l 
c
a
re
 o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
s
) 
w
h
o
s
e
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 i
m
p
a
c
t 
o
n
 p
a
ti
e
n
t 
w
e
ll-
b
e
in
g
. 

C
O
R
E
 S
T
A
N
D
A
R
D
S
 

R
E
Q
U
IR
E
M
E
N
T
S
  

A
C
T
IO
N
 P
L
A
N
 

D
IR
E
C
T
O
R
/L
E
A
D
 

W
H
E
N
 

 
H
e
a
lt
h
 c
a
re
 o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
s
 h
a
v
e
 

s
y
s
te
m
s
 i
n
 p
la
c
e
 t
o
 e
n
s
u
re
 t
h
a
t 

 
 

 
 

C
1
3
 

a
) 

s
ta
ff
 t
re
a
t 
p
a
ti
e
n
ts
, 
th
e
ir
 r
e
la
ti
v
e
s
 

a
n
d
 c
a
re
rs
 w
it
h
 d
ig
n
it
y
 a
n
d
 r
e
s
p
e
c
t 

T
h
e
 h
e
a
lt
h
c
a
re
 o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
: 

•
 

H
a
s
 t
a
k
e
n
 s
te
p
s
 t
o
 e
n
s
u
re
 t
h
a
t 
a
ll 
s
ta
ff
 

tr
e
a
t 
p
a
ti
e
n
ts
, 
c
a
re
rs
 a
n
d
 r
e
la
ti
v
e
s
 w
it
h
 

d
ig
n
it
y
 a
n
d
 r
e
s
p
e
c
t 
a
t 
e
v
e
ry
 s
ta
g
e
 o
f 
th
e
ir
 

c
a
re
 a
n
d
 t
re
a
tm
e
n
t 

•
 

A
c
ts
 i
n
 a
c
c
o
rd
a
n
c
e
 w
it
h
 r
e
le
v
a
n
t 

e
q
u
a
lit
ie
s
 l
e
g
is
la
ti
o
n
, 
w
it
h
 p
a
rt
ic
u
la
r 

re
g
a
rd
 t
o
 t
h
e
 D
is
a
b
ili
ty
 D
is
c
ri
m
in
a
ti
o
n
 A
c
t 

1
9
9
5
, 
th
e
 R
a
c
e
 R
e
la
ti
o
n
s
 A
c
t 
1
9
7
6
 (
a
s
 

a
m
e
n
d
e
d
) 
a
n
d
 t
h
e
 H
u
m
a
n
 R
ig
h
ts
 A
c
t 

1
9
9
8
, 
to
 m
e
e
t 
th
e
 n
e
e
d
s
 a
n
d
 r
ig
h
ts
 o
f 

d
if
fe
re
n
t 
p
a
ti
e
n
t 
g
ro
u
p
s
 w
it
h
 r
e
g
a
rd
 t
o
 

d
ig
n
it
y
 a
n
d
 r
e
s
p
e
c
t 

•
 

H
a
s
 s
y
s
te
m
s
 i
n
 p
la
c
e
 t
o
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy
 a
re
a
s
 

w
h
e
re
 d
ig
n
it
y
 a
n
d
 r
e
s
p
e
c
t 
m
a
y
 h
a
v
e
 b
e
e
n
 

c
o
m
p
ro
m
is
e
d
 a
n
d
 t
a
k
e
s
 a
c
ti
o
n
 i
n
 

re
s
p
o
n
s
e
 

E
n
s
u
re
 t
h
e
re
 a
re
 c
le
a
r 
p
o
lic
ie
s
 i
n
 p
la
c
e
 s
o
 

a
s
 t
o
 e
n
s
u
re
 a
ll 
s
ta
ff
 t
re
a
t 
p
a
ti
e
n
ts
, 
c
a
re
rs
 

a
n
d
 r
e
la
ti
v
e
s
 w
it
h
 d
ig
n
it
y
 a
n
d
 r
e
s
p
e
c
t 
a
t 
a
ll 

ti
m
e
s
 

E
n
s
u
re
 a
ll 
s
ta
ff
 c
o
m
p
ly
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 

re
q
u
ir
e
m
e
n
ts
 o
f 
th
e
 D
is
a
b
ili
ty
 D
is
c
ri
m
in
a
ti
o
n
 

A
c
t 
1
9
9
5
, 
th
e
 R
a
c
e
 R
e
la
ti
o
n
s
 A
c
t 
1
9
7
6
 a
n
d
 

th
e
 H
u
m
a
n
 R
ig
h
ts
 A
c
t 
1
9
9
8
 

E
n
s
u
re
 t
h
e
re
 i
s
 a
n
 a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 m
e
c
h
a
n
is
m
 

in
 p
la
c
e
 f
o
r 
th
e
 r
e
p
o
rt
in
g
 o
f 
fa
ilu
re
 t
o
 t
re
a
t 

p
e
o
p
le
 w
it
h
 d
ig
n
it
y
 a
n
d
 r
e
s
p
e
c
t 

E
n
s
u
re
 a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 a
c
ti
o
n
 i
s
 t
a
k
e
n
 i
n
 

in
s
ta
n
c
e
s
 w
h
e
re
 d
ig
n
it
y
 a
n
d
 r
e
s
p
e
c
t 
h
a
v
e
 

b
e
e
n
 c
o
m
p
ro
m
is
e
d
 b
y
 s
ta
ff
 

P
a
u
lin
e
 D
e
rb
y
s
h
ir
e
 

a
n
d
 S
a
lly
 F
le
tc
h
e
r 

P
a
u
lin
e
 D
e
rb
y
s
h
ir
e
 

a
n
d
 S
a
lly
 F
le
tc
h
e
r 

 C
o
m
p
le
te
 

   C
o
m
p
le
te
 

        C
o
m
p
le
te
 

               

Agenda Item 4 Agenda Page 18



 
1
5
 

 C
1
3
 

b
) 

a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 c
o
n
s
e
n
t 
is
 o
b
ta
in
e
d
 

w
h
e
n
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
d
 f
o
r 
a
ll 
c
o
n
ta
c
ts
 w
it
h
 

p
a
ti
e
n
ts
 a
n
d
 f
o
r 
th
e
 u
s
e
 o
f 
a
n
y
 

p
a
ti
e
n
t 
c
o
n
fi
d
e
n
ti
a
l 
in
fo
rm
a
ti
o
n
 

T
h
e
 h
e
a
lt
h
c
a
re
 o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
: 

•
 

H
a
s
 p
ro
c
e
s
s
e
s
 i
n
 p
la
c
e
 t
o
 e
n
s
u
re
 t
h
a
t 

v
a
lid
 c
o
n
s
e
n
t,
 i
n
c
lu
d
in
g
 f
ro
m
 t
h
o
s
e
 w
h
o
 

h
a
v
e
 c
o
m
m
u
n
ic
a
ti
o
n
 o
r 
la
n
g
u
a
g
e
 

s
u
p
p
o
rt
 n
e
e
d
s
, 
is
 o
b
ta
in
e
d
 b
y
 s
u
it
a
b
ly
 

q
u
a
lif
ie
d
 s
ta
ff
 f
o
r 
a
ll 
tr
e
a
tm
e
n
ts
, 

p
ro
c
e
d
u
re
s
 (
in
c
lu
d
in
g
 p
o
s
t-
m
o
rt
e
m
) 

a
n
d
 i
n
v
e
s
ti
g
a
ti
o
n
s
 i
n
 a
c
c
o
rd
a
n
c
e
 w
it
h
  

�
 
G
o
o
d
 P
ra
c
ti
c
e
 i
n
 C
o
n
s
e
n
t:
 

A
c
h
ie
v
in
g
 t
h
e
 N
H
S
 P
la
n
 

C
o
m
m
it
m
e
n
t 
T
o
 P
a
ti
e
n
t 
C
e
n
tr
e
d
 

C
o
n
s
e
n
t 
P
ra
c
ti
c
e
 (
H
S
C
 2
0
0
1
/0
2
3
) 

�
 
R
e
fe
re
n
c
e
 g
u
id
e
 t
o
 c
o
n
s
e
n
t 
fo
r 

e
x
a
m
in
a
ti
o
n
 o
r 
tr
e
a
tm
e
n
t 
 (
D
o
H
 

2
0
0
1
) 
F
a
m
ili
e
s
 a
n
d
 P
o
s
t 
M
o
rt
e
m
s
: 

A
 C
o
d
e
 O
f 
P
ra
c
ti
c
e
 (
D
o
H
 2
0
0
3
) 
 

�
 
S
e
e
k
in
g
 C
o
n
s
e
n
t:
 W
o
rk
in
g
 W
it
h
 

C
h
ild
re
n
 (
D
o
H
 2
0
0
1
) 

•
 

E
n
s
u
re
s
 t
h
a
t 
p
a
ti
e
n
ts
, 
in
c
lu
d
in
g
 t
h
o
s
e
 

w
it
h
 l
a
n
g
u
a
g
e
 a
n
d
/o
r 
c
o
m
m
u
n
ic
a
ti
o
n
 

s
u
p
p
o
rt
 n
e
e
d
s
, 
a
re
 p
ro
v
id
e
d
 w
it
h
 

in
fo
rm
a
ti
o
n
 o
n
 t
h
e
 u
s
e
 a
n
d
 d
is
c
lo
s
u
re
 o
f 

c
o
n
fi
d
e
n
ti
a
l 
in
fo
rm
a
ti
o
n
 h
e
ld
 a
b
o
u
t 
th
e
m
, 

in
 a
c
c
o
rd
a
n
c
e
 w
it
h
 C
o
n
fi
d
e
n
ti
a
lit
y
: 
N
H
S
 

C
o
d
e
 o
f 
P
ra
c
ti
c
e
 (
D
o
H
  
2
0
0
3
) 

E
n
s
u
re
 t
h
e
re
 i
s
 a
n
 u
p
-t
o
-d
a
te
 C
o
n
s
e
n
t 
P
o
lic
y
 

in
 p
la
c
e
 

E
n
s
u
re
 a
ll 
re
le
v
a
n
t 
s
ta
ff
 h
a
v
e
 b
e
e
n
 t
ra
in
e
d
 i
n
 

th
e
 a
p
p
lic
a
ti
o
n
 o
f 
th
e
 C
o
n
s
e
n
t 
P
o
lic
y
 a
n
d
 

a
s
s
o
c
ia
te
d
 f
o
rm
s
 

C
a
rr
y
 o
u
t 
a
n
 a
u
d
it
 t
o
 e
s
ta
b
lis
h
 c
o
m
p
lia
n
c
e
 

le
v
e
l 
a
n
d
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
 a
n
 a
c
ti
o
n
 p
la
n
 a
s
 

a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
  

    E
n
s
u
re
 i
n
fo
rm
a
ti
o
n
 l
e
a
fl
e
ts
 a
n
d
 a
w
a
re
n
e
s
s
 

ra
is
in
g
 e
x
e
rc
is
e
s
 a
re
 m
a
d
e
 a
v
a
ila
b
le
, 
to
 

p
a
ti
e
n
ts
 i
n
c
lu
d
in
g
 t
h
o
s
e
 w
it
h
 l
a
n
g
u
a
g
e
 o
r 

c
o
m
m
u
n
ic
a
ti
o
n
 d
if
fi
c
u
lt
ie
s
, 
o
n
 t
h
e
 u
s
e
 a
n
d
 

d
is
c
lo
s
u
re
 o
f 
c
o
n
fi
d
e
n
ti
a
l 
in
fo
rm
a
ti
o
n
 h
e
ld
 

a
b
o
u
t 
th
e
m
 

 

P
a
u
lin
e
 D
e
rb
y
s
h
ir
e
 

a
n
d
 S
a
lly
 F
le
tc
h
e
r 

P
a
u
lin
e
 D
e
rb
y
s
h
ir
e
 

a
n
d
 S
a
lly
 F
le
tc
h
e
r 

 C
o
m
p
le
te
 

                C
o
m
p
le
te
 

C
1
3
 

c
) 

s
ta
ff
 t
re
a
t 
p
a
ti
e
n
t 
in
fo
rm
a
ti
o
n
 

c
o
n
fi
d
e
n
ti
a
lly
, 
e
x
c
e
p
t 
w
h
e
re
 

a
u
th
o
ri
s
e
d
 b
y
 l
e
g
is
la
ti
o
n
 t
o
 t
h
e
 

c
o
n
tr
a
ry
 

T
h
e
 h
e
a
lt
h
c
a
re
 o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
: 

•
 

E
n
s
u
re
s
 t
h
a
t 
s
ta
ff
 a
c
t 
in
 a
c
c
o
rd
a
n
c
e
 w
it
h
  

�
 
C
o
n
fi
d
e
n
ti
a
lit
y
: 
N
H
S
 C
o
d
e
 o
f 

P
ra
c
ti
c
e
 (
D
o
H
 2
0
0
3
) 

�
 
D
a
ta
 P
ro
te
c
ti
o
n
 A
c
t 
1
9
9
8
 

�
 
P
ro
te
c
ti
n
g
 a
n
d
 U
s
in
g
 P
a
ti
e
n
t 

In
fo
rm
a
ti
o
n
: 
A
 M
a
n
u
a
l 
fo
r 
C
a
ld
ic
o
tt
 

G
u
a
rd
ia
n
s
 (
D
o
H
 1
9
9
9
) 

�
 
H
u
m
a
n
 R
ig
h
ts
 A
c
t 
1
9
9
8
  

�
 
F
re
e
d
o
m
 o
f 
In
fo
rm
a
ti
o
n
 A
c
t 
2
0
0
0
 

w
h
e
n
 u
s
in
g
 a
n
d
 d
is
c
lo
s
in
g
 p
a
ti
e
n
ts
’ 

p
e
rs
o
n
a
l 
in
fo
rm
a
ti
o
n
 

E
n
s
u
re
 a
ll 
s
ta
ff
 h
a
v
e
 r
e
c
e
iv
e
d
 t
ra
in
in
g
 i
n
 t
h
e
 

re
q
u
ir
e
m
e
n
ts
 o
f 
th
e
 r
e
le
v
a
n
t 
A
c
ts
  

S
a
lly
 F
le
tc
h
e
r 

S
a
lly
 F
le
tc
h
e
r 

 C
o
m
p
le
te
 

    

Agenda Item 4 Agenda Page 19



 
1
6
 

 
H
e
a
lt
h
 c
a
re
 o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
s
 h
a
v
e
 

s
y
s
te
m
s
 i
n
 p
la
c
e
 t
o
 e
n
s
u
re
 t
h
a
t 

p
a
ti
e
n
ts
, 
th
e
ir
 r
e
la
ti
v
e
s
 a
n
d
 c
a
re
rs
 

 
 

 
 

C
1
4
 

a
) 

h
a
v
e
 s
u
it
a
b
le
 a
n
d
 a
c
c
e
s
s
ib
le
 

in
fo
rm
a
ti
o
n
 a
b
o
u
t,
 a
n
d
 c
le
a
r 

a
c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
, 
p
ro
c
e
d
u
re
s
 t
o
 r
e
g
is
te
r 

fo
rm
a
l 
c
o
m
p
la
in
ts
 a
n
d
 f
e
e
d
b
a
c
k
 o
n
 

th
e
 q
u
a
lit
y
 o
f 
s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 

T
h
e
 h
e
a
lt
h
c
a
re
 o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
: 

•
 

E
n
s
u
re
s
 t
h
a
t 
p
a
ti
e
n
ts
, 
re
la
ti
v
e
s
 a
n
d
 

c
a
re
rs
 a
re
 p
ro
v
id
e
d
 w
it
h
 a
c
c
e
s
s
ib
le
 

in
fo
rm
a
ti
o
n
 a
b
o
u
t,
 a
n
d
 h
a
v
e
 c
le
a
r 
a
c
c
e
s
s
 

to
, 
fo
rm
a
l 
c
o
m
p
la
in
ts
 s
y
s
te
m
s
 i
n
 

a
c
c
o
rd
a
n
c
e
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 N
H
S
 (
C
o
m
p
la
in
ts
) 

R
e
g
u
la
ti
o
n
s
 2
0
0
4
 a
n
d
 a
s
s
o
c
ia
te
d
 

g
u
id
a
n
c
e
 

•
 

P
ro
v
id
e
s
 o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie
s
 f
o
r 
p
a
ti
e
n
ts
, 

re
la
ti
v
e
s
 a
n
d
 c
a
re
rs
 t
o
 g
iv
e
 f
e
e
d
b
a
c
k
 o
n
 

th
e
 q
u
a
lit
y
 o
f 
s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 

E
n
s
u
re
 t
h
e
re
 i
s
 a
 C
o
m
p
la
in
ts
 P
o
lic
y
 i
n
 p
la
c
e
 

E
n
s
u
re
 a
ll 
s
ta
ff
 a
re
 m
a
d
e
 a
w
a
re
 o
f 
th
e
 

re
q
u
ir
e
m
e
n
ts
 o
f 
th
e
 N
H
S
 (
C
o
m
p
la
in
ts
) 

R
e
g
u
la
ti
o
n
s
 2
0
0
4
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 a
s
s
o
c
ia
te
d
 

g
u
id
a
n
c
e
 

E
n
s
u
re
 t
h
e
re
 i
s
 a
n
 e
s
ta
b
lis
h
e
d
 s
y
s
te
m
 i
n
 

p
la
c
e
 f
o
r 
d
e
a
lin
g
 w
it
h
 f
e
e
d
b
a
c
k
 f
ro
m
 s
e
rv
ic
e
 

u
s
e
rs
 o
n
 t
h
e
 q
u
a
lit
y
 o
f 
s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 

S
a
lly
 F
le
tc
h
e
r 

A
n
g
e
la
 W
is
e
m
a
n
 

 C
o
m
p
le
te
 

      C
o
m
p
le
te
 

C
1
4
 

b
) 

a
re
 n
o
t 
d
is
c
ri
m
in
a
te
d
 a
g
a
in
s
t 
w
h
e
n
 

c
o
m
p
la
in
ts
 a
re
 m
a
d
e
 

T
h
e
 h
e
a
lt
h
c
a
re
 o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
: 

•
 

H
a
s
 s
y
s
te
m
s
 i
n
 p
la
c
e
 t
o
 e
n
s
u
re
 t
h
a
t 

p
a
ti
e
n
ts
, 
c
a
re
rs
 a
n
d
 r
e
la
ti
v
e
s
 a
re
 n
o
t 

d
is
c
ri
m
in
a
te
d
 a
g
a
in
s
t 
a
s
 a
 r
e
s
u
lt
 o
f 
h
a
v
in
g
 

c
o
m
p
la
in
e
d
 

E
n
s
u
re
 t
h
a
t 
th
e
re
 a
re
 r
o
b
u
s
t 
s
y
s
te
m
s
 i
n
 

p
la
c
e
 s
o
 t
h
a
t 
p
a
ti
e
n
ts
, 
c
a
re
rs
 a
n
d
 r
e
la
ti
v
e
s
 

a
re
 n
o
t 
d
is
c
ri
m
in
a
te
d
 a
g
a
in
s
t 
a
s
 a
 r
e
s
u
lt
 o
f 

h
a
v
in
g
 c
o
m
p
la
in
e
d
 

S
a
lly
 F
le
tc
h
e
r 

A
n
g
e
la
 W
is
e
m
a
n
 

 C
o
m
p
le
te
 

 C
1
4
 

c
) 

a
re
 a
s
s
u
re
d
 t
h
a
t 
o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
s
 a
c
t 

a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
ly
 o
n
 a
n
y
 c
o
n
c
e
rn
s
 a
n
d
, 

w
h
e
re
 a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
, 
m
a
k
e
 c
h
a
n
g
e
s
 

to
 e
n
s
u
re
 i
m
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
ts
 i
n
 s
e
rv
ic
e
 

d
e
liv
e
ry
 

T
h
e
 h
e
a
lt
h
c
a
re
 o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
: 

•
 

R
e
s
p
o
n
d
s
 t
o
 c
o
m
p
la
in
ts
 f
ro
m
 p
a
ti
e
n
ts
, 

re
la
ti
v
e
s
 a
n
d
 c
a
re
rs
 i
n
 a
c
c
o
rd
a
n
c
e
 w
it
h
 

N
H
S
 (
C
o
m
p
la
in
ts
) 
R
e
g
u
la
ti
o
n
s
 2
0
0
4
 a
n
d
 

a
s
s
o
c
ia
te
d
 g
u
id
a
n
c
e
 

•
 

U
s
e
s
 c
o
n
c
e
rn
s
 a
n
d
 c
o
m
p
la
in
ts
 f
ro
m
 

p
a
ti
e
n
ts
, 
re
la
ti
v
e
s
 a
n
d
 c
a
re
rs
, 
to
 i
m
p
ro
v
e
 

s
e
rv
ic
e
 d
e
liv
e
ry
, 
w
h
e
re
 a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 

E
n
s
u
re
 a
c
ti
o
n
 p
la
n
s
 a
re
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
e
d
 a
n
d
 

im
p
le
m
e
n
te
d
 t
o
 i
m
p
ro
v
e
 s
e
rv
ic
e
 d
e
liv
e
ry
 a
s
 

a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 f
o
llo
w
in
g
 c
o
n
c
e
rn
s
 r
a
is
e
d
 b
y
 

s
e
rv
ic
e
 u
s
e
rs
 

S
a
lly
 F
le
tc
h
e
r 
a
n
d
 

P
a
u
lin
e
 D
e
rb
y
s
h
ir
e
 

S
a
lly
 F
le
tc
h
e
r 
a
n
d
 

P
a
u
lin
e
 D
e
rb
y
s
h
ir
e
 

 C
o
m
p
le
te
 

   C
o
m
p
le
te
 

               

Agenda Item 4 Agenda Page 20



 
1
7
 

 
W
h
e
re
 f
o
o
d
 i
s
 p
ro
v
id
e
d
, 
h
e
a
lt
h
 

c
a
re
 o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
s
 h
a
v
e
 s
y
s
te
m
s
 i
n
 

p
la
c
e
 t
o
 e
n
s
u
re
 t
h
a
t 

(T
h
is
 s
ta
n
d
a
rd
 o
n
ly
 a
p
p
lie
s
 t
o
 o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
s
 

th
a
t 
ro
u
ti
n
e
ly
 p
ro
v
id
e
 p
a
ti
e
n
ts
 w
it
h
 f
o
o
d
) 

 
 

 

C
1
5
 

a
) 

p
a
ti
e
n
ts
 a
re
 p
ro
v
id
e
d
 w
it
h
 a
 c
h
o
ic
e
 

a
n
d
 t
h
a
t 
it
 i
s
 p
re
p
a
re
d
 s
a
fe
ly
 a
n
d
 

p
ro
v
id
e
s
 a
 b
a
la
n
c
e
d
 d
ie
t;
 a
n
d
 

T
h
e
 h
e
a
lt
h
c
a
re
 o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
 o
ff
e
rs
 p
a
ti
e
n
ts
 a
 

c
h
o
ic
e
 o
f 
fo
o
d
 i
n
 l
in
e
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
m
e
n
ts
 o
f 
a
 

b
a
la
n
c
e
d
 d
ie
t 
a
n
d
 i
n
 a
c
c
o
rd
a
n
c
e
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 s
ix
 

k
e
y
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
m
e
n
ts
 o
f 
th
e
 B
e
tt
e
r 
H
o
s
p
it
a
l 
F
o
o
d
 

p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
 (
N
H
S
 E
s
ta
te
s
 2
0
0
1
),
 r
e
fl
e
c
ti
n
g
 t
h
e
 

n
e
e
d
s
 a
n
d
 p
re
fe
re
n
c
e
s
 a
n
d
 r
ig
h
ts
 (
in
c
lu
d
in
g
 

fa
it
h
 a
n
d
 c
u
lt
u
ra
l 
n
e
e
d
s
) 
o
f 
it
s
 s
e
rv
ic
e
 u
s
e
r 

p
o
p
u
la
ti
o
n
 

•
 

E
n
s
u
re
s
 t
h
a
t 
th
e
 p
re
p
a
ra
ti
o
n
, 
d
is
tr
ib
u
ti
o
n
, 

h
a
n
d
lin
g
 a
n
d
 s
e
rv
in
g
 o
f 
fo
o
d
 i
s
 c
a
rr
ie
d
 o
u
t 

in
 a
c
c
o
rd
a
n
c
e
 w
it
h
 f
o
o
d
 s
a
fe
ty
 l
e
g
is
la
ti
o
n
 

a
n
d
 n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
g
u
id
a
n
c
e
, 
in
c
lu
d
in
g
 t
h
e
 F
o
o
d
 

S
a
fe
ty
 A
c
t 
1
9
9
0
, 
th
e
 F
o
o
d
 S
a
fe
ty
 

(G
e
n
e
ra
l 
F
o
o
d
 H
y
g
ie
n
e
) 
R
e
g
u
la
ti
o
n
s
 

1
9
9
5
 a
n
d
 E
C
 r
e
g
u
la
ti
o
n
 8
5
2
/2
0
0
4
 

D
e
v
e
lo
p
 a
n
 a
c
ti
o
n
 p
la
n
 ,
w
h
e
re
 a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 

fo
r 
th
e
 i
m
p
le
m
e
n
ta
ti
o
n
 o
f 
th
e
 s
ix
 k
e
y
 

re
q
u
ir
e
m
e
n
ts
 o
f 
th
e
 B
e
tt
e
r 
H
o
s
p
it
a
l 
F
o
o
d
 

p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
 

     E
n
s
u
re
 t
h
e
 P
C
T
 c
o
m
p
lie
s
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 

re
q
u
ir
e
m
e
n
ts
 o
f 
th
e
 F
o
o
d
 S
a
fe
ty
 l
e
g
is
la
ti
o
n
 

a
n
d
 o
th
e
r 
re
la
te
d
 g
u
id
a
n
c
e
  

P
a
u
lin
e
 D
e
rb
y
s
h
ir
e
 

P
a
u
lin
e
 D
e
rb
y
s
h
ir
e
 
 N
/A
 

C
1
5
 

b
) 

p
a
ti
e
n
ts
’ 
in
d
iv
id
u
a
l 
n
u
tr
it
io
n
a
l,
 

p
e
rs
o
n
a
l 
a
n
d
 c
lin
ic
a
l 
d
ie
ta
ry
 

re
q
u
ir
e
m
e
n
ts
 a
re
 m
e
t,
 i
n
c
lu
d
in
g
 

a
n
y
 n
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry
 h
e
lp
 w
it
h
 f
e
e
d
in
g
 

a
n
d
 a
c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 f
o
o
d
 2
4
 h
o
u
rs
 a
 d
a
y
 

T
h
e
 h
e
a
lt
h
c
a
re
 o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
 e
n
s
u
re
s
 p
a
ti
e
n
ts
 

h
a
v
e
 a
c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 f
o
o
d
 a
n
d
 d
ri
n
k
 2
4
 h
o
u
rs
 a
 d
a
y
 

in
 a
c
c
o
rd
a
n
c
e
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
m
e
n
ts
 o
f 
th
e
 

B
e
tt
e
r 
H
o
s
p
it
a
l 
F
o
o
d
 p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
 (
N
H
S
 E
s
ta
te
s
 

2
0
0
1
) 

•
 

E
n
s
u
re
s
 t
h
e
 n
u
tr
it
io
n
a
l,
 p
e
rs
o
n
a
l 
a
n
d
 

c
lin
ic
a
l 
d
ie
ta
ry
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
m
e
n
ts
 o
f 
in
d
iv
id
u
a
l 

p
a
ti
e
n
ts
 a
re
 a
s
s
e
s
s
e
d
 a
n
d
 m
e
t,
 i
n
c
lu
d
in
g
 

th
e
 r
ig
h
t 
to
 h
a
v
e
 r
e
lig
io
u
s
 d
ie
ta
ry
 

re
q
u
ir
e
m
e
n
ts
 m
e
t 

•
 

E
n
s
u
re
s
 p
a
ti
e
n
ts
 r
e
q
u
ir
in
g
 a
s
s
is
ta
n
c
e
 

w
it
h
 e
a
ti
n
g
 a
n
d
 d
ri
n
k
in
g
 a
re
 p
ro
v
id
e
d
 w
it
h
 

a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
  

    

D
e
v
e
lo
p
 a
n
 a
c
ti
o
n
 p
la
n
 ,
w
h
e
re
 a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 

fo
r 
th
e
 i
m
p
le
m
e
n
ta
ti
o
n
 o
f 
th
e
 s
ix
 k
e
y
 

re
q
u
ir
e
m
e
n
ts
 o
f 
th
e
 B
e
tt
e
r 
H
o
s
p
it
a
l 
F
o
o
d
 

p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
 

     E
n
s
u
re
 t
h
e
 P
C
T
 c
o
m
p
lie
s
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 

re
q
u
ir
e
m
e
n
ts
 o
f 
th
e
 F
o
o
d
 S
a
fe
ty
 l
e
g
is
la
ti
o
n
 

a
n
d
 o
th
e
r 
re
la
te
d
 g
u
id
a
n
c
e
 

P
a
u
lin
e
 D
e
rb
y
s
h
ir
e
 

P
a
u
lin
e
 D
e
rb
y
s
h
ir
e
 
 C
o
m
p
le
te
 

        

Agenda Item 4 Agenda Page 21



 
1
8
 

C
1
6
 
H
e
a
lt
h
 c
a
re
 o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
s
 m
a
k
e
 

in
fo
rm
a
ti
o
n
 a
v
a
ila
b
le
 t
o
 p
a
ti
e
n
ts
 

a
n
d
 t
h
e
 p
u
b
lic
 o
n
 t
h
e
ir
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
, 

p
ro
v
id
e
 p
a
ti
e
n
ts
 w
it
h
 s
u
it
a
b
le
 a
n
d
 

a
c
c
e
s
s
ib
le
 i
n
fo
rm
a
ti
o
n
 o
n
 t
h
e
 c
a
re
 

a
n
d
 t
re
a
tm
e
n
t 
th
e
y
 r
e
c
e
iv
e
 a
n
d
, 

w
h
e
re
 a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
, 
in
fo
rm
 p
a
ti
e
n
ts
 

o
n
 w
h
a
t 
to
 e
x
p
e
c
t 
d
u
ri
n
g
 

tr
e
a
tm
e
n
t,
 c
a
re
 a
n
d
 a
ft
e
r-
c
a
re
. 

T
h
e
 h
e
a
lt
h
c
a
re
 o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
 p
ro
v
id
e
s
 s
u
it
a
b
le
 

a
n
d
 a
c
c
e
s
s
ib
le
 i
n
fo
rm
a
ti
o
n
 o
n
 t
h
e
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 i
t 

p
ro
v
id
e
s
 a
n
d
 i
n
 l
a
n
g
u
a
g
e
s
 a
n
d
 f
o
rm
a
ts
 

re
le
v
a
n
t 
to
 i
ts
 s
e
rv
ic
e
 p
o
p
u
la
ti
o
n
, 
a
n
d
 w
h
ic
h
 

a
c
c
o
rd
s
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 D
is
a
b
ili
ty
 D
is
c
ri
m
in
a
ti
o
n
 A
c
t 

1
9
9
5
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 R
a
c
e
 R
e
la
ti
o
n
s
 A
c
t 
1
9
7
6
 (
a
s
 

a
m
e
n
d
e
d
) 

•
 

P
ro
v
id
e
s
 p
a
ti
e
n
ts
 a
n
d
 w
h
e
re
 a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
, 

c
a
re
rs
 (
in
c
lu
d
in
g
 t
h
o
s
e
 w
it
h
 

c
o
m
m
u
n
ic
a
ti
o
n
 o
r 
la
n
g
u
a
g
e
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
 

n
e
e
d
s
) 
w
it
h
 s
u
ff
ic
ie
n
t 
a
n
d
 a
c
c
e
s
s
ib
le
 

in
fo
rm
a
ti
o
n
 o
n
 t
h
e
 p
a
ti
e
n
t’
s
 i
n
d
iv
id
u
a
l 

c
a
re
, 
tr
e
a
tm
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 a
ft
e
r 
c
a
re
, 
ta
k
in
g
 i
n
to
 

a
c
c
o
u
n
t 
th
e
 T
o
o
lk
it
 f
o
r 
P
ro
d
u
c
in
g
 P
a
ti
e
n
t 

In
fo
rm
a
ti
o
n
 (
D
o
H
 2
0
0
3
),
 I
n
fo
rm
a
ti
o
n
 f
o
r 

P
a
ti
e
n
ts
 (
N
IC
E
) 
a
n
d
 o
th
e
r 
n
a
ti
o
n
a
lly
 

a
g
re
e
d
 g
u
id
a
n
c
e
 w
h
e
re
 a
v
a
ila
b
le
 

 

E
n
s
u
re
 a
n
 a
s
s
e
s
s
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
c
o
m
p
lia
n
c
e
 w
it
h
 

th
e
 D
is
a
b
ili
ty
 D
is
c
ri
m
in
a
ti
o
n
 A
c
t 
1
9
9
5
 a
n
d
 

R
a
c
e
 R
e
la
ti
o
n
s
 A
c
t 
1
9
7
6
  
(a
s
 a
m
e
n
d
e
d
) 
is
 

c
a
rr
ie
d
 o
u
t 
a
n
d
 a
c
ti
o
n
 p
la
n
s
 p
ro
d
u
c
e
d
 a
s
 

a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
. 

D
e
v
e
lo
p
 a
n
d
 p
ro
v
id
e
 s
u
it
a
b
le
 i
n
fo
rm
a
ti
o
n
 o
n
 

s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 p
ro
v
id
e
d
 

E
n
s
u
re
 i
n
fo
rm
a
ti
o
n
 p
ro
v
id
e
d
 i
s
 i
n
 l
a
n
g
u
a
g
e
 

a
n
d
 f
o
rm
a
t 
re
le
v
a
n
t 
to
 t
h
e
 s
e
rv
ic
e
 p
ro
v
id
e
d
 

  

S
a
lly
 F
le
tc
h
e
r 

S
a
lly
 F
le
tc
h
e
r 

      D
e
c
e
m
b
e
r 

2
0
0
5
 

  

D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
A
L
 S
T
A
N
D
A
R
D
S
 

R
E
Q
U
IR
E
M
E
N
T
S
 

A
C
T
IO
N
 P
L
A
N
 

D
IR
E
C
T
O
R
/L
E
A
D
 

W
H
E
N
 

D
8
 

H
e
a
lt
h
 c
a
re
 o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
s
 

c
o
n
ti
n
u
o
u
s
ly
 i
m
p
ro
v
e
 t
h
e
 p
a
ti
e
n
t 

e
x
p
e
ri
e
n
c
e
, 
b
a
s
e
d
 o
n
 t
h
e
 f
e
e
d
b
a
c
k
 

o
f 
p
a
ti
e
n
ts
, 
c
a
re
rs
 a
n
d
 r
e
la
ti
v
e
s
 

T
o
 b
e
 a
d
v
is
e
d
 

T
o
 b
e
 a
d
v
is
e
d
 

P
a
u
lin
e
 D
e
rb
y
s
h
ir
e
 
 

 
P
a
ti
e
n
ts
, 
s
e
rv
ic
e
 u
s
e
rs
 a
n
d
, 
w
h
e
re
 

a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
, 
c
a
re
rs
 r
e
c
e
iv
e
 t
im
e
ly
 

a
n
d
 s
u
it
a
b
le
 i
n
fo
rm
a
ti
o
n
, 
w
h
e
n
 

th
e
y
 n
e
e
d
 a
n
d
 w
a
n
t 
it
, 
o
n
 

tr
e
a
tm
e
n
t,
 c
a
re
, 
s
e
rv
ic
e
s
, 

p
re
v
e
n
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 h
e
a
lt
h
 p
ro
m
o
ti
o
n
 

a
n
d
 a
re
 

 
 

 
 

D
9
 

a
) 

e
n
c
o
u
ra
g
e
d
 t
o
 e
x
p
re
s
s
 t
h
e
ir
 

p
re
fe
re
n
c
e
s
 

T
o
 b
e
 a
d
v
is
e
d
 

T
o
 b
e
 a
d
v
is
e
d
  

P
a
u
lin
e
 D
e
rb
y
s
h
ir
e
 
 

D
9
 

b
) 

s
u
p
p
o
rt
e
d
 t
o
 m
a
k
e
 c
h
o
ic
e
s
 a
n
d
 

s
h
a
re
d
 d
e
c
is
io
n
s
 a
b
o
u
t 
th
e
ir
 o
w
n
 

h
e
a
lt
h
 c
a
re
 

T
o
 b
e
 a
d
v
is
e
d
  

T
o
 b
e
 a
d
v
is
e
d
  

P
a
u
lin
e
 D
e
rb
y
s
h
ir
e
 
 

D
1
0
 
P
a
ti
e
n
ts
 a
n
d
 s
e
rv
ic
e
 u
s
e
rs
, 

p
a
rt
ic
u
la
rl
y
 t
h
o
s
e
 w
it
h
 l
o
n
g
-t
e
rm
 

c
o
n
d
it
io
n
s
, 
a
re
 h
e
lp
e
d
 t
o
 c
o
n
tr
ib
u
te
 

to
 p
la
n
n
in
g
 o
f 
th
e
ir
 c
a
re
 a
n
d
 a
re
 

p
ro
v
id
e
d
 w
it
h
 o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie
s
 a
n
d
 

re
s
o
u
rc
e
s
 t
o
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
 c
o
m
p
e
te
n
c
e
 

in
 s
e
lf
-c
a
re
 

T
o
 b
e
 a
d
v
is
e
d
  

T
o
 b
e
 a
d
v
is
e
d
  

P
a
u
lin
e
 D
e
rb
y
s
h
ir
e
 

a
n
d
 S
h
e
la
g
h
 

G
a
rn
e
tt
 

 

Agenda Item 4 Agenda Page 22



 
1
9
 

F
IF
T
H
 D
O
M
A
IN
 -
 A
C
C
E
S
S
IB
L
E
 A
N
D
 R
E
S
P
O
N
S
IV
E
 C
A
R
E
 

 D
o
m
a
in
 O
u
tc
o
m
e
: 

P
a
ti
e
n
ts
 r
e
c
e
iv
e
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 a
s
 p
ro
m
p
tl
y
 a
s
 p
o
s
s
ib
le
, 
h
a
v
e
 c
h
o
ic
e
 i
n
 a
c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 a
n
d
 t
re
a
tm
e
n
ts
, 
a
n
d
 d
o
 n
o
t 
e
x
p
e
ri
e
n
c
e
 u
n
n
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry
 d
e
la
y
 a
t 
a
n
y
 s
ta
g
e
 o
f 
s
e
rv
ic
e
 

d
e
liv
e
ry
 o
r 
o
f 
th
e
 c
a
re
 p
a
th
w
a
y
 

C
O
R
E
 S
T
A
N
D
A
R
D
S
 

R
E
Q
U
IR
E
M
E
N
T
S
  

A
C
T
IO
N
 P
L
A
N
 

D
IR
E
C
T
O
R
/L
E
A
D
 

W
H
E
N
 

C
1
7
 
T
h
e
 v
ie
w
s
 o
f 
p
a
ti
e
n
ts
, 
th
e
ir
 c
a
re
rs
 

a
n
d
 o
th
e
rs
 a
re
 s
o
u
g
h
t 
a
n
d
 t
a
k
e
n
 

in
to
 a
c
c
o
u
n
t 
in
 d
e
s
ig
n
in
g
, 
p
la
n
n
in
g
, 

d
e
liv
e
ri
n
g
 a
n
d
 i
m
p
ro
v
in
g
 h
e
a
lt
h
 

c
a
re
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 

T
h
e
 h
e
a
lt
h
c
a
re
 o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
 S
e
e
k
s
 t
h
e
 v
ie
w
s
 o
f 

p
a
ti
e
n
ts
, 
c
a
re
rs
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 l
o
c
a
l 
c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
, 

in
c
lu
d
in
g
 t
h
o
s
e
 f
a
c
in
g
 b
a
rr
ie
rs
 t
o
 p
a
rt
ic
ip
a
ti
o
n
, 

in
 a
c
c
o
rd
a
n
c
e
 S
tr
e
n
g
th
e
n
in
g
 a
c
c
o
u
n
ta
b
ili
ty
, 

p
a
ti
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 p
u
b
lic
 i
n
v
o
lv
e
m
e
n
t 
p
o
lic
y
 g
u
id
a
n
c
e
 

- 
S
e
c
ti
o
n
 1
1
 o
f 
th
e
 H
e
a
lt
h
 a
n
d
 S
o
c
ia
l 
C
a
re
 A
c
t 

2
0
0
1
 (
D
o
H
 2
0
0
3
) 
a
n
d
, 
a
s
 a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
, 
th
e
 

a
s
s
o
c
ia
te
d
 p
ra
c
ti
c
e
 g
u
id
a
n
c
e
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 R
a
c
e
 

R
e
la
ti
o
n
s
 A
c
t 
1
9
7
6
 (
a
s
 a
m
e
n
d
e
d
) 

•
 

T
a
k
e
s
 i
n
to
 a
c
c
o
u
n
t 
th
e
 v
ie
w
s
 o
f 
p
a
ti
e
n
ts
, 

c
a
re
rs
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 l
o
c
a
l 
c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 w
h
e
n
 

d
e
s
ig
n
in
g
, 
p
la
n
n
in
g
, 
d
e
liv
e
ri
n
g
 a
n
d
 

im
p
ro
v
in
g
 h
e
a
lt
h
c
a
re
, 
in
 a
c
c
o
rd
a
n
c
e
 w
it
h
 

S
tr
e
n
g
th
e
n
in
g
 a
c
c
o
u
n
ta
b
ili
ty
, 
p
o
lic
y
 

g
u
id
a
n
c
e
 -
 S
e
c
ti
o
n
 1
1
 o
f 
th
e
 H
e
a
lt
h
 a
n
d
 

S
o
c
ia
l 
C
a
re
 A
c
t 
2
0
0
1
 (
D
o
H
 2
0
0
3
) 
a
n
d
, 
a
s
 

a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
, 
th
e
 a
s
s
o
c
ia
te
d
 p
ra
c
ti
c
e
 

g
u
id
a
n
c
e
 

 

E
s
ta
b
lis
h
 m
e
c
h
a
n
is
m
 t
o
 s
e
e
k
 t
h
e
 v
ie
w
s
 o
f 

p
a
ti
e
n
ts
, 
c
a
re
rs
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 l
o
c
a
l 
c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
, 

in
c
lu
d
in
g
 t
h
o
s
e
 f
a
c
in
g
 b
a
rr
ie
rs
 t
o
 

p
a
rt
ic
ip
a
ti
o
n
 ,
in
 r
e
s
p
e
c
t 
o
f 
d
e
s
ig
n
in
g
, 

p
la
n
n
in
g
, 
d
e
liv
e
ri
n
g
 a
n
d
 i
m
p
ro
v
in
g
 h
e
a
lt
h
 

c
a
re
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 

 E
n
s
u
re
 t
h
e
 v
ie
w
s
 o
f 
p
a
ti
e
n
ts
, 
c
a
re
rs
 a
n
d
 

lo
c
a
l 
c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
  
is
 t
a
k
e
n
 i
n
to
 a
c
c
o
u
n
t 
w
h
e
n
 

d
e
s
ig
n
in
g
, 
p
la
n
n
in
g
, 
d
e
liv
e
ri
n
g
 a
n
d
 

im
p
ro
v
in
g
 h
e
a
lt
h
c
a
re
 

E
n
s
u
re
 c
o
m
p
lia
n
c
e
 i
s
 a
c
h
ie
v
e
d
 w
it
h
 a
ll 

p
a
ti
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 p
u
b
lic
 i
n
v
o
lv
e
m
e
n
t 
p
o
lic
y
 

g
u
id
a
n
c
e
 

C
o
le
tt
e
 G
ill
 

C
o
le
tt
e
 G
ill
 a
n
d
 L
iz
 

E
a
s
te
rb
ro
o
k
 

 C
o
m
p
le
te
 

       C
o
m
p
le
te
 

C
1
8
 
H
e
a
lt
h
 c
a
re
 o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
s
 e
n
a
b
le
 

a
ll 
m
e
m
b
e
rs
 o
f 
th
e
 p
o
p
u
la
ti
o
n
 t
o
 

a
c
c
e
s
s
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 e
q
u
a
lly
 a
n
d
 o
ff
e
r 

c
h
o
ic
e
 i
n
 a
c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 a
n
d
 

tr
e
a
tm
e
n
t 
e
q
u
it
a
b
ly
 

T
h
e
 h
e
a
lt
h
c
a
re
 o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
a
s
 t
a
k
e
n
 s
te
p
s
 t
o
 

e
n
s
u
re
 t
h
a
t 
a
ll 
m
e
m
b
e
rs
 o
f 
th
e
 p
o
p
u
la
ti
o
n
 i
t 

s
e
rv
e
s
 a
re
 a
b
le
 t
o
 a
c
c
e
s
s
 i
ts
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 o
n
 a
n
 

e
q
u
it
a
b
le
 b
a
s
is
, 
in
c
lu
d
in
g
 a
c
ti
n
g
 i
n
 a
c
c
o
rd
a
n
c
e
 

w
it
h
 t
h
e
 S
e
x
 D
is
c
ri
m
in
a
ti
o
n
 A
c
t 
1
9
7
5
, 
th
e
 

D
is
a
b
ili
ty
 D
is
c
ri
m
in
a
ti
o
n
 A
c
t 
1
9
9
5
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 R
a
c
e
 

R
e
la
ti
o
n
s
 A
c
t 
1
9
7
6
 (
a
s
 a
m
e
n
d
e
d
) 

•
 

H
a
s
 t
a
k
e
n
 s
te
p
s
 t
o
 o
ff
e
r 
p
a
ti
e
n
ts
 c
h
o
ic
e
 i
n
  
 

a
c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 a
n
d
 t
re
a
tm
e
n
t,
 w
h
e
re
 

a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
, 
a
n
d
 e
n
s
u
re
s
 t
h
a
t 
th
is
 i
s
 

o
ff
e
re
d
 e
q
u
it
a
b
ly
, 
ta
k
in
g
 i
n
to
 a
c
c
o
u
n
t 

B
u
ild
in
g
 o
n
 t
h
e
 B
e
s
t:
 C
h
o
ic
e
, 

R
e
s
p
o
n
s
iv
e
n
e
s
s
 A
n
d
 E
q
u
it
y
 i
n
 t
h
e
 N
H
S
 

(D
o
H
 2
0
0
3
) 

 

E
n
s
u
re
 t
h
a
t 
th
e
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 p
ro
v
id
e
d
 a
re
 

a
c
c
e
s
s
ib
le
 t
o
 a
ll 
m
e
m
b
e
rs
 o
f 
th
e
 p
o
p
u
la
ti
o
n
 

s
e
rv
e
d
 b
y
 t
h
e
 P
C
T
 

E
n
s
u
re
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 p
ro
v
id
e
d
 a
re
 i
n
 a
c
c
o
rd
a
n
c
e
 

w
it
h
 t
h
e
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
m
e
n
ts
 o
f 
th
e
 S
e
x
 

D
is
c
ri
m
in
a
ti
o
n
 A
c
t 
1
9
7
5
, 
th
e
 D
is
a
b
ili
ty
 

D
is
c
ri
m
in
a
ti
o
n
 A
c
t 
1
9
9
5
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 R
a
c
e
 

R
e
la
ti
o
n
s
 A
c
t 
1
9
7
6
 (
a
s
 a
m
e
n
d
e
d
) 

E
n
s
u
re
 t
h
e
re
 a
re
 m
e
c
h
a
n
is
m
s
 i
n
 p
la
c
e
 t
o
 

o
ff
e
r 
p
a
ti
e
n
ts
 c
h
o
ic
e
 i
n
 a
c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 

a
n
d
 t
re
a
tm
e
n
t,
 w
h
e
re
 a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 a
n
d
 

e
n
s
u
re
 t
h
is
 i
s
 o
ff
e
re
d
 e
q
u
it
a
b
ly
 

 

C
o
le
tt
e
 G
ill
 

C
o
le
tt
e
 G
ill
 

 C
o
m
p
le
te
 

       C
o
m
p
le
te
 

 

Agenda Item 4 Agenda Page 23



 
2
0
 

C
1
9
 
H
e
a
lt
h
c
a
re
 o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
s
 e
n
s
u
re
 

th
a
t 
p
a
ti
e
n
ts
 w
it
h
 e
m
e
rg
e
n
c
y
 

h
e
a
lt
h
 n
e
e
d
s
 a
re
 a
b
le
 t
o
 a
c
c
e
s
s
 

c
a
re
 p
ro
m
p
tl
y
 a
n
d
 w
it
h
in
 n
a
ti
o
n
a
lly
 

a
g
re
e
d
 t
im
e
s
c
a
le
s
, 
a
n
d
 a
ll 
p
a
ti
e
n
ts
 

a
re
 a
b
le
 t
o
 a
c
c
e
s
s
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 w
it
h
in
 

n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
e
x
p
e
c
ta
ti
o
n
s
 o
n
 a
c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 

s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 

T
h
is
 s
ta
n
d
a
rd
 w
ill
 b
e
 m
e
a
s
u
re
d
 u
n
d
e
r 
th
e
 

e
x
is
ti
n
g
 t
a
rg
e
ts
 a
n
d
 n
e
w
 n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
ta
rg
e
ts
 

a
s
s
e
s
s
m
e
n
t 

E
n
s
u
re
 a
ll 
ta
rg
e
ts
 a
re
 a
c
h
ie
v
e
d
 w
it
h
in
 t
h
e
 

s
p
e
c
if
ie
d
 t
im
e
s
c
a
le
 

C
o
le
tt
e
 G
ill
 

C
o
le
tt
e
 G
ill
 

 C
o
m
p
le
te
 

D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
A
L
 S
T
A
N
D
A
R
D
S
 

R
E
Q
U
IR
E
M
E
N
T
S
 

A
C
T
IO
N
 P
L
A
N
 

D
IR
E
C
T
O
R
/L
E
A
D
 

W
H
E
N
 

 
H
e
a
lt
h
 c
a
re
 o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
s
 p
la
n
 a
n
d
 

d
e
liv
e
r 
h
e
a
lt
h
 c
a
re
 w
h
ic
h
 

 
 

 
 

D
1
1
 

a
) 

re
fl
e
c
ts
 t
h
e
 v
ie
w
s
 a
n
d
 h
e
a
lt
h
 n
e
e
d
s
 

o
f 
th
e
 p
o
p
u
la
ti
o
n
 s
e
rv
e
d
 a
n
d
 w
h
ic
h
 

is
 b
a
s
e
d
 o
n
 n
a
ti
o
n
a
lly
 a
g
re
e
d
 

e
v
id
e
n
c
e
 o
r 
b
e
s
t 
p
ra
c
ti
c
e
 

T
o
 b
e
 a
d
v
is
e
d
  

T
o
 b
e
 a
d
v
is
e
d
  

C
o
le
tt
e
 G
ill
 

 

D
1
1
 

b
) 

m
a
x
im
is
e
s
 p
a
ti
e
n
t 
c
h
o
ic
e
 

 
T
o
 b
e
 a
d
v
is
e
d
  

T
o
 b
e
 a
d
v
is
e
d
  

C
o
le
tt
e
 G
ill
 

 

D
1
1
 

c
) 

e
n
s
u
re
s
 a
c
c
e
s
s
 (
in
c
lu
d
in
g
 e
q
u
a
lit
y
 

o
f 
a
c
c
e
s
s
) 
to
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 t
h
ro
u
g
h
 a
 

ra
n
g
e
 o
f 
p
ro
v
id
e
rs
 a
n
d
 r
o
u
te
s
 o
f 

a
c
c
e
s
s
 

T
o
 b
e
 a
d
v
is
e
d
  

T
o
 b
e
 a
d
v
is
e
d
  

C
o
le
tt
e
 G
ill
 

 

D
1
1
 

d
) 

u
s
e
s
 l
o
c
a
lly
 a
g
re
e
d
 g
u
id
a
n
c
e
, 

g
u
id
e
lin
e
s
 o
r 
p
ro
to
c
o
ls
 f
o
r 

a
d
m
is
s
io
n
, 
re
fe
rr
a
l 
a
n
d
 d
is
c
h
a
rg
e
 

th
a
t 
a
c
c
o
rd
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 l
a
te
s
t 
n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 

e
x
p
e
c
ta
ti
o
n
s
 o
n
 a
c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 

T
o
 b
e
 a
d
v
is
e
d
  

T
o
 b
e
 a
d
v
is
e
d
  

C
o
le
tt
e
 G
ill
 

 

Agenda Item 4 Agenda Page 24



 
2
1
 

 S
IX
T
H
 D
O
M
A
IN
 -
 C
A
R
E
 E
N
V
IR
O
N
M
E
N
T
 A
N
D
 A
M
E
N
IT
IE
S
 

 D
o
m
a
in
 O
u
tc
o
m
e
: 

C
a
re
 i
s
 p
ro
v
id
e
d
 i
n
 e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ts
 t
h
a
t 
p
ro
m
o
te
 p
a
ti
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 s
ta
ff
 w
e
ll-
b
e
in
g
 a
n
d
 r
e
s
p
e
c
t 
fo
r 
p
a
ti
e
n
ts
’ 
n
e
e
d
s
 a
n
d
 p
re
fe
re
n
c
e
s
 i
n
 t
h
a
t 
th
e
y
 a
re
 d
e
s
ig
n
e
d
 f
o
r 
th
e
 e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 a
n
d
 s
a
fe
 

d
e
liv
e
ry
 o
f 
tr
e
a
tm
e
n
t,
 c
a
re
 o
r 
a
 s
p
e
c
if
ic
 f
u
n
c
ti
o
n
, 
p
ro
v
id
e
 a
s
 m
u
c
h
 p
ri
v
a
c
y
 a
s
 p
o
s
s
ib
le
, 
a
re
 w
e
ll 
m
a
in
ta
in
e
d
 a
n
d
 a
re
 c
le
a
n
e
d
 t
o
 o
p
ti
m
is
e
 h
e
a
lt
h
 o
u
tc
o
m
e
s
 f
o
r 
p
a
ti
e
n
ts
. 

C
O
R
E
 S
T
A
N
D
A
R
D
S
 

R
E
Q
U
IR
E
M
E
N
T
 

A
C
T
IO
N
 P
L
A
N
 

D
IR
E
C
T
O
R
/L
E
A
D
 

W
H
E
N
 

 
H
e
a
lt
h
 c
a
re
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 a
re
 p
ro
v
id
e
d
 

in
 e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ts
 w
h
ic
h
 p
ro
m
o
te
 

e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 c
a
re
 a
n
d
 o
p
ti
m
is
e
 h
e
a
lt
h
 

o
u
tc
o
m
e
s
 b
y
 b
e
in
g
 

 
 

 
 

C
2
0
 

a
) 

a
 s
a
fe
 a
n
d
 s
e
c
u
re
 e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 

w
h
ic
h
 p
ro
te
c
ts
 p
a
ti
e
n
ts
, 
s
ta
ff
, 

v
is
it
o
rs
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
ir
 p
ro
p
e
rt
y
, 
a
n
d
 t
h
e
 

p
h
y
s
ic
a
l 
a
s
s
e
ts
 o
f 
th
e
 o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
 

T
h
e
 h
e
a
lt
h
c
a
re
 o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
 m
in
im
is
e
s
 t
h
e
 

h
e
a
lt
h
, 
s
a
fe
ty
 a
n
d
 e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l 
ri
s
k
s
 t
o
 

p
a
ti
e
n
ts
, 
s
ta
ff
 a
n
d
 v
is
it
o
rs
, 
in
 a
c
c
o
rd
a
n
c
e
 w
it
h
 

H
e
a
lt
h
 a
n
d
 S
a
fe
ty
 a
t 
W
o
rk
 a
n
d
 F
ir
e
 l
e
g
is
la
ti
o
n
, 

th
e
 D
is
a
b
ili
ty
 D
is
c
ri
m
in
a
ti
o
n
 A
c
t 
1
9
9
5
 a
n
d
  
 t
h
e
 

M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
H
e
a
lt
h
, 
S
a
fe
ty
 a
n
d
 W
e
lf
a
re
 

Is
s
u
e
s
 f
o
r 
N
H
S
 s
ta
ff
 (
N
H
S
 E
m
p
lo
y
e
rs
 2
0
0
5
) 

•
 

P
ro
te
c
ts
 p
a
ti
e
n
ts
, 
s
ta
ff
 a
n
d
 v
is
it
o
rs
 b
y
 

p
ro
v
id
in
g
 a
 s
e
c
u
re
 e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t,
 i
n
 

a
c
c
o
rd
a
n
c
e
 w
it
h
 N
H
S
 E
s
ta
te
s
 B
u
ild
in
g
 

N
o
te
s
 a
n
d
 H
e
a
lt
h
 T
e
c
h
n
ic
a
l 
M
e
m
o
ra
n
d
a
 

a
n
d
 t
a
k
in
g
 a
c
c
o
u
n
t 
o
f 
A
 P
ro
fe
s
s
io
n
a
l 

A
p
p
ro
a
c
h
 t
o
 M
a
n
a
g
in
g
 S
e
c
u
ri
ty
 i
n
 t
h
e
 

N
H
S
 (
C
o
u
n
te
r 
F
ra
u
d
 a
n
d
 S
e
c
u
ri
ty
 

M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
S
e
rv
ic
e
 2
0
0
3
) 
a
n
d
 o
th
e
r 

re
le
v
a
n
t 
n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
g
u
id
a
n
c
e
 

•
 

E
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
ly
 p
ro
te
c
ts
 i
ts
 p
h
y
s
ic
a
l 
a
s
s
e
ts
 

a
n
d
 t
h
o
s
e
 o
f 
p
a
ti
e
n
ts
, 
s
ta
ff
 a
n
d
 v
is
it
o
rs
 

ta
k
in
g
 i
n
to
 a
c
c
o
u
n
t 
A
 p
ro
fe
s
s
io
n
a
l 

a
p
p
ro
a
c
h
 t
o
 m
a
n
a
g
in
g
 s
e
c
u
ri
ty
 i
n
 t
h
e
 

N
H
S
 [
C
o
u
n
te
r 
F
ra
u
d
 a
n
d
 S
e
c
u
ri
ty
 

M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
S
e
rv
ic
e
 2
0
0
3
] 

C
o
n
d
u
c
t 
a
n
 o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
 w
id
e
 s
u
rv
e
y
 /
 r
is
k
 

a
s
s
e
s
s
m
e
n
t 
to
 e
n
s
u
re
 r
is
k
s
 t
o
 t
h
e
 h
e
a
lt
h
, 

s
a
fe
ty
 a
n
d
 e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l 
in
 r
e
s
p
e
c
t 
o
f 

s
e
rv
ic
e
 u
s
e
rs
, 
s
ta
ff
 a
n
d
 v
is
it
o
rs
 a
re
 

m
in
im
is
e
d
 a
n
d
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
 a
n
 a
c
ti
o
n
 p
la
n
 a
s
 

a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
  

   E
n
s
u
re
 t
h
e
re
 i
s
 o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
-w
id
e
 

c
o
m
p
lia
n
c
e
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 l
e
g
is
la
ti
o
n
 a
s
 

h
ig
h
lig
h
te
d
 o
p
p
o
s
it
e
 

      E
n
s
u
re
 t
h
e
re
 i
s
 a
 r
o
b
u
s
t 
s
y
s
te
m
 t
o
 m
a
n
a
g
e
 

a
n
d
 p
ro
te
c
t 
th
e
 o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
’s
 p
h
y
s
ic
a
l 

a
s
s
e
ts
 a
n
d
 p
ro
te
c
t 
 p
a
ti
e
n
ts
, 
s
ta
ff
 a
n
d
 

v
is
it
o
rs
 i
n
 c
o
m
p
lia
n
c
e
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 g
u
id
a
n
c
e
 a
s
 

h
ig
h
lig
h
te
d
 o
p
p
o
s
it
e
  

S
a
lly
 F
le
tc
h
e
r 

S
a
ra
h
 B
e
a
tt
ie
 a
n
d
 

J
o
h
n
 P
a
s
c
o
e
 

 C
o
m
p
le
te
 

       C
o
m
p
le
te
 

        C
o
m
p
le
te
 

C
2
0
 

b
) 

s
u
p
p
o
rt
iv
e
 o
f 
p
a
ti
e
n
t 
p
ri
v
a
c
y
 a
n
d
 

c
o
n
fi
d
e
n
ti
a
lit
y
 

T
h
e
 h
e
a
lt
h
c
a
re
 o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
 h
a
s
 t
a
k
e
n
 s
te
p
s
 t
o
 

p
ro
v
id
e
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 i
n
 e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ts
 t
h
a
t 
a
re
 

s
u
p
p
o
rt
iv
e
 o
f 
p
a
ti
e
n
ts
 p
ri
v
a
c
y
 a
n
d
 

c
o
n
fi
d
e
n
ti
a
lit
y
, 
in
c
lu
d
in
g
 t
h
e
 p
ro
v
is
io
n
 o
f 
s
in
g
le
 

s
e
x
 f
a
c
ili
ti
e
s
 a
n
d
 a
c
c
o
m
m
o
d
a
ti
o
n
 

 

E
n
s
u
re
 t
h
a
t 
in
 c
lin
ic
s
 a
n
d
 h
e
a
lt
h
 c
e
n
tr
e
s
 

c
a
re
 i
s
 d
e
liv
e
re
d
 i
n
 e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ts
 w
h
ic
h
 

p
ro
te
c
t 
th
e
 p
ri
v
a
c
y
 a
n
d
 d
ig
n
it
y
 o
f 
s
e
rv
ic
e
 

u
s
e
rs
 

 

P
a
u
lin
e
 D
e
rb
y
s
h
ir
e
 

L
e
s
le
y
 D
ic
k
in
s
o
n
 

 C
o
m
p
le
te
 

Agenda Item 4 Agenda Page 25



 
2
2
 

C
2
1
 
H
e
a
lt
h
 c
a
re
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 a
re
 p
ro
v
id
e
d
 

in
 e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ts
 w
h
ic
h
 p
ro
m
o
te
 

e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 c
a
re
 a
n
d
 o
p
ti
m
is
e
 h
e
a
lt
h
 

o
u
tc
o
m
e
s
 b
y
 b
e
in
g
 w
e
ll 
d
e
s
ig
n
e
d
 

a
n
d
 w
e
ll 
m
a
in
ta
in
e
d
 w
it
h
 

c
le
a
n
lin
e
s
s
 l
e
v
e
ls
 i
n
 c
lin
ic
a
l 
a
n
d
 

n
o
n
-c
lin
ic
a
l 
a
re
a
s
 t
h
a
t 
m
e
e
t 
th
e
 

n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
s
p
e
c
if
ic
a
ti
o
n
 f
o
r 
c
le
a
n
 

N
H
S
 p
re
m
is
e
s
. 

T
h
e
 h
e
a
lt
h
c
a
re
 o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
 h
a
s
 t
a
k
e
n
 

s
te
p
s
 t
o
 p
ro
v
id
e
 c
a
re
 i
n
 w
e
ll 
d
e
s
ig
n
e
d
 

a
n
d
 w
e
ll 
m
a
in
ta
in
e
d
 e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ts
 

ta
k
in
g
 i
n
to
 a
c
c
o
u
n
t 
D
e
v
e
lo
p
in
g
 a
n
 

E
s
ta
te
s
 S
tr
a
te
g
y
 (
1
9
9
9
) 
E
s
ta
te
 C
o
d
e
: 

E
s
s
e
n
ti
a
l 
G
u
id
a
n
c
e
 o
n
 E
s
ta
te
s
 a
n
d
 

F
a
c
ili
ti
e
s
 M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t(
N
H
S
 E
s
ta
te
s
 

2
0
0
3
)A
 R
is
k
 B
a
s
e
d
 M
e
th
o
d
o
lo
g
y
 f
o
r 

E
s
ta
b
lis
h
in
g
 a
n
d
 M
a
n
a
g
in
g
 B
a
c
k
lo
g
 

(N
H
S
 E
s
ta
te
s
 2
0
0
4
) 
N
H
S
 

E
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l 
a
s
s
e
s
s
m
e
n
t 
to
o
l 
(N
H
S
 

E
s
ta
te
s
 2
0
0
2
) 
D
is
a
b
ili
ty
 D
is
c
ri
m
in
a
ti
o
n
 

A
c
t 
1
9
9
5
 a
n
d
 a
s
s
o
c
ia
te
d
 c
o
d
e
 o
f 

p
ra
c
ti
c
e
 

•
 

P
ro
v
id
e
s
 c
a
re
 i
n
 a
n
 e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 
th
a
t 

m
e
e
ts
 t
h
e
 n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
s
p
e
c
if
ic
a
ti
o
n
 f
o
r 
c
le
a
n
 

N
H
S
 p
re
m
is
e
s
 i
n
 a
c
c
o
rd
a
n
c
e
 w
it
h
 

R
e
v
is
e
d
 g
u
id
a
n
c
e
 o
n
 c
o
n
tr
a
c
ti
n
g
 f
o
r 

c
le
a
n
in
g
 (
D
o
H
 2
0
0
4
) 
a
n
d
 A
 M
a
tr
o
n
’s
 

c
h
a
rt
e
r:
 a
n
 a
c
ti
o
n
 p
la
n
 f
o
r 
c
le
a
n
e
r 

h
o
s
p
it
a
ls
 (
D
o
H
 2
0
0
4
) 

E
n
s
u
re
 t
h
a
t 
c
lin
ic
s
 a
n
d
 h
e
a
lt
h
 c
e
n
tr
e
s
 a
re
 

w
e
ll-
m
a
in
ta
in
e
d
, 
in
 a
c
c
o
rd
a
n
c
e
 w
it
h
 

le
g
is
la
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 o
th
e
r 
g
u
id
a
n
c
e
 

      E
n
s
u
re
 t
h
a
t 
c
lin
ic
s
 a
n
d
 h
e
a
lt
h
 c
e
n
tr
e
s
 a
re
 

a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
ly
 c
le
a
n
e
d
 i
n
 a
c
c
o
rd
a
n
c
e
 w
it
h
 

g
u
id
a
n
c
e
 

P
a
u
lin
e
 D
e
rb
y
s
h
ir
e
 

L
e
s
le
y
 D
ic
k
in
s
o
n
 

 D
e
c
e
m
b
e
r 

2
0
0
5
 

             D
e
c
e
m
b
e
r 

2
0
0
5
 

 

D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
A
L
 S
T
A
N
D
A
R
D
S
 

R
E
Q
U
IR
E
M
E
N
T
S
 

A
C
T
IO
N
 P
L
A
N
 

D
IR
E
C
T
O
R
/L
E
A
D
 

W
H
E
N
 

 
H
e
a
lt
h
 c
a
re
 i
s
 p
ro
v
id
e
d
 i
n
 w
e
ll-

d
e
s
ig
n
e
d
 e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ts
 t
h
a
t 

 
 

 
 

D
1
2
 

a
) 

p
ro
m
o
te
 p
a
ti
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 s
ta
ff
 w
e
ll-

b
e
in
g
, 
a
n
d
 m
e
e
t 
p
a
ti
e
n
ts
’ 
n
e
e
d
s
 

a
n
d
 p
re
fe
re
n
c
e
s
, 
a
n
d
 s
ta
ff
 

c
o
n
c
e
rn
s
 

T
o
 b
e
 a
d
v
is
e
d
  

T
o
 b
e
 a
d
v
is
e
d
  

J
u
d
it
h
 F
a
u
x
 

 

 D
1
2
 

b
) 

a
re
 a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 f
o
r 
th
e
 e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 

a
n
d
 s
a
fe
 d
e
liv
e
ry
 o
f 
tr
e
a
tm
e
n
t,
 c
a
re
 

o
r 
a
 s
p
e
c
if
ic
 f
u
n
c
ti
o
n
, 
in
c
lu
d
in
g
 t
h
e
 

e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 c
o
n
tr
o
l 
o
f 
h
e
a
lt
h
 c
a
re
 

a
s
s
o
c
ia
te
d
 i
n
fe
c
ti
o
n
s
 

T
o
 b
e
 a
d
v
is
e
d
  

T
o
 b
e
 a
d
v
is
e
d
  

S
h
e
la
g
h
 G
a
rn
e
tt
 

 

Agenda Item 4 Agenda Page 26



 
2
3
 

 S
E
V
E
N
T
H
 D
O
M
A
IN
 -
 P
U
B
L
IC
 H
E
A
L
T
H
 

 D
o
m
a
in
 O
u
tc
o
m
e
: 

P
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
s
 a
n
d
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 a
re
 d
e
s
ig
n
e
d
 a
n
d
 d
e
liv
e
re
d
 i
n
 c
o
lla
b
o
ra
ti
o
n
 w
it
h
 a
ll 
re
le
v
a
n
t 
o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
s
 a
n
d
 c
o
m
m
u
n
it
ie
s
 t
o
 p
ro
m
o
te
, 
p
ro
te
c
t 
a
n
d
 i
m
p
ro
v
e
 t
h
e
 h
e
a
lt
h
 o
f 
th
e
 

p
o
p
u
la
ti
o
n
 s
e
rv
e
d
 a
n
d
 r
e
d
u
c
e
 h
e
a
lt
h
 i
n
e
q
u
a
lit
ie
s
 b
e
tw
e
e
n
 d
if
fe
re
n
t 
p
o
p
u
la
ti
o
n
 g
ro
u
p
s
 a
n
d
 a
re
a
s
 

C
O
R
E
 S
T
A
N
D
A
R
D
S
 

R
E
Q
U
IR
E
M
E
N
T
S
 

A
C
T
IO
N
 P
L
A
N
 

D
IR
E
C
T
O
R
/L
E
A
D
 

W
H
E
N
 

 
H
e
a
lt
h
 c
a
re
 o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
s
 

p
ro
m
o
te
, 
p
ro
te
c
t 
a
n
d
 

d
e
m
o
n
s
tr
a
b
ly
 i
m
p
ro
v
e
 t
h
e
 h
e
a
lt
h
 

o
f 
th
e
 c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 s
e
rv
e
d
, 
a
n
d
 

n
a
rr
o
w
 h
e
a
lt
h
 i
n
e
q
u
a
lit
ie
s
 b
y
 

 
 

 
 

C
2
2
 

a
) 
                               

c
o
-o
p
e
ra
ti
n
g
 w
it
h
 e
a
c
h
 o
th
e
r 
a
n
d
 

w
it
h
 l
o
c
a
l 
a
u
th
o
ri
ti
e
s
 a
n
d
 o
th
e
r 

o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
s
 

T
h
e
 h
e
a
lt
h
c
a
re
 o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
 a
c
ti
v
e
ly
 w
o
rk
s
 w
it
h
 

p
a
rt
n
e
rs
 t
o
 i
m
p
ro
v
e
 h
e
a
lt
h
 a
n
d
 n
a
rr
o
w
 h
e
a
lt
h
 

in
e
q
u
a
lit
ie
s
, 
in
c
lu
d
in
g
 b
y
 c
o
n
tr
ib
u
ti
n
g
 

a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
ly
 a
n
d
 e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
ly
 t
o
 n
a
ti
o
n
a
lly
 

re
c
o
g
n
is
e
d
 a
n
d
 s
ta
tu
to
ry
 p
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
s
, 
s
u
c
h
 a
s
 

th
e
 L
o
c
a
l 
S
tr
a
te
g
ic
 P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
s
, 
o
r 
th
e
 C
D
R
P
 

p
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
, 
ta
k
in
g
 a
c
c
o
u
n
t 
o
f 
C
h
o
o
s
in
g
 H
e
a
lt
h
: 

M
a
k
in
g
 H
e
a
lt
h
ie
r 
C
h
o
ic
e
s
 E
a
s
ie
r 
(D
o
H
 2
0
0
4
) 

a
n
d
 a
s
s
o
c
ia
te
d
 i
m
p
le
m
e
n
ta
ti
o
n
 g
u
id
a
n
c
e
 

N
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
S
ta
n
d
a
rd
s
, 
L
o
c
a
l 
A
c
ti
o
n
 (
D
o
H
 2
0
0
4
) 

T
a
c
k
lin
g
 H
e
a
lt
h
 I
n
e
q
u
a
lit
ie
s
: 
A
 P
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
 F
o
r 
 

A
c
ti
o
n
 (
D
o
H
 2
0
0
3
) 
M
a
k
in
g
 P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
s
 W
o
rk
 

F
o
r 
P
a
ti
e
n
ts
, 
C
a
re
rs
 A
n
d
 S
e
rv
ic
e
 U
s
e
rs
 (
D
o
H
 

2
0
0
4
) 
C
o
m
m
e
n
c
e
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
P
C
T
s
 a
s
 

R
e
s
p
o
n
s
ib
le
 A
u
th
o
ri
ti
e
s
 (
D
o
H
 2
0
0
4
) 
T
h
e
 P
C
T
 

C
o
m
p
e
te
n
c
y
 F
ra
m
e
w
o
rk
 (
N
a
tP
a
C
T
) 

           

•
 

A
g
re
e
s
 a
 s
e
t 
o
f 
p
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 i
n
 r
e
la
ti
o
n
 t
o
 

h
e
a
lt
h
 i
m
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 n
a
rr
o
w
in
g
 h
e
a
lt
h
 

in
e
q
u
a
lit
ie
s
 w
it
h
 l
o
c
a
l 
a
u
th
o
ri
ti
e
s
 a
n
d
 

o
th
e
r 
o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
s
, 
w
h
ic
h
 i
s
 i
n
fo
rm
e
d
 b
y
 

h
e
a
lt
h
 n
e
e
d
s
, 
h
e
a
lt
h
 e
q
u
it
y
 a
u
d
it
 a
n
d
 

p
u
b
lic
 s
e
rv
ic
e
 a
g
re
e
m
e
n
t 
ta
rg
e
ts
 t
a
k
in
g
 

E
n
s
u
re
 a
rr
a
n
g
e
m
e
n
ts
 a
re
 i
n
 p
la
c
e
 f
o
r 

w
o
rk
in
g
 i
n
 p
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 w
it
h
 p
a
rt
n
e
r 
a
g
e
n
c
ie
s
 

in
c
lu
d
in
g
 l
o
c
a
l 
a
u
th
o
ri
ti
e
s
 a
n
d
 o
th
e
r 

o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
s
 

   E
n
s
u
re
 t
h
e
 o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
 c
o
m
p
lie
s
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 

le
g
is
la
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 g
u
id
a
n
c
e
 h
ig
h
lig
h
te
d
 

o
p
p
o
s
it
e
  

   D
e
v
e
lo
p
 a
n
d
 a
g
re
e
 s
e
t 
o
f 
p
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 i
n
 

re
la
ti
o
n
 t
o
 h
e
a
lt
h
 i
m
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 

n
a
rr
o
w
in
g
 h
e
a
lt
h
 i
n
e
q
u
a
lit
ie
s
 w
it
h
 l
o
c
a
l 

a
u
th
o
ri
ti
e
s
 a
n
d
 o
th
e
r 
o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
s
 

                

S
h
e
la
g
h
 G
a
rn
e
tt
 

a
n
d
 C
o
le
tt
e
 G
ill
 

D
a
v
id
 H
e
a
rn
e
 a
n
d
 

C
o
le
tt
e
 G
ill
 

 C
o
m
p
le
te
 

Agenda Item 4 Agenda Page 27



 
2
4
 

C
2
2
 

a
) 

a
c
c
o
u
n
t 
o
f 
C
h
o
o
s
in
g
 H
e
a
lt
h
: 
M
a
k
in
g
 

H
e
a
lt
h
ie
r 
C
h
o
ic
e
s
 E
a
s
ie
r 
(D
o
H
 2
0
0
4
) 
a
n
d
 

a
s
s
o
c
ia
te
d
 i
m
p
le
m
e
n
ta
ti
o
n
 g
u
id
a
n
c
e
 

T
a
c
k
lin
g
 H
e
a
lt
h
 I
n
e
q
u
a
lit
ie
s
: 
A
 

P
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
 F
o
r 
A
c
ti
o
n
 (
D
o
H
 2
0
0
3
) 

N
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
S
ta
n
d
a
rd
s
, 
L
o
c
a
l 
A
c
ti
o
n
 (
D
o
H
 

2
0
0
4
) 

•
 

M
a
k
e
s
 i
n
fo
rm
a
ti
o
n
 o
n
 h
e
a
lt
h
 a
n
d
 

h
e
a
lt
h
c
a
re
 n
e
e
d
s
 a
v
a
ila
b
le
 t
o
 l
o
c
a
l 

a
u
th
o
ri
ti
e
s
 a
n
d
 o
th
e
r 
o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
s
, 

in
c
lu
d
in
g
 c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 g
ro
u
p
s
, 
ta
k
in
g
 

a
c
c
o
u
n
t 
o
f 
C
h
o
o
s
in
g
 H
e
a
lt
h
: 
M
a
k
in
g
 

H
e
a
lt
h
ie
r 
C
h
o
ic
e
s
 E
a
s
ie
r 
(D
o
H
 2
0
0
4
) 
a
n
d
 

a
s
s
o
c
ia
te
d
 i
m
p
le
m
e
n
ta
ti
o
n
 g
u
id
a
n
c
e
 a
n
d
 

M
a
k
in
g
 p
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 w
o
rk
 f
o
r 
p
a
ti
e
n
ts
, 

c
a
re
rs
 a
n
d
 s
e
rv
ic
e
 u
s
e
rs
 (
D
o
H
 2
0
0
4
) 

  

D
e
v
e
lo
p
 a
n
 a
c
ti
o
n
 p
la
n
 f
o
r 
im
p
le
m
e
n
ta
ti
o
n
 o
f 

C
h
o
o
s
in
g
 H
e
a
lt
h
: 
M
a
k
in
g
 H
e
a
lt
h
y
 C
h
o
ic
e
s
 

E
a
s
ie
r 
a
n
d
 t
h
e
 a
s
s
o
c
ia
te
d
 g
u
id
a
n
c
e
  

C
2
2
 

b
) 

e
n
s
u
ri
n
g
 t
h
a
t 
th
e
 l
o
c
a
l 
D
ir
e
c
to
r 
o
f 

P
u
b
lic
 H
e
a
lt
h
’s
 A
n
n
u
a
l 
R
e
p
o
rt
 

in
fo
rm
s
 t
h
e
ir
 p
o
lic
ie
s
 a
n
d
 

p
ra
c
ti
c
e
s
 

T
h
e
 h
e
a
lt
h
c
a
re
 o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
e
n
s
u
re
s
 i
ts
 p
o
lic
e
s
 

a
n
d
 p
ra
c
ti
c
e
s
 t
o
 i
m
p
ro
v
e
 h
e
a
lt
h
 a
n
d
 r
e
d
u
c
e
 

h
e
a
lt
h
 i
n
e
q
u
a
lit
ie
s
 a
re
 i
n
fo
rm
e
d
 b
y
 t
h
e
 l
o
c
a
l 

D
ir
e
c
to
r 
o
f 
P
u
b
lic
 H
e
a
lt
h
’s
 A
n
n
u
a
l 
P
u
b
lic
 H
e
a
lt
h
 

R
e
p
o
rt
  
(A
P
H
R
) 
ta
k
in
g
 a
c
c
o
u
n
t 
o
f 
C
h
o
o
s
in
g
 

H
e
a
lt
h
: 
M
a
k
in
g
 H
e
a
lt
h
ie
r 
C
h
o
ic
e
s
 E
a
s
ie
r 
(D
o
H
 

2
0
0
4
) 
a
n
d
 a
s
s
o
c
ia
te
d
 i
m
p
le
m
e
n
ta
ti
o
n
 g
u
id
a
n
c
e
 

•
 

E
n
s
u
re
s
 t
h
a
t 
c
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
in
g
 i
s
 i
n
fo
rm
e
d
 

b
y
 t
h
e
 l
o
c
a
l 
D
ir
e
c
to
r 
o
f 
P
u
b
lic
 H
e
a
lt
h
’s
 

A
P
H
R
 t
a
k
in
g
 a
c
c
o
u
n
t 
o
f 
C
h
o
o
s
in
g
 H
e
a
lt
h
: 

M
a
k
in
g
 H
e
a
lt
h
ie
r 
C
h
o
ic
e
s
 E
a
s
ie
r 
(D
o
H
 

2
0
0
4
) 
a
n
d
 a
s
s
o
c
ia
te
d
 i
m
p
le
m
e
n
ta
ti
o
n
 

g
u
id
a
n
c
e
 

E
n
s
u
re
 p
o
lic
e
s
 a
n
d
 p
ra
c
ti
c
e
s
 t
o
 i
m
p
ro
v
e
 

h
e
a
lt
h
 a
n
d
 r
e
d
u
c
e
 h
e
a
lt
h
 i
n
e
q
u
a
lit
ie
s
 a
re
 

in
fo
rm
e
d
 b
y
 t
h
e
 D
ir
e
c
to
r 
o
f 
P
u
b
lic
 H
e
a
lt
h
’s
 

A
n
n
u
a
l 
R
e
p
o
rt
 

  E
n
s
u
re
 t
h
e
 P
C
T
’s
 c
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
in
g
 p
ro
c
e
s
s
 i
s
 

in
fo
rm
e
d
 b
y
 t
h
e
 D
ir
e
c
to
r 
o
f 
P
u
b
lic
 H
e
a
lt
h
’s
 

A
n
n
u
a
l 
R
e
p
o
rt
 

S
h
e
la
g
h
 G
a
rn
e
tt
 

a
n
d
 C
o
le
tt
e
 G
ill
 

S
h
e
la
g
h
 G
a
rn
e
tt
 

a
n
d
 C
o
le
tt
e
 G
ill
 

 

 C
o
m
p
le
te
  

      C
o
m
p
le
te
 

C
o
m
p
le
te
 

C
o
m
p
le
te
 

Agenda Item 4 Agenda Page 28



 
2
5
 

C
2
2
 

c
) 

m
a
k
in
g
 a
n
 a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 a
n
d
 

e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 c
o
n
tr
ib
u
ti
o
n
 t
o
 l
o
c
a
l 

p
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 a
rr
a
n
g
e
m
e
n
ts
 

in
c
lu
d
in
g
 L
o
c
a
l 
S
tr
a
te
g
ic
 

P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
s
 a
n
d
 C
ri
m
e
 a
n
d
 

D
is
o
rd
e
r 
R
e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
s
. 

T
h
e
 h
e
a
lt
h
c
a
re
 o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
 a
c
ti
v
e
ly
 w
o
rk
s
 w
it
h
 

p
a
rt
n
e
rs
 t
o
 i
m
p
ro
v
e
 h
e
a
lt
h
 a
n
d
 n
a
rr
o
w
 h
e
a
lt
h
 

in
e
q
u
a
lit
ie
s
, 
in
c
lu
d
in
g
 b
y
 c
o
n
tr
ib
u
ti
n
g
 

a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
ly
 a
n
d
 e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
ly
 t
o
 n
a
ti
o
n
a
lly
 

re
c
o
g
n
is
e
d
 a
n
d
 s
ta
tu
to
ry
 p
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
s
, 
s
u
c
h
 a
s
 

th
e
 L
o
c
a
l 
S
tr
a
te
g
ic
 P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
s
, 
o
r 
th
e
 C
D
R
P
 

p
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
, 
ta
k
in
g
 a
c
c
o
u
n
t 
o
f 
C
h
o
o
s
in
g
 H
e
a
lt
h
: 

M
a
k
in
g
 H
e
a
lt
h
ie
r 
C
h
o
ic
e
s
 E
a
s
ie
r 
(D
o
H
 2
0
0
4
) 

a
n
d
 a
s
s
o
c
ia
te
d
 i
m
p
le
m
e
n
ta
ti
o
n
 g
u
id
a
n
c
e
 

N
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
S
ta
n
d
a
rd
s
, 
L
o
c
a
l 
A
c
ti
o
n
 (
D
o
H
 2
0
0
4
) 

T
a
c
k
lin
g
 H
e
a
lt
h
 I
n
e
q
u
a
lit
ie
s
: 
A
 P
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
 F
o
r 

A
c
ti
o
n
 (
D
o
H
 2
0
0
3
) 
M
a
k
in
g
 p
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
s
 w
o
rk
 

fo
r 
p
a
ti
e
n
ts
 c
a
re
rs
 a
n
d
 s
e
rv
ic
e
 u
s
e
rs
 (
D
o
H
 

2
0
0
4
) 
C
o
m
m
e
n
c
e
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
P
C
T
s
 a
s
 r
e
s
p
o
n
s
ib
le
 

a
u
th
o
ri
ti
e
s
 (
D
o
H
 2
0
0
4
) 
T
h
e
 P
C
T
 c
o
m
p
e
te
n
c
y
 

fr
a
m
e
w
o
rk
 (
N
a
tP
a
C
T
) 
 a
g
re
e
s
 a
 s
e
t 
o
f 
p
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 

in
 r
e
la
ti
o
n
 t
o
 h
e
a
lt
h
 i
m
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 

n
a
rr
o
w
in
g
 h
e
a
lt
h
 i
n
e
q
u
a
lit
ie
s
 w
it
h
 l
o
c
a
l 

a
u
th
o
ri
ti
e
s
 a
n
d
 o
th
e
r 
o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
s
, 
w
h
ic
h
 i
s
 

in
fo
rm
e
d
 b
y
 h
e
a
lt
h
 n
e
e
d
s
, 
h
e
a
lt
h
 e
q
u
it
y
 a
u
d
it
 

a
n
d
 p
u
b
lic
 s
e
rv
ic
e
 a
g
re
e
m
e
n
t 
ta
rg
e
ts
 t
a
k
in
g
 

a
c
c
o
u
n
t 
o
f 
C
h
o
o
s
in
g
 H
e
a
lt
h
: 
M
a
k
in
g
 H
e
a
lt
h
ie
r 

C
h
o
ic
e
s
 E
a
s
ie
r 
(D
o
H
 2
0
0
4
) 
a
n
d
 a
s
s
o
c
ia
te
d
 

im
p
le
m
e
n
ta
ti
o
n
 g
u
id
a
n
c
e
, 
T
a
c
k
lin
g
 H
e
a
lt
h
 

In
e
q
u
a
lit
ie
s
: 
A
 P
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
 f
o
r 
A
c
ti
o
n
 (
D
o
H
 

2
0
0
3
) 
a
n
d
 N
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
S
ta
n
d
a
rd
s
, 
L
o
c
a
l 
A
c
ti
o
n
 

(D
o
H
 2
0
0
4
) 

•
 

M
a
k
e
s
 i
n
fo
rm
a
ti
o
n
 o
n
 h
e
a
lt
h
 a
n
d
 

h
e
a
lt
h
c
a
re
 n
e
e
d
s
 a
v
a
ila
b
le
 t
o
 l
o
c
a
l 

a
u
th
o
ri
ti
e
s
 a
n
d
 o
th
e
r 
o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
s
, 

in
c
lu
d
in
g
 c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 g
ro
u
p
s
 –
 t
a
k
in
g
 

a
c
c
o
u
n
t 
o
f 
C
h
o
o
s
in
g
 H
e
a
lt
h
: 
M
a
k
in
g
 

H
e
a
lt
h
ie
r 
C
h
o
ic
e
s
 E
a
s
ie
r 
(D
o
H
 2
0
0
4
) 
 

a
n
d
 a
s
s
o
c
ia
te
d
 i
m
p
le
m
e
n
ta
ti
o
n
 g
u
id
a
n
c
e
 

a
n
d
 M
a
k
in
g
 p
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 w
o
rk
 f
o
r 
p
a
ti
e
n
ts
, 

c
a
re
rs
 a
n
d
 s
e
rv
ic
e
 u
s
e
rs
 (
D
o
H
 2
0
0
4
) 

 

 E
n
s
u
re
 l
o
c
a
l 
p
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
s
 l
in
k
s
 h
a
v
e
 b
e
e
n
 

e
s
ta
b
lis
h
e
d
, 
in
c
lu
d
in
g
 L
o
c
a
l 
s
tr
a
te
g
ic
 

P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
s
 a
n
d
 C
ri
m
e
 a
n
d
 D
is
o
rd
e
r 

R
e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
. 

                E
n
s
u
re
 p
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 i
n
 r
e
la
ti
o
n
 t
o
 h
e
a
lt
h
 

im
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 r
e
d
u
c
in
g
 h
e
a
lt
h
 

in
e
q
u
a
lit
ie
s
 a
re
 a
g
re
e
d
 w
it
h
 l
o
c
a
l 
a
u
th
o
ri
ti
e
s
 

a
n
d
 o
th
e
r 
p
a
rt
n
e
rs
 

          E
s
ta
b
lis
h
 m
e
c
h
a
n
is
m
s
 t
o
 m
a
k
e
 i
n
fo
rm
a
ti
o
n
 

o
n
 h
e
a
lt
h
 a
n
d
 h
e
a
lt
h
c
a
re
 n
e
e
d
s
 a
v
a
ila
b
le
 t
o
 

lo
c
a
l 
a
u
th
o
ri
ti
e
s
, 
o
th
e
r 
o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
s
 a
n
d
 

c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 g
ro
u
p
s
 

S
h
e
la
g
h
 G
a
rn
e
tt
 

a
n
d
 C
o
le
tt
e
 G
ill
 

M
ik
e
 S
in
n
o
tt
 a
n
d
 

S
h
e
la
g
h
 G
a
rn
e
tt
  

 

 C
o
m
p
le
te
 

                   C
o
m
p
le
te
 

      C
o
m
p
le
te
 

 

Agenda Item 4 Agenda Page 29



 
2
6
 

C
2
3
 

H
e
a
lt
h
 c
a
re
 o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
s
 h
a
v
e
 

s
y
s
te
m
a
ti
c
 a
n
d
 m
a
n
a
g
e
d
 d
is
e
a
s
e
 

p
re
v
e
n
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 h
e
a
lt
h
 p
ro
m
o
ti
o
n
 

p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
s
 w
h
ic
h
 m
e
e
t 
th
e
 

re
q
u
ir
e
m
e
n
ts
 o
f 
th
e
 N
a
ti
o
n
a
l 

S
e
rv
ic
e
 F
ra
m
e
w
o
rk
s
 a
n
d
 n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 

p
la
n
s
 w
it
h
 p
a
rt
ic
u
la
r 
re
g
a
rd
 t
o
 

re
d
u
c
in
g
 o
b
e
s
it
y
 t
h
ro
u
g
h
 a
c
ti
o
n
 

o
n
 n
u
tr
it
io
n
 a
n
d
 e
x
e
rc
is
e
, 

s
m
o
k
in
g
, 
s
u
b
s
ta
n
c
e
 m
is
u
s
e
 a
n
d
 

s
e
x
u
a
lly
 t
ra
n
s
m
it
te
d
 i
n
fe
c
ti
o
n
s
. 

T
h
e
 h
e
a
lt
h
c
a
re
 o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
 c
o
lle
c
ts
, 
a
n
a
ly
s
e
s
 

a
n
d
 m
a
k
e
s
 a
v
a
ila
b
le
 i
n
fo
rm
a
ti
o
n
 o
n
 t
h
e
 c
u
rr
e
n
t 

a
n
d
 f
u
tu
re
 h
e
a
lt
h
 a
n
d
 h
e
a
lt
h
c
a
re
 n
e
e
d
s
 o
f 
th
e
 

lo
c
a
l 
p
o
p
u
la
ti
o
n
, 
to
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
 t
h
e
 d
is
e
a
s
e
 

p
re
v
e
n
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 h
e
a
lt
h
 p
ro
m
o
ti
o
n
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
m
e
n
ts
 

o
f 
th
e
 N
S
F
s
 a
n
d
 n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
p
la
n
s
 

•
 

S
e
ts
 p
la
n
n
in
g
 p
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 f
o
r 
d
is
e
a
s
e
 

p
re
v
e
n
ti
o
n
, 
h
e
a
lt
h
 p
ro
m
o
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 

n
a
rr
o
w
in
g
 h
e
a
lt
h
 i
n
e
q
u
a
lit
ie
s
 u
s
in
g
 

in
fo
rm
a
ti
o
n
 o
n
 l
o
c
a
l 
p
o
p
u
la
ti
o
n
 h
e
a
lt
h
, 

in
c
lu
d
in
g
 e
th
n
ic
 m
o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
, 
a
n
d
 e
v
id
e
n
c
e
 

o
f 
e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
n
e
s
s
 

•
 

C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
s
 o
r 
p
ro
v
id
e
s
 d
is
e
a
s
e
 

p
re
v
e
n
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 h
e
a
lt
h
 p
ro
m
o
ti
o
n
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 

a
n
d
 p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
s
 t
o
 i
m
p
ro
v
e
 h
e
a
lt
h
 a
n
d
 

n
a
rr
o
w
 h
e
a
lt
h
 i
n
e
q
u
a
lit
ie
s
 b
a
s
e
d
 o
n
 

p
o
p
u
la
ti
o
n
 n
e
e
d
s
 a
n
d
 u
s
in
g
 e
v
id
e
n
c
e
 o
f 

e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
n
e
s
s
 

•
 

M
o
n
it
o
rs
 i
ts
 d
is
e
a
s
e
 p
re
v
e
n
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 

h
e
a
lt
h
 p
ro
m
o
ti
o
n
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 a
n
d
 

p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
s
 a
n
d
 u
s
e
s
 t
h
e
 f
in
d
in
g
s
 t
o
 

in
fo
rm
 t
h
e
 p
la
n
n
in
g
 p
ro
c
e
s
s
 

•
 

Im
p
le
m
e
n
ts
 p
o
lic
ie
s
 a
n
d
 p
ra
c
ti
c
e
 t
o
 

s
u
p
p
o
rt
 h
e
a
lt
h
y
 l
if
e
s
ty
le
s
 a
m
o
n
g
 t
h
e
 

w
o
rk
fo
rc
e
 i
n
 a
c
c
o
rd
a
n
c
e
 w
it
h
 C
h
o
o
s
in
g
 

H
e
a
lt
h
: 
M
a
k
in
g
 H
e
a
lt
h
ie
r 
C
h
o
ic
e
s
 E
a
s
ie
r 

(D
o
H
 2
0
0
4
) 
a
n
d
 a
s
s
o
c
ia
te
d
 

im
p
le
m
e
n
ta
ti
o
n
 g
u
id
a
n
c
e
 

•
 

H
a
s
 a
n
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 l
e
a
d
 f
o
r 
p
u
b
lic
 h
e
a
lt
h
 o
r 

a
c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 p
u
b
lic
 h
e
a
lt
h
 e
x
p
e
rt
is
e
 t
o
 m
e
e
t 

it
s
 s
tr
a
te
g
ic
 a
n
d
 o
p
e
ra
ti
o
n
a
l 
ro
le
s
 

              

E
n
s
u
re
 t
h
e
re
 i
s
 a
 s
y
s
te
m
 i
n
 p
la
c
e
 f
o
r 
th
e
 

c
o
lla
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 a
n
a
ly
s
is
 o
f 
in
fo
rm
a
ti
o
n
 o
n
 

c
u
rr
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 f
u
tu
re
 h
e
a
lt
h
 a
n
d
 h
e
a
lt
h
c
a
re
 

n
e
e
d
s
 o
f 
th
e
 l
o
c
a
l 
p
o
p
u
la
ti
o
n
 

E
s
ta
b
lis
h
 m
e
c
h
a
n
is
m
s
 f
o
r 
th
e
 s
h
a
ri
n
g
 o
f 
th
e
 

a
b
o
v
e
 i
n
fo
rm
a
ti
o
n
 w
it
h
 p
a
rt
n
e
r 
a
g
e
n
c
ie
s
  

E
n
s
u
re
 i
n
fo
rm
a
ti
o
n
 o
n
 l
o
c
a
l 
p
o
p
u
la
ti
o
n
 i
s
 

u
s
e
d
 i
n
 p
la
n
n
in
g
 p
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 f
o
r 
d
is
e
a
s
e
 

p
re
v
e
n
ti
o
n
, 
h
e
a
lt
h
 p
ro
m
o
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 n
a
rr
o
w
in
g
 

h
e
a
lt
h
 i
n
e
q
u
a
lit
ie
s
  

E
n
s
u
re
 t
h
e
re
 i
s
 a
 h
e
a
lt
h
 p
ro
m
o
ti
o
n
 s
e
rv
ic
e
 

a
n
d
 p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
 f
o
r 
th
e
 i
m
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
t 
o
f 

h
e
a
lt
h
 a
n
d
 n
a
rr
o
w
in
g
 o
f 
h
e
a
lt
h
 i
n
e
q
u
a
lit
ie
s
  

E
n
s
u
re
 t
h
e
re
 i
s
 a
 s
y
s
te
m
 f
o
r 
th
e
 m
o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 

o
f 
th
e
 h
e
a
lt
h
 p
ro
m
o
ti
o
n
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 a
n
d
 

p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
s
 w
h
ic
h
 p
ro
v
id
e
s
 f
e
e
d
b
a
c
k
 i
n
to
 

th
e
 p
la
n
n
in
g
 p
ro
c
e
s
s
 

E
n
s
u
re
 c
o
m
p
lia
n
c
e
 w
it
h
 C
h
o
o
s
in
g
 H
e
a
lt
h
: 

M
a
k
in
g
 H
e
a
lt
h
ie
r 
C
h
o
ic
e
s
 E
a
s
ie
r 

 

S
h
e
la
g
h
 G
a
rn
e
tt
 

S
h
e
la
g
h
 G
a
rn
e
tt
 

 C
o
m
p
le
te
 

      C
o
m
p
le
te
 

     C
o
m
p
le
te
 

     C
o
m
p
le
te
 

   C
o
m
p
le
te
 

     C
o
m
p
le
te
 

            

Agenda Item 4 Agenda Page 30



 
2
7
 

C
2
4
 

           

H
e
a
lt
h
 c
a
re
 o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
s
 p
ro
te
c
t 

th
e
 p
u
b
lic
 b
y
 h
a
v
in
g
 a
 p
la
n
n
e
d
, 

p
re
p
a
re
d
 a
n
d
, 
w
h
e
re
 p
o
s
s
ib
le
, 

p
ra
c
ti
s
e
d
 r
e
s
p
o
n
s
e
 t
o
 i
n
c
id
e
n
ts
 

a
n
d
 e
m
e
rg
e
n
c
y
 s
it
u
a
ti
o
n
s
 w
h
ic
h
 

c
o
u
ld
 a
ff
e
c
t 
th
e
 p
ro
v
is
io
n
 o
f 

n
o
rm
a
l 
s
e
rv
ic
e
s
. 

T
h
e
 h
e
a
lt
h
c
a
re
 o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
 h
a
s
 u
p
 t
o
 d
a
te
 a
n
d
 

te
s
te
d
 p
la
n
s
 t
o
 d
e
a
l 
w
it
h
 i
n
c
id
e
n
ts
, 
e
m
e
rg
e
n
c
y
 

s
it
u
a
ti
o
n
s
 a
n
d
 m
a
jo
r 
in
c
id
e
n
ts
 i
n
 a
c
c
o
rd
a
n
c
e
 

w
it
h
 r
e
le
v
a
n
t 
g
u
id
a
n
c
e
, 
in
c
lu
d
in
g
 C
iv
il 

C
o
n
ti
n
g
e
n
c
ie
s
 A
c
t 
2
0
0
4
 G
e
tt
in
g
 a
h
e
a
d
 o
f 
th
e
 

c
u
rv
e
 (
D
o
H
 2
0
0
2
) 
P
la
n
 f
o
r 
m
a
jo
r 
in
c
id
e
n
ts
: 
th
e
 

N
H
S
 g
u
id
a
n
c
e
 (
D
o
H
 1
9
9
8
)B
e
y
o
n
d
 a
 m
a
jo
r 

in
c
id
e
n
t 
[D
o
H
 2
0
0
4
] 

•
 

W
o
rk
s
 w
it
h
 k
e
y
 p
a
rt
n
e
r 
o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
s
 i
n
 

th
e
 p
re
p
a
ra
ti
o
n
 o
f,
 t
ra
in
in
g
 f
o
r 
a
n
d
 a
n
n
u
a
l 

te
s
ti
n
g
 o
f 
m
a
jo
r 
in
c
id
e
n
t 
p
la
n
s
, 
in
 

a
c
c
o
rd
a
n
c
e
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 C
iv
il 
C
o
n
ti
n
g
e
n
c
ie
s
 

A
c
t 
2
0
0
4
, 
P
la
n
 f
o
r 
M
a
jo
r 
In
c
id
e
n
ts
: 
th
e
 

N
H
S
 G
u
id
a
n
c
e
 (
D
o
H
 1
9
9
8
) 
(D
9
8
c
 

1
7
3
/2
3
5
) 
a
n
d
 B
e
y
o
n
d
 a
 m
a
jo
r 
in
c
id
e
n
t 

(D
o
H
 2
0
0
4
) 

E
n
s
u
re
 t
h
e
re
 i
s
 a
n
 e
m
e
rg
e
n
c
y
 p
la
n
 i
n
 

p
la
c
e
 w
h
ic
h
 i
s
 r
e
g
u
la
rl
y
 t
e
s
te
d
 

E
n
s
u
re
 c
o
m
p
lia
n
c
e
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 l
e
g
is
la
ti
v
e
 

re
q
u
ir
e
m
e
n
ts
 a
s
 h
ig
h
lig
h
te
d
 o
p
p
o
s
it
e
 

  E
n
s
u
re
 t
h
e
re
 i
s
 a
 m
a
jo
r 
in
c
id
e
n
t 
p
la
n
 w
h
ic
h
 

h
a
s
 b
e
e
n
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
e
d
 i
n
 p
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 w
it
h
 

p
a
rt
n
e
r 
o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
s
  

S
h
e
la
g
h
 G
a
rn
e
tt
 

A
ri
f 
R
a
jp
u
ra
 

 C
o
m
p
le
te
 

         C
o
m
p
le
te
 

D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
A
L
 S
T
A
N
D
A
R
D
 

R
E
Q
U
IR
E
M
E
N
T
S
  

A
C
T
IO
N
 P
L
A
N
  

D
IR
E
C
T
O
R
/L
E
A
D
 

W
H
E
N
 

 
H
e
a
lt
h
 c
a
re
 o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
s
 

 
 

 
 

 

D
1
3
 

a
) 

id
e
n
ti
fy
 a
n
d
 a
c
t 
u
p
o
n
 s
ig
n
if
ic
a
n
t 

p
u
b
lic
 h
e
a
lt
h
 p
ro
b
le
m
s
 a
n
d
 h
e
a
lt
h
 

in
e
q
u
a
lit
y
 i
s
s
u
e
s
, 
w
it
h
 p
ri
m
a
ry
 

c
a
re
 t
ru
s
ts
 t
a
k
in
g
 t
h
e
 l
e
a
d
in
g
 r
o
le
 

T
o
 b
e
 a
d
v
is
e
d
  

T
o
 b
e
 a
d
v
is
e
d
  

S
h
e
la
g
h
 G
a
rn
e
tt
 

 

D
1
3
 

b
) 

im
p
le
m
e
n
t 
e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
s
 

to
 i
m
p
ro
v
e
 h
e
a
lt
h
 a
n
d
 r
e
d
u
c
e
 

h
e
a
lt
h
 i
n
e
q
u
a
lit
ie
s
 

T
o
 b
e
 a
d
v
is
e
d
  

T
o
 b
e
 a
d
v
is
e
d
  

S
h
e
la
g
h
 G
a
rn
e
tt
 

 

D
1
3
 

c
) 

p
ro
te
c
t 
th
e
ir
 p
o
p
u
la
ti
o
n
s
 f
ro
m
 

id
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 c
u
rr
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 n
e
w
 

h
a
z
a
rd
s
 t
o
 h
e
a
lt
h
 

T
o
 b
e
 a
d
v
is
e
d
  

T
o
 b
e
 a
d
v
is
e
d
  

S
h
e
la
g
h
 G
a
rn
e
tt
 

 

D
1
3
 

d
) 

ta
k
e
 f
u
lly
 i
n
to
 a
c
c
o
u
n
t 
c
u
rr
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 

e
m
e
rg
in
g
 p
o
lic
ie
s
 a
n
d
 k
n
o
w
le
d
g
e
 

o
n
 p
u
b
lic
 h
e
a
lt
h
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 i
n
 t
h
e
 

d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
th
e
ir
 p
u
b
lic
 h
e
a
lt
h
 

p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
s
, 
h
e
a
lt
h
 p
ro
m
o
ti
o
n
 

a
n
d
 p
re
v
e
n
ti
o
n
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 f
o
r 
th
e
 

p
u
b
lic
, 
a
n
d
 t
h
e
 c
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
in
g
 

a
n
d
 p
ro
v
is
io
n
 o
f 
s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 

T
o
 b
e
 a
d
v
is
e
d
  

T
o
 b
e
 a
d
v
is
e
d
  

S
h
e
la
g
h
 G
a
rn
e
tt
 

a
n
d
 C
o
le
tt
e
 G
ill
 

 

 

Agenda Item 4 Agenda Page 31



Agenda Page 32

This page is intentionally left blank



 
Appendix 2 

 
 

 
Guidance on the Assessment of Core 

Standards 
 

Guidance for overview and scrutiny committees and 
patient and public involvement forums 

 
The Healthcare Commission has created an entirely new approach to assessing 
and reporting on the performance of NHS trusts. Our annual health check 
replaces star ratings from this year and requires NHS trusts to produce yearly 

self-assessments. For more information see our publications Assessment for 
improvement: the annual health check and Criteria for assessing core 
standards. There will be a summary of the annual health check available on 
request. 
 
As part of the annual health check, we will measure performance by reference 

to the 24 core standards identified by the Government (see National standards, 
local action, Department of Health 2004). 
These cover seven key areas: safety, clinical and cost effectiveness, 
governance, patient focus, accessible and responsive care, care environment 
and amenities, and public health. 
 
In the first year, a draft self-assessment (or declaration) will be produced by 
trusts in October, before the final version is submitted into the Healthcare 
Commission in April 2006. We will cross check information provided by trusts, 
and in some cases inspections and random spot checks will be made. 
 
We would like local authorities’ overview and scrutiny committees and trusts’ 
patient and public involvement forums to help with this process. The experiences 
of your organisation will provide important feedback about views from 
patients or others in the local community. We expect trusts to ask you 
for your views. This guidance is to help you understand this process and to 
clarify how you can get involved. 
 

Agenda Item 4 Agenda Page 33



We expect this process to develop over time and as such we are working with 
the Commission for Patient and Public Involvement in Health and the Centre for 
Public Scrutiny to look at ways to coordinate activities and share best practice. 
We will also be working directly with overview and scrutiny committees and 
patient and public involvement forums, testing the current process and 
developing it for future years. 

 
General 
 

 

• We encourage all trusts to seek views from overview and scrutiny committees 
and patient and public involvement forums at an early stage. When the trust 
asks you for comments, it may also wish to share the contents of its proposed 
declaration with you, in order to help develop a more rounded declaration. 
 
• Overview and scrutiny committees and patient and public involvement forums 
may wish to consider how their activities and regular work planning can, in future 
years, contribute to the annual health check. It is not our intention to create 
any additional work burden for your organisation but instead tap into existing 
activities and encourage better joint planning across organizations. 
 

Declaration 
 

All trusts will be required to ask overview and scrutiny committees and 
patient and public involvement forums to comment on the trust’s performance 
against core standards. Whilst your organisation is under no compulsion to 
provide comment, your thoughts on issues that you have scrutinised or 
monitored will provide us with important and useful feedback from the community 
or the experiences and perspectives of patients, which will help demonstrate 
whether trusts are meeting the standards. 
 
Some trusts have more than one overview and scrutiny committee in its 
catchment area. In those cases it will contact every relevant overview and 
scrutiny committee, based on the distribution of the population that uses 
its services. Your organisation may also request that a trust invites comments 
from you. If you do this, the trust will contact you along with its other local 
partners. In some locations, overview and scrutiny committees have joint 
working arrangements, where this is the case the trust may wish to use those 
arrangements in gaining your comments. 
 
Members of the overview and scrutiny committees and patient and public 
involvement forums are not expected to have in depth, expert knowledge about 
all the services that a trust is providing and is being assessed on. The aim of 
your involvement is to provide a ‘reality check’ on the assessment and to 
demonstrate the links between services and the experience of local people. 

Agenda Item 4 Agenda Page 34



Your organisation is welcome to comment on any aspect of the performance of a 
trust against any of the core standards. We have provided some additional 
guidance for you which lists a number of standards that we would particularly 
welcome comments on along with some questions which trusts will ask you to 
consider when making your comment. 
 
You may wish to, but are not obliged to, limit comments to those areas where 
your organisation has undertaken reviews or monitored services, or where 
there has been substantial discussion between the trust and your organisation. 
This is entirely acceptable, as we do not want to generate additional work for 
your organisation. 
 

Where there is a good working relationship between the overview and scrutiny 
committee and patient and public involvement forum, or where there has been 
joint work or work focusing on the same issues, it may be helpful for both 
organizations to discuss their draft responses to the declaration together before 
submitting them. 
 
Where your organisation makes specific comments about an aspect of the 
performance of the trust, you should be able to support this with reference to 
your work. However, your organisation will not be required to provide any 
supplementary evidence with the comments you make to the trust. 
 
If an overview and scrutiny committee or a patient and public involvement forum 
considers that it is unable to make any comments on the declaration, this will 
be accepted and neither the trust nor your organisation will be criticised for 
this. 
 
The trust is required to incorporate any comment your organisation makes 
unedited in their submission to us. 
 
Trust boards are required to include their declaration in the public part of a 
board meeting before they submit the declaration in April. The declaration 
should then be published. 
 

Cross checking 
 

The Healthcare Commission will check the declaration by looking at a number 
of things relating to the trust including: 
 
• comments made by overview and scrutiny committees and patient and 
public involvement forums 
 
• routine information about how well it performs, derived from data sets 
that have national coverage 
 

Agenda Item 4 Agenda Page 35



• complaints made about the organisation 
 
• Healthcare Commission’s surveys of patients and staff 
 
• Healthcare Commission’s own activities such as investigations 
 
• information obtained from other regulators and review agencies 
 
We do not expect to contact overview and scrutiny committees and patient and 
public involvement forums during this stage, although we may do so to clarify a 
comment if necessary. 
 
 

Selective inspection 

 

If the Healthcare Commission identifies that there is a risk of not meeting a 
standard, highlighted by the cross checking process, it will be discussed 
with the trust and we may visit them as part of the selective inspections. The 
discussions may include overview and scrutiny committees and patient and 
public involvement forums, particularly if they have made comments on the 
specific standard. 
 
Your point of contact with the Healthcare Commission will be your local area 
team or the regional office. Where we contact your organisation, this will be done 
through our local staff so that comments are better informed by local knowledge 
and an understanding of local partners. 
 

Reporting 
 

Finally, the Healthcare Commission will decide how well the trust is doing and 
award it a performance rating taking into consideration the declaration, the cross 
checking and any inspections that have taken place. A final report will be issued 
in October. 
 

Draft declaration 
 

For 2005/2006, there will be a draft declaration to help organisations improve 
services and decide on priorities and implement plans to achieve any progress 
necessary to meet any standards prior to April 2006. The process for overview 
and scrutiny committees and patient and public involvement forums will be the 
same as with the final declaration. 

 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 4 Agenda Page 36



Patient and public involvement forums and 
overview and scrutiny committee questions 

 
 

The comments of local authorities’ overview and scrutiny committees and 
patient and public involvement forums will greatly add to the Healthcare 
Commission’s understanding of the views of patients and the public on the 
quality of care they receive. In order to assist your organisation in providing us 
with your comments there are some key points that may be useful to consider: 
 
• we are interested in all your organisation’s comments and, therefore, you 
should consider areas of good practice as well as any areas for improvement 
 
• trusts are being asked to comment on their performance against the 24 core 

standards published in National standards, local action (Department of Health 
2004). However, trusts will not need to comment on certain standards: 
 

• C7d, C7f and C19. These relate to financial management, existing 
performance requirements and access to services with nationally agreed 
timescales. We intend to assess performance against these standards 
separately for all trusts 
 
• C15, regarding provision of food for patients, is not relevant to 
ambulance trusts and should not be included on their declaration. 
However, as commissioners of services, we would expect this to apply to 
all PCTs 
 

• you may wish to comment on specific parts of the standards or on an element 

of a standard that we have outlined in our document Criteria for assessing 
core standards. If you do, please note the element or part of the standard 
along with your comments 
 
• we are asking trusts to declare their performance against the core standards 
for the period April 1st to March 31st 
 

• your organisation may have undertaken work that comments directly or 
indirectly on the performance of the trust against the core standards and you 
may wish to use this to support any comments you might make 
 
• while your views are valuable to us there is no obligation on your organisation 
to comment on the performance of the trust against any or all of the standards 
 

 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 4 Agenda Page 37



You may comment on any aspect of the performance of the trust against the 
core standards and in doing so you might find it useful to consider the following 
questions: 
 
1) Is there any aspect of the trust’s performance against core standards that 
your organisation wishes to make known to the Healthcare Commission? 
 
2) There are a number of standards that may be directly relevant to the work of 
your organisation. These include: 
 
 • standard C17, which relates to the involvement of patients and public in 
designing, planning, delivering and improving services 
 
• standards C13 to C16, which include the treatment of patients with dignity 
and respect, providing access for patients to suitable information about 
the services they receive and the trust’s complaints process, and the 
choice, availability and suitability of food 
 
 • standards C22 to C24, which outline issues of public health 
 
Does your organisation wish to comment specifically on the trust’s performance 
against these standards? 
 
 

 

Agenda Item 4 Agenda Page 38



 

 

Continued.... 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
Report of Meeting Date 

Assistant Head of Customer 
Services 

Customer Overview and Scrutiny 
Panel 

7 September 2005 

 

ONE STOP SHOP INQUIRY FOLLOW-UP REPORT 
 

PURPOSE OF REPORT 
 

1. To report to the Panel the actions taken following their recommendations made to 
Executive Cabinet on 30 June 2004. 

 

BACKGROUND 
 
2. The Panel carried out an enquiry to assess the effectiveness of the newly implemented 

One Stop Shop and to identify improvements, which would benefit both the Customer and 
the Workforce. 

 
3. The report is set out as comments against the recommendations of the Panel. 
 

No. Aim/Objective Action Taken 

1. That after consideration of the evidence 
presented to the Panel, the One Stop 
Shop has been effective in improving 
Customer Service 

Acknowledged. The service will continue to focus 
on improving the customer experience.  

 Service Objective  

2. To consider further the feasibility of the 
Planning Officer on Customer Services 
duty to be based from within the One 
Stop Shop. 

Meeting in May with Development Control where 
this issue was put forward. Development Control 
Manager was on sick leave and so no decision 
was made. The proposals were taken away for 
consideration.  Another meeting set for August 
needed to be cancelled. This will be rearranged 
on return of the officers concerned. 

3. To consider amendments to the 
arrangements for ‘on duty’ planning 
officers to address the issues of 
customers having to wait. 

As above. 

 Security  

4. To let staff know how often the panic 
buttons are tested. 

Civic Services staff test the alarms on a monthly 
basis. The Panic Alarm procedure has been 
updated with this information and all staff have 
been advised. The updated procedure has been 
posted on the intranet and is included in the 
induction of new staff. 
 

 Training  

5. To have Customer Services Advisors, in 
particular the supervisors, join in on 

Agreement already in place with Revenues and 
Benefits that they will alert us when training 

Agenda Item 5Agenda Page 39



2 

regular training sessions and new 
starters to have training with the back 
office sections, such as Revenues and 
Benefits and Planning Services. 

sessions are relevant to the level of service which 
we provide. Attendance has been by Team 
Leader and training cascaded to customer 
advisors.  
Advisors recently spent extended periods working 
out of Environmental Services in preparation for 
the service being introduced into the call centre. 
This proved to be extremely successful and the 
same principles will be used in respect of existing 
services such as Revenues and Benefits and 
Development and Building Control, with their 
agreement. 
  

6. To train some Customer Services staff to 
a higher level in certain services to serve 
as reference points within Customer 
Services.  

Some CS staff came from specific service areas, 
eg. Housing, Benefits and Planning Admin and so 
there is already a reference point for each of 
these services. The attendance of the above 
training sessions will ensure that the staff 
concerned keep their knowledge up-to-date. The 
impact of this on the Progression scheme will 
need to be considered.  
 

No. Computerised Systems and Dialogues Action Taken 

7. To establish a policy to ensure that the 
dialogues are kept up-to-date for all 
services provided by the One Stop Shop.  

 Work is taking place on the range of dialogues to 
ensure that they are compatible with all access 
channels. It has been generally established and 
agreed that dialogues are the responsibility 
of/owned by the service providers and 
amendments and additions are made by them. 
This will be confirmed by the acceptance of a 
draft SLA which has been drawn up. 

8. To clarify the point where the customer 
query requires back office attention. 

The dialogues currently indicate where a query 
needs to be referred to a service provider. Any 
lack of clarity can be addressed in detail during 
regular monthly meetings with service providers. 

9. To load the Planning software on more 
than one computer in the One Stop 
Shop. 

This has been considered along with the 
alternative of using Planning Online, the web-
based service. Planning Online is accessible from 
all the workstations in the One Stop Shop and it 
appears to provide sufficient information for the 
current level of service provided by the advisors, 
and has no licence or financial implications.    
 

 External Publicity  

10. To promote the use of the Chorley 
Borough Council Internet site to access 
information and services.  

There is an established web-address strapline 
which is included on all Council documentation. 
The internet site is also referred to in the call 
centre waiting messages and publicised on the 
plasma screen in the One Stop Shop. Further 
work is scheduled for improving the web site and 
will present an opportunity to extensively promote 
this once in operation. 

11. To publish frequently asked questions 
(FAQs) in the One Stop Shop on the 
different services provided, potentially via 
the plasma screen. 

The dialogues in use in the One Stop Shop 
provide more information than FAQs, as well as 
capturing information. Some information is 
already available on the plasma, eg. Different 
ways to pay. Work is being carried out to provide 

Agenda Item 5Agenda Page 40



3 

information on other services via the plasma. 

12. To increase the advertisement of facilities 
available at the One Stop Shop, for 
example a leaflet to libraries or an article 
in Chorley Borough News. 

An article advertising the services provided from 
partnership working (PALS DWP CAB) appeared 
in the July edition of Chorley Borough News and 
Tenants News and Views. Further article in 
September Chorley Borough News.  

 Internal Information  

14. To produce a breakdown of the range of 
enquiries To Customer Services between 
Revenues and Benefits, Planning 
Services etc to aid future service 
provision. 

Team Knowledge software in use already 
provides this information in a limited form, as 
does the Callplus software in use in the call 
centre. The imminent introduction of CRM will 
allow far more detailed information in this area.  

15. To record the number of queries 
requiring back office resolution.  

Again TK already provides this, and CRM will 
allow more detailed reporting. 

16. To record the numbers of Black and 
Minority Ethnic customers to aid future 
comparisons. 

CRM will allow this information to be recorded. 
However there is concern on how readily 
customers will provide this information during 
their contact with Customer Services. 
 

17. To set up a One Stop Shop user group 
with management and staff from all of the 
Council’s Service Units involved and a 
Member of the Customer Overview and 
Scrutiny Panel. 

An initial, introductory meeting of the Customer 
Focus Group was held at the end of May. All 
services were represented except Housing. This 
was well received and it was proposed that 
meetings are held quarterly and include a cross-
section of staff. The invitation for the next 
meeting to include a representative of the 
Overview and Scrutiny Panel. Would a particular 
member of the panel like to be involved?  

 Service for Customers with 

Disabilities 

 

18. To use footsteps/arrows to direct 
customers to Fast Track Reception. 

There have been difficulties in sourcing these and 
the search continues. 

19. To train staff in basic sign language and 
to liase with deaf organisations on other 
ways to provide services to deaf 
customers, such as the provision of sign 
language interpreters by appointment by 
an external or internal identified resource. 

An existing member of staff is already a trained 
signer working in the Union Street offices who 
has been called on previously and is happy to 
provide continued support if called upon. Some 
Customer Services staff have expressed an 
interest in this area and have a basic knowledge. 
HR have been consulted, however there has 
been difficulty finding a suitable course.  

20. To make the internal entrance and exit 
doors to the One Stop Shop more 
accessible, potentially by making the 
doors semi-automatic push button 
operated. 

An estimated cost has been established. We are 
currently working to a specification which is still to 
be agreed by all parties. A site meeting took 
place on 4 August. Property Services have 
considered quotations from 4 companies and 
have identified a possible successful one. Final 
agreement to be reached w/e 2

nd
 September. 

Work can then be arranged. 

21. The layout of Interview Room Three to be 
reconsidered. 

This has been carefully considered. However, the 
only option would be to change the door to open 
outward which would impact upon the queuing 
and reception areas. Any change has therefore 
been ruled out. 

22. To provide a disabled parking space in 
the vicinity of the One Stop Shop. 

Disabled parking with the appropriate badge is 
currently permitted on both streets either side of 
the Union Street offices. The Parking manager is 
currently investigating the possibility of using the 

Agenda Item 5Agenda Page 41



4 

coach bay at the front of the building as disabled 
parking. 

 Services for Black and Ethnic 

Communities Customers 

 

23. To advertise the ‘Language Line’ service This service is advertised at Reception and on the 
plasma screen in the One Stop Shop. An article 
promoting the service is planned for the next 
edition of Chorley Borough News. 

24. To target Black and Minority Ethnic 
communities for open evening events in 
the One Stop Shop and promotion of 
facilities available in the community. 

A meeting has been held with the Community 
Development Co-ordinator to arrange weekly 
surgeries in the One Stop Shop. The first of these 
is on 7

th
 September. These will be publicised and 

the possibility of evening sessions considered. 

 Progress on the Development of the 

Lancashire Shared Services Contact 

Centre 

 

25. To extend the opening hours to provide 
additional ease of use for in-work 
customers eg. Appointments outside 
opening hours and extended hours 
phone lines. 

Phone lines in the call centre are currently open 
from 8am until 6pm. Once Partnership protocol is 
in place additional access to services and the 
treatment of overspill calls can be agreed. 

26. To introduce text phone facilities for 
people with speech and hearing 
difficulties. 

It is planned to discuss this further with the SSCC 
partnership to look at how members are 
delivering this facility in their Contact Centres. 

27. To support progress on the 
implementation of the Lancashire Shared 
Services Contact Centre to publicise the 
services available. 

This is a seven year project and we will continue 
to support and lead on this most important 
initiative for the Council and it's customers. 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION(S) 
 
4. That the report be noted.  
 
 
ASIM KHAN 
ASSISTANT HEAD OF CUSTOMER SERVICES 
 
 

There are no background papers to this report. 

    

Report Author Ext Date Doc ID 

Asim Khan 5448 26 August 2005 NEWREP 

 

Agenda Item 5Agenda Page 42



 

 

 
 

 
 

ADMINREP/REPORT 
 

 

 
Report of Meeting Date 

Head of Corporate and Policy 
Services 

Customer Overview and Scrutiny Panel 
7 September 

2005 

 

REVIEW OF RACE EQUALITY SCHEME AND CORPORATE 

EQUALITIES PLAN 
 

PURPOSE OF REPORT 
 

1. To inform Members of progress made by Chorley Borough Council towards the objectives 
set out in the Corporate Equalities Plan, since the update given at the Panel meeting of 6 
July 2005.  To inform Members of the review recently undertaken of the relevance of 
Council services to race, gender and disability. 

 

CORPORATE PRIORITIES 

 
2. This report addresses issues concerning our priority of investing in our customers. 
 
RISK ISSUES 
 
3.   The report contains no risk issues for consideration by Members. 
 

 
SUMMARY OF PROGRESS MADE TOWARDS THE ACTIONS OUTLINED IN CHORLEY 

BOROUGH COUNCIL’S CORPORATE EQUALITIES PLAN 
 

4. Development of an Equality Access Framework  
 
 Outcome: To assess current performance and policies for impact assessment, as per 

RES. 
 

An update of the relevance review in relation to the services Chorley Borough Council 
provides has recently been undertaken and published on the website.   

 

The Equality Impact Assessment (EqIA) Framework was revised following comments 
received after the April/May 2005 training delivered to Senior and Middle Managers, and 
was published in July 2005.  Further training sessions are being held in 
September/October 2005 for any Managers who are new to the authority, or who missed 
the earlier training, plus any of their staff who will assist them in the assessment process. 

 

The first EqIA has been carried out in Planning Policy, on the Statement of Community 
Involvement.  A meeting is to be held in September 2005 with the consultant employed to 
deliver the training, in order to explore the completed EqIA, and ensure that we are 
following the process correctly. 

 

  

 

Agenda Item 6Agenda Page 43



5. Housing Issues 
 

Outcome: Issue addressed as part of Best Value Review. 
 

Some headway has been made into monitoring ethnicity since the Orchard system was 
installed, and a tenant profile is currently being put together. 
 

6. Training for Staff and Elected Members 

 

Outcome: Ensure all staff are aware of their responsibilities in relation to equalities and 
how they can contribute to the Council’s aims and Objectives. 

 

Training events on general awareness of equality and diversity are being rolled out 
corporately for staff during August and September 2005.  Separate sessions for 
Councillors are being planned for September/October 2005. 
 

7. Recruitment, employment and retention issues 
 

Outcome: Examination of any areas where there can be improvement in the way that the 
Council operates these policies. 

 

An Equality and Diversity in Employment Policy has recently been introduced.  In addition, 
the authority has introduced a Young Persons Development Scheme to assist in reflecting 
the community greater through a more diverse workforce. 
 

8. Extension to Chorley Cemetery 

 
Outcome: Ensure that Burial services meet the needs of the Black and Ethnic Minority 
community. 
 
Since the report of 6 July 2005, the following works have been carried out at the Cemetery: 

• Paths in phase one are complete to finished stone level. 

• Landscaping and seeding is complete to areas that have been disturbed by the works. 

• Construction of the platform will be underway before the end of August 2005. 

• Consultation has started for changes to existing cemetery rules. 

• To prevent vandalism, there has been a change of specification for the cabin to metal, 
and prices are being requested for its supply. 

 

9. Community Development 
 

Outcome: Developing the capacity of ethnic groups 
 
We are working in partnership with Chorley and South Ribble Primary Care Trust to audit, 
and then develop, the capacity of the ethnic minority community. 
 

10. Benefits Service 
 

Outcome: Ensuring Equality of Access to the Service. 
 
In April 2005, the Benefits team used information supplied by the Pension Service to 
identify pensioners who are in receipt of Guaranteed Credit, but who were not in receipt of 
Council Tax Benefit or Housing Benefit.  228 were contacted, and 71 responded – the result 
being their Council Tax bill reduced.  This work was supported by a piece in the local press. 
 

Agenda Item 6Agenda Page 44



In June 2005, information was sent to registered child care providers to encourage Housing 
and Council Tax Benefit claims amongst working parents who, in some circumstances, 
have the charges they pay for child care deducted from the income used in the calculation 
of benefit.  This work will also be supported by an advert in the next edition of Chorley 
Borough News. 
 
Community groups and tenants’ associations have been contacted and there was an initial 
presentation in Heath Charnock week commencing 15 August 2005, with others planned for 
September 2005. 
 
In addition to the monthly telephone survey of 1% of customers (in which they are asked 
how accessible they found the offices and service), Benefits staff attend quarterly meetings 
attended by Housing Associations, Job Centre Plus, Citizens Advice Bureau and Welfare 
Rights, to ensure that customers obtain access to the benefits service. 
 

11. Leisure and Culture 
 

Outcome: Develop monitoring systems for participation levels of different groups; discover 
problems that may prevent participation. 
 
An adult disability sports club has been established at All Seasons Leisure Centre.  This 
follows the hugely successful disability sports club for young people – the Chorley Wildcats.  
All Seasons Leisure Centre is bidding to be accredited as an Inclusive Fitness Initiative (IFI) 
centre – one of a few in the North West. 

 
12. Other Actions 
 
 There is no further update on the progress reported on 6 July 2005 with respect to the 

following actions:  

• Complaints procedure to monitor disability, ethnicity and gender of complainant -
Outcome: Identify areas of poor service provision for those user groups. 

• General Access to Services - Outcome: Results of monitoring via service plans. 

• Racist Incidents - Outcome: Ensure reporting of Racist Incidents is user friendly and 
confidence in support is achieved. 

 
 
UPDATE OF THE RELEVANCE REVIEW 2005 
 
13. An update of the Equality Scheme Relevance Review in relation to the services Chorley 

Borough Council provides has recently been undertaken and published on the website.  It 
will also be included in the Race Equality Scheme, to be updated by January 2006.  A copy 
of the relevance review is attached with this report. 

 
From the Equality Scheme Relevance Review 1 June 2005 to 31 May 2008, a list has been 
drawn up to prioritise the functions/policies contained therein for review, via an Equality 
Impact Assessment.  A copy of the list, together with the criteria for prioritisation, is 
attached with this report. 
 
Members are requested to consider the list and inform the Head of Corporate and Policy 
Services if there is anything therein with which they do not agree.  This list is also being 
sent for consultation to Service Heads, the Corporate Diversity Group, the Chorley 
Partnership, the Disability Forum, the Asian Women’s Forum, the Muslim Welfare Society 
and the Ethnic Minorities Consultative Committee for feedback by 30 September 2005. 

 
 
 
 

 

Agenda Item 6Agenda Page 45



COMMENTS OF THE HEAD OF HUMAN RESOURCES 
 
14.  HR support the work being carried out in relation to the Race Equality Scheme and 

Corporate Equalities Plan. 
 
 
COMMENTS OF THE DIRECTOR OF FINANCE 
 
15.  This report does not raise any new financial considerations beyond those already agreed 

by the Council, and included in current budgeting projections. 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION(S) 
 
16. Members are invited to comment on the report.   
 
TIM RIGNALL 
HEAD OF CORPORATE AND POLICY SERVICES 
 
 

 

Background Papers 

Document Date File Place of Inspection 

Corporate Equalities Plan, 
incorporating the Race Equality 

Scheme 
January 2003 - 

Intranet address:  
http://www2.intranet.chorley.gov.
uk/section.asp?catid=12172&doc

id=14038 

Chorley Borough Council 
Equality Scheme Relevance 
Review 1 June 2005 to 31 May 

2008 (DRAFT) 

August 2005 - 

Internet address: 
http://www2.intranet.chorley.gov.
uk/section.asp?catid=12172&doc

id=14038 

Chorley Borough Council Draft 
Timetable of Equality Scheme 
Functions/Policies for Review 1 
June 2005 to 31 May 2008 

(DRAFT) 

August 2005 

Filed electronically 
in the Corporate 
and Policy Services 
Diversity file  

Corporate and Policy 
Services 

 

Report Author Ext Date Doc ID 

Tim Rignall 5140 19/08/05 Report on RES Update August 05 

 

Agenda Item 6Agenda Page 46



P
a

g
e

 1
 o

f 
1

 

C
h

o
rl

e
y
 B

o
ro

u
g

h
 C

o
u

n
c

il
 E

q
u

a
li

ty
 S

c
h

e
m

e
 R

e
le

v
a

n
c

e
 R

e
v

ie
w

 1
 J

u
n

e
 2

0
0

5
 t

o
 3

1
 M

a
y
 2

0
0

8
- 

D
R

A
F

T
 

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 

R
a

c
e

D
is

a
b

il
it

y
 

G
e

n
d

e
r

F
u

n
c

ti
o

n
 /

 P
o

li
c

y
 

R
e
le
v
a
n
c
e

P
ri
o
ri
ty

R
e
le
v
a
n
c
e

P
ri
o
ri
ty

R
e
le
v
a
n
c
e

P
ri
o
ri
ty

C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 a
n

d
 P

o
li

c
y
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s

 
C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

a
fe

ty
 

M
 

M
 

M
 

M
 

L
 

L
 

 

 
C

o
m

p
la

in
ts

 P
ro

c
e

d
u

re
 

M
 

M
 

M
 

M
 

L
 

L
 

 

 
P

ro
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

tr
a

te
g

y
/L

A
2

1
 

H
 

H
 

H
 

H
 

H
 

H
 

 

 
S

tr
a

te
g

ic
 a

n
d

 S
e

rv
ic

e
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 

H
 

H
 

H
 

H
 

H
 

H
 

 

 
P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

 I
n

d
ic

a
to

rs
 

L
 

L
 

L
 

L
 

L
 

L
 

 

 
B

e
s
t 
V

a
lu

e
 

H
 

H
 

H
 

H
 

H
 

H
 

 

 
C

o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 C

o
n

s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
 

H
 

H
 

H
 

H
 

H
 

H
 

 

 
C

u
s
to

m
e

r 
C

a
re

 
H

 
H

 
H

 
H

 
H

 
H

 
 

 
E

q
u

a
l 
O

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s
 

H
 

H
 

H
 

H
 

H
 

H
 

 

C
u

D
O

S
S

 
C

iv
ic

 B
u

ild
in

g
s
 

L
 

H
 

H
 

H
 

L
 

H
 

 

 
M

e
m

b
e

r 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 

H
 

M
 

H
 

M
 

M
 

M
 

 

 
E

le
c
ti
o

n
s
 

H
 

H
 

H
 

H
 

M
 

H
 

 

 
E

le
c
to

ra
l 
R

e
g

is
tr

a
ti
o

n
 

H
 

H
 

H
 

H
 

M
 

H
 

 

 
M

a
y
o

ra
l 

M
 

L
 

M
 

L
 

M
 

L
 

 

 
C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 A

d
m

in
 

H
 

M
 

H
 

M
 

H
 

M
 

 

 
L

a
n

c
a

s
tr

ia
n

 
H

 
H

 
H

 
H

 
L

 
H

 
 

 
C

u
s
to

m
e

r 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 

H
 

H
 

M
 

H
 

M
 

H
 

 

 
F

O
I 
a

n
d

 D
P

A
 

L
 

L
 

L
 

L
 

L
 

L
 

 

 
In

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
L

 
L

 
L

 
L

 
L

 
L

 
 

E
c

o
n

o
m

ic
 R

e
g

e
n

e
ra

ti
o

n

E
c
o

n
o

m
ic

 D
e
v
e

lo
p

m
e
n

t 

 
B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 A

s
s
is

ta
n

c
e

 
M

 
M

 
M

 
M

 
L

 
L

 
 

 
In

w
a

rd
 I
n

v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
P

ro
m

o
ti
o

n
 

L
 

M
 

L
 

L
 

L
 

L
 

 

Agenda Item 6 Agenda Page 47



P
a

g
e

 2
 o

f 
2

 

 
T

o
w

n
 C

e
n

tr
e

 S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
M

 
M

 
L

 
L

 
L

 
L

 
 

R
e

g
e

n
e

ra
ti

o
n

 
C

o
u

n
tr

y
s
id

e
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
L

 
L

 
L

 
L

 
L

 
L

 
 

 
D

e
re

lic
t 
L

a
n

d
 R

e
c
la

m
a

ti
o

n
 

L
 

L
 

L
 

L
 

L
 

L
 

 

 
N

a
tu

re
 R

e
s
e

rv
e

s
 

M
 

L
 

M
 

L
 

L
 

L
 

 

 
E

n
v
ir
o

n
m

e
n

ta
l 
E

n
h

a
n

c
e

m
e

n
t 
- 

U
rb

a
n

 
M

 
L

 
L

 
L

 
L

 
L

 
 

 
E

n
v
ir
o

n
m

e
n

ta
l 
E

n
h

a
n

c
e

m
e

n
t 
- 

R
u

ra
l 

M
 

L
 

L
 

L
 

L
 

L
 

 

 
H

e
ri
ta

g
e

 C
o

n
s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
 

M
 

M
 

L
 

L
 

L
 

L
 

 

 
T

o
w

n
 C

e
n

tr
e

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 

H
 

H
 

M
 

M
 

M
 

L
 

 

 
T

ra
n

s
p

o
rt

 
H

 
H

 
M

 
M

 
L

 
L

 
 

 
M

a
jo

r 
P

ro
je

c
ts

 
L

 
L

 
L

 
L

 
L

 
L

 
 

 
P

re
p

a
ra

ti
o

n
/S

u
b

m
is

s
io

n
 o

f 
B

id
s
 

L
 

L
 

L
 

L
 

L
 

L
 

 

 
P

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
/O

u
ts

id
e

 B
o

d
ie

s
 

L
 

L
 

L
 

L
 

L
 

L
 

 

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
ta

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s

 
R

e
c
y
c
lin

g
/R

e
fu

s
e

 
L

 
H

 
M

 
H

 
L

 
H

 
 

 
P

u
b

lic
 C

o
n

v
e

n
ie

n
c
e

s
 

L
 

L
 

M
 

L
 

M
 

L
 

 

 
E

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
P

ro
te

c
ti
o
n
 

L
 

M
 

L
 

M
 

L
 

M
 

 

 
F

o
o
d
 S

a
fe

ty
 

H
 

M
 

L
 

M
 

L
 

M
 

 

 
O

c
c
u

p
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
H

e
a

lt
h

 
L

 
L

 
M

 
L

 
L

 
L

 
 

 
P

e
s
t 
C

o
n

tr
o

l 
L

 
L

 
L

 
L

 
L

 
L

 
 

 
A

n
im

a
l 
W

e
lf
a

re
 

L
 

L
 

L
 

L
 

L
 

L
 

 

 
N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

rh
o

o
d

 W
a

rd
e

n
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 
M

 
H

 
L

 
H

 
L

 
H

 
 

F
in

a
n

c
e

 
B

e
n

e
fi
ts

 S
e

rv
ic

e
 a

n
d

 a
s
s
o

c
ia

te
d

 p
o

lic
ie

s
 

H
 

H
 

H
 

H
 

L
 

H
 

 

 
A

c
c
e

s
s
 t
o

 I
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
  

H
 

H
 

H
 

H
 

L
 

L
 

 

 
C

o
lle

c
ti
o

n
 o

f 
D

e
b

ts
 

L
 

H
 

L
 

H
 

L
 

H
 

 

 
C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n
a

ry
 T

ra
v
e

l 
L

 
L

 
L

 
L

 
L

 
L

 
 

 
F

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
S

y
s
te

m
s
 S

tr
a

te
g

y
 

L
 

H
 

H
 

H
 

L
 

H
 

 

 
F

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
S

tr
a

te
g

y
 

L
 

H
 

L
 

H
 

L
 

H
 

 

 
A

n
ti
-F

ra
u

d
 a

n
d

 C
o

rr
u

p
ti
o

n
 

L
 

H
 

L
 

H
 

L
 

H
 

 

Agenda Item 6 Agenda Page 48



P
a

g
e

 3
 o

f 
3

 

 
E

x
c
h

e
q

u
e

r 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 

H
 

H
 

H
 

H
 

L
 

L
 

 

 
P

a
y
ro

ll 
L

 
M

 
H

 
M

 
L

 
M

 
 

H
o

u
s

in
g

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s

 
C

o
u

n
c
il 

H
o

u
s
e

 R
e

n
ts

 
L

 
L

 
L

 
L

 
L

 
L

 
 

 
C

o
u

n
c
il 

H
o

u
s
e

 A
llo

c
a

ti
o

n
s
 

H
 

L
 

H
 

L
 

H
 

L
 

 

 
C

o
ts

w
o

ld
 H

o
m

e
le

s
s
 H

o
s
te

l 
M

 
M

 
M

 
M

 
M

 
M

 
 

 
S

h
e

lt
e

re
d

 H
o

u
s
in

g
 S

c
h

e
m

e
s
 

M
 

L
 

M
 

L
 

M
 

L
 

 

 
R

e
p

a
ir

s
 a

n
d

 M
a

in
te

n
a

n
c
e

 
L

 
L

 
L

 
L

 
L

 
L

 
 

 
H

o
u

s
in

g
 R

e
n

e
w

a
l 
G

ra
n

ts
 

M
 

M
 

M
 

M
 

M
 

M
 

 

 
A

d
a

p
ta

ti
o

n
s
 f
o

r 
D

is
a

b
le

d
 P

e
rs

o
n

s
 

H
 

H
 

H
 

H
 

L
 

L
 

 

 
L

o
w

 C
o

s
t 
H

o
u

s
in

g
 

H
 

H
 

H
 

H
 

H
 

L
 

 

 
T

e
n

a
n

t 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 

L
 

M
 

L
 

M
 

L
 

M
 

 

 
L

if
e

lin
e

 U
n

it
s
 

L
 

L
 

L
 

L
 

L
 

L
 

 

 
T

e
n

a
n

t 
P

a
rt

ic
ip

a
ti
o

n
 

H
 

H
 

L
 

L
 

L
 

L
 

 

 
E

s
ta

te
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
H

 
H

 
H

 
H

 
L

 
L

 
 

 
H

o
m

e
 E

n
e

rg
y
 E

ff
ic

ie
n

c
y
 

L
 

L
 

L
 

L
 

L
 

L
 

 

 
H

o
u

s
in

g
 S

tr
a

te
g

y
 

M
 

L
 

M
 

L
 

M
 

L
 

 

 
H

o
u

s
in

g
 B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 P

la
n

 
M

 
L

 
M

 
L

 
M

 
L

 
 

 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
in

g
 P

e
o

p
le

 
M

 
M

 
M

 
M

 
L

 
L

 
 

 
D

o
m

e
s
ti
c
 V

io
le

n
c
e

 
H

 
H

 
H

 
H

 
H

 
H

 
 

 
H

o
m

e
le

s
s
n

e
s
s
 

H
 

L
 

H
 

M
 

H
 

M
 

 

 
P

ri
v
a

te
 S

e
c
to

r 
H

o
u

s
in

g
 S

ta
n

d
a

rd
s
 

H
 

L
 

L
 

L
 

L
 

L
 

 

 
P

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 H

o
u

s
in

g
 S

to
c
k
 T

ra
n

s
fe

r 
H

 
L

 
L

 
L

 
L

 
L

 
 

H
R

A
b

s
e

n
c
e

L
 

H
 

M
 

H
 

L
 

H
 

 

A
lc

o
h

o
l 
a

n
d

 s
u

b
s
ta

n
c
e

s
 P

o
lic

y
 

L
 

H
 

L
 

H
 

L
 

H
 

 

B
u

lly
in

g
 &

 H
a

ra
s
s
m

e
n

t 
H

 
H

 
H

 
H

 
H

 
H

 
 

C
a
p
a
b
ili

ty
 P

o
lic

y
 

M
 

M
 

M
 

M
 

M
 

M
 

 

C
h

a
n

g
e

 M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

L
 

L
 

L
 

L
 

L
 

L
 

 

D
is

c
ip

lin
a

ry
L

 
H

 
L

 
H

 
L

 
H

 
 

Agenda Item 6 Agenda Page 49



P
a

g
e

 4
 o

f 
4

 

F
ir
s
t 
A

id
 P

a
y
m

e
n
ts

 
L

 
L

 
L

 
L

 
L

 
L

 
 

F
le

x
ib

le
 W

o
rk

in
g

 
L

 
M

 
L

 
H

 
L

 
H

 
 

F
le

x
it
im

e
L

 
M

 
L

 
M

 
L

 
M

 
 

G
ri

e
v
a

n
c
e

H
 

H
 

H
 

H
 

H
 

H
 

 

G
ri

e
v
a

n
c
e

 f
o

r 
L

e
a

v
e

rs
 

M
 

M
 

M
 

M
 

M
 

M
 

 

In
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 &

 C
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n

M
 

L
 

M
 

L
 

M
 

L
 

 

M
a
te

rn
it
y

L
 

L
 

M
 

L
 

H
 

M
 

 

M
a
te

rn
it
y
 S

u
p
p
o
rt

 &
 P

a
te

rn
it
y
 L

e
a
v
e
 

L
 

L
 

M
 

L
 

H
 

M
 

 

P
a
re

n
ta

l 
L
e
a
v
e
 &

 A
d
o
p
ti
o
n
 

L
 

L
 

M
 

L
 

H
 

M
 

 

R
e

d
u

n
d

a
n

c
y

L
 

H
 

L
 

H
 

L
 

H
 

 

S
p

e
c
ia

l 
L

e
a

v
e

 
L

 
L

 
M

 
L

 
M

 
L

 
 

S
tr

e
s
s
 G

u
id

e
lin

e
s
 

L
 

H
 

L
 

H
 

L
 

H
 

 

W
h

is
tl
e

b
lo

w
in

g
L

 
M

 
L

 
M

 
L

 
M

 
 

V
 t
im

e
 (

F
le

x
ib

le
 w

o
rk

in
g

 w
it
h

 o
p

ti
o

n
 t
o

 r
e

tu
rn

 t
o

 e
x
is

ti
n

g
 h

o
u

rs
 

L
 

L
 

L
 

L
 

L
 

L
 

A
g
e
n
c
y
 S

ta
ff
 

L
 

L
 

L
 

L
 

L
 

L
 

 

A
n
n
u
a
l 
L
e
a
v
e
 

L
 

L
 

L
 

L
 

L
 

L
 

 

C
a

s
u

a
ls

L
 

L
 

L
 

L
 

L
 

L
 

 

C
o

d
e

 o
f 
C

o
n

d
u

c
t 
fo

r 
e

m
p

lo
y
e

e
s
 

H
 

H
 

H
 

H
 

H
 

H
 

 

D
iv

e
rs

it
y
 &

 E
q
u
a
lit

y
 

H
 

H
 

H
 

H
 

H
 

H
 

 

In
d

u
c
ti
o

n
 P

a
c
k
 

L
 

L
 

L
 

L
 

L
 

L
 

 

In
te

rn
e

t 
a

n
d

 e
-m

a
il 

a
c
c
e

p
ta

b
le

 u
s
e

 p
o

lic
y
 

L
 

L
 

L
 

L
 

L
 

L
 

 

R
e

c
ru

it
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 S
e

le
c
ti
o

n
 C

o
d

e
 o

f 
P

ra
c
ti
c
e

 
H

 
H

 
H

 
H

 
H

 
H

 
 

R
e

lo
c
a

ti
o

n
 S

c
h

e
m

e
 

M
 

L
 

M
 

L
 

M
 

L
 

 

R
e

w
a

rd
 a

n
d

 R
e

c
o

g
n

it
io

n
H

 
L

 
H

 
L

 
H

 
L

 
 

T
ra

v
e

l 
a

n
d

 S
u

b
s
is

te
n

c
e

 
L

 
L

 
L

 
L

 
L

 
L

 
 

W
o

rk
 L

if
e

 B
a

la
n

c
e

 P
o

lic
y
 

M
 

H
 

M
 

H
 

M
 

H
 

 

IC
T

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s

 
D

e
s
k
to

p
 I
C

T
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 

L
 

L
 

L
 

L
 

L
 

L
 

 

 
B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 P

ro
c
e

s
s
 T

ra
n

s
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 

M
 

L
 

M
 

L
 

L
 

L
 

 

 
P

ro
je

c
t 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
 

L
 

L
 

L
 

L
 

L
 

L
 

 

Agenda Item 6 Agenda Page 50



P
a

g
e

 5
 o

f 
5

 

 
T

e
le

p
h
o
n
y
 P

ro
v
is

io
n
 &

 S
u
p
p
o
rt

 
M

 
M

 
M

 
M

 
L
 

L
 

 

 
IC

T
 I
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 S

e
c
u
ri
ty

 P
o
lic

y
 

L
 

L
 

L
 

L
 

L
 

L
 

 

 
C

u
s
to

m
e

r 
F

o
c
u

s
s
e

d
 A

c
c
e

s
s
 &

 S
e

rv
ic

e
 D

e
s
ig

n
 S

tr
a

te
g

y
 

H
 

H
 

H
 

H
 

L
 

L
 

 

 
IC

T
 i
n

fr
a

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 

L
 

L
 

L
 

L
 

L
 

L
 

 

 
IC

T
 P

ro
c
u

re
m

e
n

t 
L

 
L

 
L

 
L

 
L

 
L

 
 

 
IC

T
 S

e
c
u

ri
ty

 
L

 
L

 
L

 
L

 
L

 
L

 
 

 
IC

T
 S

tr
a

te
g

ic
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

L
 

L
 

L
 

L
 

L
 

L
 

 

 
W

e
b

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

M
 

L
 

M
 

L
 

L
 

L
 

 

 
S

y
s
te

m
s
 i
n

te
g

ra
ti
o

n
 

L
 

L
 

L
 

L
 

L
 

L
 

 

 
S

o
ft

w
a

re
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

L
 

L
 

L
 

L
 

L
 

L
 

 

L
e

g
a

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s

 
L

ic
e

n
s
in

g
 A

c
t 
2

0
0

3
 

H
 

H
 

H
 

H
 

L
 

L
 

 

O
th

e
r 

L
ic

e
n

s
in

g
 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 H

a
c
k
n

e
y
 a

n
d

 P
ri

v
a

te
 H

ir
e

 
H

 
H

 
H

 
H

 
L

 
L

 

 
W

h
is

tl
e

b
lo

w
in

g
 

M
 

M
 

M
 

M
 

M
 

M
 

 

 
C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 P

ro
c
u

re
m

e
n

t 
S

tr
a

te
g

y
 

M
 

M
 

M
 

M
 

L
 

L
 

 

L
e

is
u

re
 a

n
d

 C
u

lt
u

ra
l 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s

 
A

rt
s
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

H
 

L
 

H
 

L
 

H
 

L
 

 

 
S

p
o

rt
s
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

H
 

L
 

H
 

L
 

H
 

L
 

 

 
C

o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

H
 

L
 

H
 

L
 

H
 

L
 

 

 
A

s
tl
e

y
 H

a
ll 

M
u

s
e

u
m

 &
 A

rt
 G

a
lle

ry
 

H
 

M
 

H
 

M
 

H
 

M
 

 

 
C

o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 C

e
n

tr
e

s
 

H
 

M
 

H
 

M
 

H
 

M
 

 

 
C

o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 L

e
g

a
l 
S

e
rv

ic
e

 
H

 
L

 
H

 
L

 
H

 
L

 
 

 
Y

o
u

n
g

 P
e

o
p

le
's

 A
c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 

H
 

H
 

H
 

H
 

H
 

H
 

 

 
Y

a
rr

o
w

 V
a

lle
y
 C

o
u

n
tr

y
 P

a
rk

 
H

 
M

 
H

 
M

 
H

 
M

 
 

 
D

u
x
b

u
ry

 P
a

rk
 G

o
lf
 C

o
u

rs
e

 
H

 
H

 
H

 
H

 
H

 
H

 
 

 
L

e
is

u
re

 M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

H
 

H
 

H
 

H
 

H
 

H
 

 

 
C

u
lt
u

ra
l 
S

tr
a

te
g

y
 

H
 

H
 

H
 

H
 

H
 

H
 

 

 
T

o
u

ri
s
m

 
H

 
L

 
H

 
L

 
H

 
L

 
 

Agenda Item 6 Agenda Page 51



P
a

g
e

 6
 o

f 
6

 

P
la

n
n

in
g

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s

 
D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 
C

o
n

tr
o

l 
M

 
L

 
M

 
M

 
L

 
L

 
 

 
B

u
ild

in
g

 C
o

n
tr

o
l 

M
 

L
 

M
 

M
 

L
 

L
 

 

 
P

la
n
n
in

g
 P

o
lic

y
 

M
 

M
 

M
 

M
 

M
 

M
 

 

P
ro

p
e

rt
y
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s

 
M

a
in

ta
in

in
g

 p
ro

p
e

rt
y
 r

e
c
o

rd
s
 

L
 

L
 

L
 

L
 

L
 

L
 

 

 
P

u
rc

h
a

s
e

 o
f 
p

ro
p

e
rt

y
 

L
 

L
 

L
 

L
 

L
 

L
 

 

 
M

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
p
ro

p
e
rt

y
 

H
 

M
 

H
 

M
 

H
 

M
 

 

 
L
e
tt
in

g
 &

 s
a
le

 o
f 
p
ro

p
e
rt

y
 

H
 

M
 

H
 

M
 

H
 

M
 

 

 
M

a
in

te
n

a
n

c
e

 o
f 
C

o
u

n
c
il 

b
u

ild
in

g
s
 

L
 

L
 

L
 

L
 

L
 

L
 

 

 
A

c
c
e

s
s
 t
o

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

b
u

ild
in

g
s
 

L
 

L
 

H
 

H
 

L
 

L
 

 

 
D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 
p

ro
je

c
ts

 
L

 
L

 
H

 
H

 
L

 
L

 
 

 
M

a
rk

e
t 
s
ta

ll 
le

tt
in

g
s
 

H
 

M
 

H
 

M
 

H
 

M
 

 

 
M

a
rk

e
t 
m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
H

 
M

 
H

 
M

 
H

 
M

 
 

 
C

h
a
ri
ty

 s
ta

ll 
le

tt
in

g
 

H
 

M
 

H
 

M
 

H
 

M
 

 

 
D

is
a

b
ili

ty
 L

ia
is

o
n

 G
ro

u
p

 
L

 
L

 
H

 
L

 
L

 
L

 
 

P
u

b
li

c
 S

p
a

c
e

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s

 
H

ig
h

w
a

y
 a

n
d

 d
ra

in
a

g
e

 c
o

n
tr

a
c
to

r 
L

 
L

 
M

 
L

 
L

 
L

 
 

 
W

in
te

r 
m

a
in

te
n

a
n

c
e

 c
o

n
tr

a
c
to

r 
L

 
L

 
M

 
L

 
L

 
L

 
 

 
B

e
re

a
v
e

m
e

n
t 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 

H
 

H
 

H
 

L
 

H
 

L
 

 

 
G

ro
u

n
d

s
 a

n
d

 p
la

y
 a

re
a

s
 m

a
in

te
n

a
n

c
e

 c
o

n
tr

a
c
to

r 
L

 
L

 
M

 
L

 
L

 
L

 
 

 
S

p
o

rt
s
 p

it
c
h

e
s
 m

a
in

te
n

a
n

c
e

 
L

 
L

 
M

 
L

 
L

 
L

 
 

 
P

a
rk

s
 a

n
d

 r
e

c
re

a
ti
o

n
 g

ro
u

n
d

s
 

H
 

M
 

H
 

M
 

H
 

L
 

 

 
S

tr
e

e
t 
c
le

a
n

s
in

g
 

L
 

L
 

L
 

L
 

L
 

L
 

 

 
T

ra
n

s
p

o
rt

 m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

L
 

L
 

H
 

L
 

L
 

L
 

 

 
T

re
e

 w
o

rk
s
 

L
 

L
 

M
 

L
 

L
 

L
 

 

 
L

a
n

d
s
c
a

p
in

g
 

L
 

L
 

M
 

L
 

L
 

L
 

 

 
O

p
e

n
 s

p
a

c
e

s
, 
s
p

o
rt

s
 p

it
c
h

e
s
  

L
 

L
 

H
 

M
 

L
 

L
 

 

 
P

la
y
 a

re
a
s
  

L
 

L
 

H
 

M
 

L
 

L
 

 

 
S

p
e

c
ia

l 
e

v
e

n
ts

 
L

 
L

 
M

 
L

 
L

 
L

 
 

Agenda Item 6 Agenda Page 52



P
a

g
e

 7
 o

f 
7

 

 
H

ig
h

w
a

y
 m

a
in

te
n

a
n

c
e

 
L

 
L

 
H

 
M

 
L

 
L

 
 

 
W

in
te

r 
m

a
in

te
n

a
n

c
e

  
L

 
L

 
M

 
L

 
L

 
L

 
 

 
S

tr
e
e
t 
lig

h
ti
n
g
 

L
 

L
 

M
 

L
 

L
 

L
 

 

 
P

a
rk

in
g

 
L

 
L

 
M

 
M

 
L

 
L

 
 

 
S

ta
tu

to
ry

 h
ig

h
w

a
y
 m

a
tt
e
rs

 
L

 
L

 
L

 
L

 
L

 
L

 
 

 
T

ra
ff

ic
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
L

 
L

 
L

 
L

 
L

 
L

 
 

 
A

c
c
id

e
n

t 
in

v
e

s
ti
g

a
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 p
re

v
e

n
ti
o

n
 

L
 

L
 

L
 

L
 

L
 

L
 

 

 
L

a
n

d
 d

ra
in

a
g

e
 

L
 

L
 

L
 

L
 

L
 

L
 

 

 
H

ig
h

w
a

y
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
t 
s
c
h

e
m

e
s
 

L
 

L
 

M
 

L
 

L
 

L
 

 

 
E

n
g

in
e

e
ri

n
g

 D
e

s
ig

n
 

L
 

L
 

M
 

L
 

L
 

L
 

 

 
A

llo
tm

e
n
ts

 
L

 
L

 
M

 
M

 
L

 
L

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

K
e

y
: 

H
 =

 H
ig

h
, 

M
 =

 M
e

d
iu

m
, 

L
 =

 L
o

w
.

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

T
im

e
ta

b
le

 f
o
r 

R
e
v
ie

w

E
a
c
h
 f

u
n
c
ti
o
n
/p

o
lic

y
 w

ill
 b

e
 a

s
s
e
s
s
e
d
, 

u
s
in

g
 t

h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il’

s
 E

q
u
a
lit

y
 I

m
p
a
c
t 

A
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

F
ra

m
e
w

o
rk

 a
n
d
 G

u
id

a
n
c
e
, 

a
c
c
o
rd

in
g
 t

o
 t

h
e
 

fo
llo

w
in

g
 t

im
e
ta

b
le

: 

A
n
y
 f

u
n
c
ti
o
n
/p

o
lic

y
 c

la
s
s
e
d
 a

s
 b

e
in

g
 o

f 
H

ig
h
 r

e
le

v
a
n
c
e
 a

n
d
/o

r 
H

ig
h
 p

ri
o
ri
ty

 i
n
 r

e
la

ti
o
n
 t

o
 r

a
c
e
 a

n
d
/o

r 
d
is

a
b
ili

ty
 a

n
d
/o

r 
g
e
n
d
e
r 

w
ill

 b
e
 

re
v
ie

w
e
d
 b

y
 3

1
 M

a
y
 2

0
0
7
. 

A
n
y
 f

u
n
c
ti
o
n
/p

o
lic

y
 c

la
s
s
e
d
 a

s
 b

e
in

g
 o

f 
M

e
d
iu

m
 r

e
le

v
a
n
c
e
 a

n
d
/o

r 
M

e
d
iu

m
 p

ri
o
ri
ty

 i
n
 r

e
la

ti
o
n
 t

o
 r

a
c
e
 a

n
d
/o

r 
d
is

a
b
ili

ty
 a

n
d
/o

r 
g
e
n

d
e

r
w

ill
 b

e
 r

e
v
ie

w
e
d
 b

y
 3

1
 M

a
y
 2

0
0
8
. 

D
o
c
u
m

e
n
t 

S
ta

tu
s

T
h
is

 d
o
c
u
m

e
n
t 

is
 i
n
 d

ra
ft
, 

c
u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 u

n
d
e
rg

o
in

g
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 w

it
h
 M

e
m

b
e

rs
, 

th
e
 L

o
c
a

l 
S

tr
a
te

g
ic

 P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

, 
th

e
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 D

iv
e
rs

it
y

G
ro

u
p
, 

a
n
d
 v

a
ri
o
u
s
 l
o
c
a
l 
c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 g

ro
u
p
s
. 

Agenda Item 6 Agenda Page 53



Agenda Page 54

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 1 of 5   
 

Chorley Borough Council Draft Timetable of Equality Scheme Functions/Policies for 
Review 1 June 2005 to 31 May 2008 

 
From the Equality Scheme Relevance Review 1 June 2005 to 31 May 2008, the functions/policies 
contained therein have been prioritised for review, via an Equality Impact Assessment, using the 
following criteria: 

 

• Any function/policy classed as being of High relevance and/or High priority in relation to race 
and/or disability and/or gender has been classed overall as High priority for review. 
 

• Any function/policy classed as being of Medium relevance and/or Medium priority in relation to 
race and/or disability and/or gender has been classed overall as Medium priority for review. 
 

• Any function/policy classed as being of Low relevance and/or Low priority in relation to race 
and/or disability and/or gender has been classed overall as Low priority for review. 

 
Any function/policy classed overall as High will be reviewed by 31 May 2007 and any 
function/policy classed overall as Medium will be reviewed by 31 May 2008. 
 

List of Functions/Policies for Review 
 
NB the list indicates the Unit responsible for each function/policy. 
 
List of Functions/Policies Classed Overall as High Priority for Review 
 
Corporate and Policy Services 
Production of Community Strategy/LA21 
Strategic and Service Planning 
Best Value 
Community Consultation 
Customer Care 
Equal Opportunities 
CuDOSS 
Civic Buildings 
Member Services 
Elections 
Electoral Registration 
Committee Admin 
Lancastrian 
Customer Services 
 
Economic Regeneration 
Town Centre Strategy 
Transport 
 
Environmental Services 
Recycling/Refuse 
Food Safety 
Neighbourhood Warden Service 
 
Finance 
Benefits Services and associated policies 
Access to Information 
Collection of Debts 

Agenda Item 6 Agenda Page 55



Page 2 of 5   
 

Financial Systems Strategy 
Financial Strategy 
Anti-Fraud and Corruption 
Exchequer Services 
Payroll 
 
Housing Services 
Council House Allocations 
Adaptations for Disabled Persons 
Low Cost Housing 
Tenant Participation 
Estate Management 
Domestic Violence 
Homelessness 
Private Sector Housing Standards 
Proposed Housing Stock Transfer 
 
HR 
Absence 
Alcohol and Substances Policy 
Bullying and Harassment 
Disciplinary 
Flexible Working 
Grievance 
Maternity 
Maternity Support and Paternity Leave 
Parental Leave and Adoption 
Redundancy 
Stress Guidelines 
Code of Conduct for Employees 
Diversity and Equality 
Recruitment and Selection Code of Practice 
Reward and Recognition 
Work Life Balance Policy 
 
ICT 
Customer Focussed Access and Service Design Strategy 
 
Legal Services 
Licensing Act 2003 
Other Licensing Including Hackney and Private Hire 
 
Leisure and Cultural Services 
Arts Development 
Sports Development 
Community Development 
Astley Hall Museum and Art Gallery 
Community Centres 
Community Legal Services 
Young People’s Activities 
Yarrow Valley Country Park 
Duxbury Park Golf Course 
Leisure Management 
Cultural Strategy 

Agenda Item 6 Agenda Page 56



Page 3 of 5   
 

Tourism 
 
Property Services 
Management of Property 
Letting and sale of property 
Access to Council buildings 
Development projects 
Market stall lettings 
Market management 
Charity stall lettings 
Disability Liaison Group 
 
Public Space Services 
Bereavement services 
Parks and recreation grounds 
Transport management 
Open spaces, sports pitches 
Play areas 
Highway maintenance 
 
 
List of Functions/Policies Classed Overall as Medium Priority for Review 
 

Corporate and Policy Services  
Community Safety 
Complaints Procedure 
 
CuDOSS 
Mayoral 
 
Economic Regeneration 
Business Assistance 
Inward Investment Promotion 
Town Centre Support 
Nature Reserves 
Environmental Enhancement – Urban 
Environmental Enhancement – Rural 
Heritage Conservation 
 
Environmental Services 
Public Conveniences 
Environmental Protection 
Occupational Health 
 
Housing Services 
Cotswold Homeless Hostel 
Sheltered Housing Schemes 
Housing Renewal Grants 
Tenant Support Services 
Housing Strategy 
Housing Business Plan 
Supporting People 
 
 

Agenda Item 6 Agenda Page 57



Page 4 of 5   
 

HR 
Capability Policy 
Flexitime 
Grievance for Leavers 
Information and Consultation 
Special Leave 
Whistleblowing 
Relocation Scheme 
 
ICT 
Business Process Transformation Support 
Telephony Provision and Support 
Web Development 
 
Legal Services 
Whistleblowing 
Corporate Procurement Strategy 
 
Planning  
Development Control 
Building Control 
Planning Policy 
 
Public Space Services 
Highway and drainage contractor 
Winter maintenance contractor 
Grounds and play areas maintenance contractor 
Sports pitches maintenance 
Tree works 
Landscaping 
Special events 
Winter maintenance 
Street lighting 
Parking 
Highway improvement schemes 
Engineering design 
Allotments 
 
 
List of Functions/Policies Classed Overall as Low Priority for Review 
 

Corporate and Policy Services  
Performance Indicators 
 
CuDOSS 
FOI and DPA 
Information Management 
 
Economic Regeneration 
Countryside Management 
Derelict Land Reclamation 
Major Projects 
Preparation/Submission of Bids 
Partnership/Outside Bodies 

Agenda Item 6 Agenda Page 58



Page 5 of 5   
 

 
Environmental Services 
Pest Control 
Animal Welfare 
 
Finance 
Concessionary Travel 
 
Housing Services 
Council House Rents 
Repairs and Maintenance 
Lifeline Units 
Home Energy Efficiency 
 
HR 
Change Management 
First Aid Payments 
V Time (Flexible working with option to return to existing hours) 
Agency Staff 
Annual Leave 
Casuals 
Induction Pack 
Internet and email acceptable use policy 
Travel and Subsistence 
 
ICT 
Desktop ICT support 
Project Support 
ICT Information Security Policy 
ICT Infrastructure support 
ICT Procurement 
ICT Security 
ICT Strategic Development 
Systems Integration 
Software Development 
 
Property Services 
Maintaining property records 
Purchase of property 
Maintenance of Council buildings 
 
Public Space Services 
Street cleansing 
Statutory highway matters 
Traffic management 
Accident investigation and prevention 
Land drainage 

Agenda Item 6 Agenda Page 59



Agenda Page 60

This page is intentionally left blank



 MINUTES/87450LK 

 

1

 
CUSTOMER OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY PANEL SUB-GROUP 

 
9 August 2005 

 
Present:   Councillor Mrs Walsh (Chair), M Lees, Malpas, Miss Molyneaux and E Smith.  

 

 
01 DECRIMINALISATION OF PARKING ENFORCEMENT  

 Officers outlined background information on Decriminalisation of Parking 

Enforcement (DPE).  This included the Road Traffic Act 1991, the role Lancashire 

County Council played in setting up the back office and investing in equipment.   

 

The Panel noted that there was an increased number of man-hours spent in 

comparison with hours spent before DPE was introduced in September 2004.  

Consultants had given advice that Chorley should have 8 – 10 Parking Attendants 

(PA).  One PA used a mobile patrol in the outskirts of the Borough.  PA’s were 

assigned a beat in the town centre and were monitored by two supervisors.  Part of 

training involved shadowing meaning that on occasions two PA’s would be on the 

same beat.  PA’s also received training in customer services. 
 
In response to a query it was noted that in comparison with other districts, such as 
West Lancashire, Chorley had a high density of Traffic Orders, car parks and   
residents parking.  This meant that comparison was hard.  It was noted that 
Southport had been operating DPE for a number of years and that the number of 
Penalty Charge Notices (PCN’s) had actually increased year on year.  Members 
queried the use of publicity materials to raise awareness with the public.   
 
Members discussed the fact that DPE had improved things for areas operating 
residents parking schemes and people now found it easier to park on the more 
popular car parks in the town centre.  
 
The Panel commented that the negative press received in the early stages was 
common across Lancashire.  All 12 districts and their PA’s now had more 
experience of DPE and gained local knowledge in respect of their areas.  There 
had been less than 1% low turnover of staff since implementation.   
 
Members noted that the number of PCN’s/Car Park tickets sold was less than 1% 
from September 2004 to June 2005.  There was an appeals procedure in place 
when a PCN was issued.  This meant that if a person had received a PCN as they 
had not displayed a valid ticket but did have a valid ticket the PCN would be 
cancelled.   
 
It was noted that the perception of the public that a larger number of people were 
receiving PCN’s than was actually the case needed to be addressed.  

 

 RESOLVED –  
1. To request the following information for a future meeting: 

• DPE operations in the outskirts of the Borough in more detail, 

• Parking Attendant town centre beats,  

• Publicity materials used to raise awareness with the public,  

• Comparisons of the number of Traffic Orders in Chorley and 
other districts,  

• The appeals procedure,   
 

2. To hold a further Sub-Group on 17 August to consider the information 
on cancelled PCN’s.  

Agenda Item 7bAgenda Page 61



CUSTOMER OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY PANEL SUB-GROUP MINUTES/87450LK 

 

2

on cancelled PCN’s.  

 
 

Chair 

Agenda Item 7bAgenda Page 62



 ERROR! UNKNOWN DOCUMENT PROPERTY NAME. 

 

1

 
CUSTOMER OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY PANEL SUB-GROUP 

 
17 August 2005 

 
Present:   Councillor Mrs Walsh (Chair), Mrs D Dickinson, Malpas, Russell, E Smith and Mrs 
J Snape.  

 

 
01 DECRIMINALISATION OF PARKING ENFORCEMENT  

 The Panel considered information on the number of Penalty Charge Notices 
(PCN’s) that had been cancelled.  It was noted that a Parking Attendant (PA) could 
not cancel a PCN, this was to protect the PA from potential accusations.  From 
each PCN issued £5 went in an administration fee to Lancashire, thus funding the 
Parkwise back office operation.,    
 
The Panel noted that PCN’s issued to drivers with a disabled badge were a high 
percentage.  It was noted that the disabled badge was often displayed on the 
wrong side and therefore the vehicle was issued a PCN.  The PCN would be 
cancelled on receipt of proof of the valid disabled badge.  It was noted that drivers 
who had disabled badges might benefit from education on the correct way to 
display their badge. 
 
The tariff boards would be amended to show how to display the badge correctly, 
although as drivers with disabled badges might not look at the tariff board as they 
did not need to purchase a pay and display ticket.  Information was sent out with 
the disabled badge in the form of a blue booklet.  A letter would be sent to the 
driver explaining why the PCH had been issued if the appeal was successful.   
 
In response to a query it was noted that one in four PCN’s issued were cancelled 
and that this figure was reasonable.  A PA would issue a PCN if they believed that 
the vehicle was in contravention, for example if the ticket was obscured from view.  
The figure showed that the appeals procedure worked.  It was noted that most 
people learnt from their mistake and ensured that their ticket was displayed in 
future.  It was noted that pay and display tickets were not transferable to other 
vehicles. 
 
The Panel discussed the downward trend for PA errors in issuing PCN’s.  The 
number of PA errors had decreased since the implementation of DPE.  Members 
discussed the serious issue of PA’s being verbally and physically abused by 
members of the public.   
 
The number of PCN’s in rural areas was considered.  The computer system would 
collate a report per street.  Members were invited to request specific streets they 
wished to view a report for.  
 
Members considered the perception of the public in relation to DPE and noted that 
two reports had recently been published on this issue.  Lancashire County Council 
had undertaken to produce some leaflets for the public by the end of the year.  
 
In response to a query it as suggested that an officer from Finance be invited to a 
future meeting to outline the financial implications of DPE for Chorley Borough 
Council.  
 
 
 

 

Agenda Item 7b Agenda Page 63



CUSTOMER OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY PANEL SUB-GROUP ERROR! UNKNOWN DOCUMENT PROPERTY NAME. 

 

2

 RESOLVED –  
1. To request the following information for a future meeting: 

• The blue booklet sent out with the disabled badge, 

• The letter sent when a PCN was cancelled,  

• An overview of the appeals procedure, 

• A summary of the Childs report and University of Birmingham 
report,  

• That an officer from Finance be invited to a future meeting to 
outline the financial implications of DPE for Chorley Borough 
Council, 

 
2. That the concept of mystery shoppers be considered further.  
 

 

Chair 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 7b Agenda Page 64



S
u
m
m
a
ry
 o
f 
P
C
N
's
 I
s
s
u
e
d
, 
b
y
 M
o
n
th
, 
S
e
p
te
m
b
e
r 
2
0
0
4
 -
 J
u
ly
 2
0
0
5

T
o
ta
l

P
C
N
's
 

Is
s
u
e
d
 O
n
 

S
tr
e
e
t

P
C
N
's
 

is
s
u
e
d
 O
ff
 

S
tr
e
e
t

C
a
r 
P
a
rk
 

T
ic
k
e
t 

S
a
le
s

%
P
C
N
’s
/ 
  

T
ic
k
e
ts
 

S
o
ld

O
ff
 S
tr
e
e
t 

P
C
N
's
 

C
a
n
c
e
ll
e
d

O
ff
 S
tr
e
e
t 

P
C
N
's
 

is
s
u
e
d
 -
 

C
a
n
c
e
ll
e
d

%
P
C
N
's
 

fo
ll
o
w
e
d
 

u
p
/T
ic
k
e
ts
 

s
o
ld

S
e
p
-0
4

5
8
7

4
2
8

1
5
9

7
1
5
4
6

0
.2
2

6
5

9
4

0
.1
3

O
c
t-
0
4

1
0
2
9

5
6
6

4
6
3

8
7
2
6
4

0
.5
3

1
2
3

3
4
0

0
.3
9

N
o
v
-0
4

1
1
8
2

5
9
9

5
8
3

9
1
2
3
5

0
.6
4

1
6
7

4
1
6

0
.4
6

D
e
c
-0
4

1
0
3
5

5
2
8

5
0
7

1
0
5
0
4
3

0
.4
8

1
3
9

3
6
8

0
.3
5

J
a
n
-0
5

9
4
9

4
3
0

5
1
9

8
5
4
8
4

0
.6
1

1
4
4

3
7
5

0
.4
4

F
e
b
-0
5

1
0
4
8

4
3
7

6
1
1

8
3
1
7
6

0
.7
3

1
6
8

4
4
3

0
.5
3

M
a
r-
0
5

1
0
6
6

4
9
2

5
7
4

8
2
9
2
8

0
.6
9

1
3
5

4
3
9

0
.5
3

A
p
r-
0
5

1
4
9
9

6
5
6

8
4
3

9
1
2
7
5

0
.9
2

1
9
1

6
5
2

0
.7
1

M
a
y
-0
5

1
1
6
0

5
0
6

6
5
4

8
4
4
5
5

0
.7
7

1
7
9

4
7
5

0
.5
6

J
u
n
-0
5

9
7
4

4
1
3

5
6
1

8
8
9
8
9

0
.6
3

1
4
5

4
1
6

0
.4
7

J
u
l-
0
5

1
0
8
7

4
0
7

6
8
0

9
1
1
4
7

0
.7
5

1
4
0

5
4
0

0
.5
9

A
v
e
ra
g
e

1
0
5
6

4
9
7

5
5
9

8
7
5
0
4

0
.6
3

0
.4
7

Agenda Item 7b Agenda Page 65



Agenda Page 66

This page is intentionally left blank



PCN Processing – An Overview 
 

After a PCN is issued the keeper will do one of three things: 
 

1 Pay the Charge 
2 Write in or 
3 Do nothing 
 

1. Payment of the charge stops all further proceedings and the matter is 
then closed. 

2. Writing in – This follows the Representation and Appeals process. 
3. If no payment or representation is received the following procedure 

starts. 
 
PCN PROCESSING PROCEDURE 
 
A keeper enquiry is made to the DVLA via electronic link. The DVLA will return 
the name and address of the current registered keeper of that vehicle. 
 
The Authority is then obliged to send the following Notices in order to comply 
with the procedures laid down in the civil debt recovery process, they are a 
statutory requirement. 
 
Unlike the old procedure through the magistrates court, failure to respond to 
these Notices is not an offence. The consequence of ignoring these Notices is 
that the debt will be registered against the keeper and bailiffs will be 
instructed. 
 
Notice to Owner 
 
If after 28 days the PCN has not been settled a Notice to Owner (NtO) is 
issued to the registered keeper. 
 
The NtO gives details about the PCN – when issued, under what 
contravention code etc. The NtO requests payment at the original amount of 
the PCN and warns that if payment is not received within 28 days a Charge 
Certificate will be issued, increasing the Penalty Charge by 50%. The NtO 
explains how to make representations against the PCN and under which 
grounds representations can be made. Any representation must be made 
within 28 days. 
 
Charge Certificate 
 
If the PCN remains unsettled a Charge Certificate is issued 28 days after the 
NtO. 
 
The Charge Certificate notifies the keeper that the amount outstanding has 
increased by 50% and warns that the amount will be registered as a debt with 
the County Court, if not paid within 14 days. 
 

Agenda Item 7cAgenda Page 67



There is no formal Right of Appeal once the Charge Certificate has been 
issued. 
 
If the Charge is not paid within the 14 days the Authority will apply to register 
the outstanding amount as a debt, incurring a fee of £5.00 – this is added to 
the amount due. 
 
After debt registration the keeper is sent an: 
 
Order for Recovery of Unpaid Penalty Charge * 
 
The Order for Recovery notifies the keeper that the issuing Authority has now 
registered a Penalty Charge in their name at the Parking Enforcement Centre 
at Northampton County Court. 
 
The Order for Recovery states YOU MUST WITHIN 21 DAYS either pay the 
amount due or file a statutory declaration. 
 
If you do nothing, your possessions may be removed and sold to pay this 
charge. 
 
Statutory Declaration – Unpaid Penalty Charge* 
 
The Statutory declaration (Stat Dec) gives the registered keeper a final 
opportunity to deal with the Charge, before bailiffs are instructed. 
 
The only grounds on which a Statutory Declaration can be made are: 
 

1. You did not receive the Notice to Owner (notification of the penalty 
charge). 

2. You made representations about the Penalty Charge to the issuing 
Authority and you did not receive a Rejection Notice. 

3. You appealed to the Parking Adjudicator against the issuing Authorities 
decision to reject your representation, but have had no response to 
your appeal. 

 
If a statutory Declaration is filed under ground 1 and accepted by the County 
Court, the PCN process is reset to the Notice to Owner stage and the Notice 
to Owner is issued again. This gives the keeper a further chance to make 
representation against the PCN or to settle the Charge at the original amount. 
 
If filed under grounds 2 or 3, the PCN process is reset to pre Charge 
Certificate and the case may be referred to the Appeals Service for 
investigation. 
 
 
*Sent together 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 7cAgenda Page 68



Warrant of Execution Unpaid Penalty Charge 
 
The Warrant of Execution is given to the bailiff as this gives authority to the 
bailiff to recover the debt. The bailiff is entitled to include reasonable costs for 
executing the warrant, and will accept payment or may remove goods to the 
required value. 

Agenda Item 7cAgenda Page 69



Agenda Page 70

This page is intentionally left blank



 
 PCN is on Computer System 

PCN Paid 
within 14  days 

PCN 
Not paid 

Keeper Enquiry to DVLA 
Keeper details from DVLA 

Fine increases to full value on 15th day 

PCN not paid 

NOTICE TO OWNER 
               issued 

PCN not paid 

CHARGE CERTIFICATE  
                  Issued 
Surcharge of 50% added 

PCN not paid 

PCN paid at full 
value 

PCN paid after 
Charge 

Certificate. 
(Full Value + 

50%) 

Debt Registration 
Applied for 

Fee of £5.00 added 
ORDER OF RECOVERY 

Issued with 
STATUTORY DECLARATION 

PCN not paid 

WARRANT OF 
EXECUTION 

issued 

STATUTORY 
DECLARATION 

filed 

PCN paid after 
Debt Reg.. 
(Full Value + 
50% + £5.00) 

Bailiffs 
Instructed 

PCN Process complete 
PCN Archived 

Agenda Item 7c Agenda Page 71



Agenda Page 72

This page is intentionally left blank



 

Agenda Item 7c Agenda Page 73



Agenda Page 74

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 7c Agenda Page 75



Agenda Page 76

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 7dAgenda Page 77



Agenda Item 7dAgenda Page 78



Agenda Item 7d Agenda Page 79



Agenda Item 7d Agenda Page 80



Agenda Item 7eAgenda Page 81



Agenda Item 7eAgenda Page 82



Agenda Item 7eAgenda Page 83



Agenda Item 7eAgenda Page 84



Agenda Item 7eAgenda Page 85



Agenda Item 7eAgenda Page 86



Agenda Item 7eAgenda Page 87



Agenda Item 7eAgenda Page 88



Agenda Item 7e Agenda Page 89



Agenda Page 90

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 7fAgenda Page 91



Agenda Item 7fAgenda Page 92



 
APPENDIX 1 

 
 

OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY WORK PROGRAMME – 2005/06 
 

 

Function/topic 
Assigne
d to 

 
J 

 
A 

 
S 

 
O 

 
N 

 
D 

 
J 

 
F 

 
M 

 
A 

 
M 

 
J 

1. Holding the Executive to Account OSC             

 Annual Budget/Council House Rents        3      

 Annual Budget Consultation      3  3      

 Provisional full year Performance Indicator          3    

ESP    �   � � � �  � 

Com SP    �   � � � �  � 
 Business Plan and Performance Indicator 

Updates 
Cust SP    �   � � � �  � 

 OSC    �   � � � �  � 

 BVPP (Corporate Plan overall performance)  �            

 Monitoring of Sickness Absence (6 
monthly update) 

      �     
 

� 

 Housing Maintenance Budget       3       

 Corporate Building Maintenance & Repair 
Service (6 monthly update) 

    3      3 
  

2. Policy Development and Review              

 Other to be identified              

3. External Scrutiny/Community Concern 
Full Scrutiny Inquiry 

             

Public Participation/Communication ComSP             

LCC’s arrangement for the Scrutiny of 
health  

CustSP 
            

 function - Periodic Review              

 Accessibility of Cycling as a Leisure 
Pursuit 

ESP 
            

 Parkwise Scheme  CustSP             

4.  Monitoring of Inquiries              

 Housing Maintenance Appointments 
System 

CustSP   �      �    

 Flooding, Flood Prevention and 
Contingency 
 Plan/Proposals 

ESP      �      � 

 Chorley Markets - Occupancy of Stalls & 
 Associated Matters 

CustSP   �      �    

 Friday Street for the Chorley Town Centre 
Fair 

ComSP         �    

 Juvenile Nuisance  ComSP   �          

 Grass Cutting ESP      �      � 

 Provision of Youth Activities in Chorley ComSP       �      

 One-Stop Shop CustSP       �      

5. Other              

 O & S Training Programme OSC   3      �    
              
 
OSC      -  Overview and Scrutiny Committee                        ESP      -  Environment Overview and Scrutiny 
Panel 

ComSP -  Community Overview and Scrutiny Panel             CustSP  -  Customer Overview and 
Scrutiny Panel 
 

 

Agenda Item 8Agenda Page 93



E
rr
o
r!
 U
n
k
n
o
w
n
 d
o
c
u
m
e
n
t 
p
ro
p
e
rt
y
 n
a
m
e
. 

1
8
 

   

O
v
e
rv
ie
w
 a
n
d
 S
c
ru
ti
n
y
 T
o
p
ic
s
/I
s
s
u
e
s
 t
o
 b
e
 P
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
d
 

 
R
e
f 

T
o
p
ic
/I
s
s
u
e
 T
it
le
 

D
a
te
 

In
c
lu
d
e
d
 

P
ri
o
ri
ty
 

S
c
o
re
 

S
o
u
rc
e
 

B
ri
e
f 
D
e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n
 

 
 F
u
ll
 S
c
ru
ti
n
y
 I
n
q
u
ir
ie
s
 

 P
ri
o
ri
ty
 L
is
t 

 IE
G
 M
e
a
s
u
re
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
C
o
u
n
c
il’
s
 p
ro
g
re
s
s
 

(C
u
s
t 
S
P
) 

     R
e
s
e
rv
e
 L
is
t 

    P
o
li
c
y
 D
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t/
R
e
v
ie
w
 

 P
ri
o
ri
ty
 L
is
t 

      R
e
s
e
rv
e
 L
is
t 

   

     2
6
/0
6
/0
3
 

        

     4
 a
n
d
 4
 

         

     O
v
e
rv
ie
w
 a
n
d
 S
c
ru
ti
n
y
 

C
o
m
m
it
te
e
 A
 

      

     R
e
fe
rr
e
d
 t
o
 C
u
s
to
m
e
r 
O
 &
 S
 P
a
n
e
l 

                

 

Agenda Item 8Agenda Page 94


